Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Towa Secretary of State Payl D. Pate

To: EQIA

Subject: FW: Towa Open Records Law Request

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:50:20 PM
Attachments: Iowa Sec of e Request - Feb, 6, 2020.pdf

From: Paul Orfanedes <POrfanedes@JUDICIALWATCH.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:28 PM

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: lowa Open Records Law Request

Dear Sir/Madam:

Anlowa Open Records Law reguest to Secretary of State Pate and the Office of the Secretary of
State is attached.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter
Sincerely,

Paul 1. Orfanedes
Judicial Watch, Inc.
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From: Dawson, Emity [SOS] on behaif of lowa Secretary of State P . Pate
To: EOIA

Subject: FW: Iowa Open Records Law Request

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:49:00 PM

Attachments: Iowa Sec of State Request - February 6, 2020.pdf

From: Paul Orfanedes <POrfanedes@JUDICIALWATCH.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3.28 PM

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: lowa Open Records Law Request

Dear Sir/Madam:

An lowa Open Records Law request to Secretary of State Pate and the Office of the Secretary of
State is attached.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter
Sincerely,

Paul J. Orfanedes
Judicial Watch, Inc.
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From: Paul Orfanedes

To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

Ce: al vin [SOS

Subject: lowa Open Records Law Request

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:28:27 PM
Attachments: lowa Sec of State Request - February 6, 2020.pdf

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
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From:

To: lowa Sec of State D. Pate
Subject: Voter rell clean up

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2;51:36 PM

Dear, mr. Secretary of State.
| just viewed my second video from Judicial Watch in as many days regarding lowa's

out-of-date voter rolls.
Mr. Fenton contends you are not doing your job. Is this true?

| look forward to your explanation.

Most -Respectfulli rours,

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7 active, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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Fromi Fate, Paul [SOS)
To: "Pay] Pats”™
Subject: Fued: Thugsday clips
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2620 2:38:29 PM
Attachments: image0dl.nna
imagedd2,ong
3.

Paul D, Pate
Iowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:26:15 PM

To: Ross, Michae] [SO8] <Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gove; Burhans, Heidi [S05]

<Heidi. Burhans@sos.iowa.gove; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.lowa.gov>

Ce: Pate, Paul [S05] <Paul Pate @sos.dowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [S0S)
<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Gookin, Eric [305] <Eric.Gookin@sas.iowa.gove; Hicok, Wes [S0S]
<Wes Hicok@sos.iowa.gove; Livingood, Heather [SOS] <Heather Livingood @sos.iowa.govs; Merrick
Joel {SOS} <Joel. Merrick@ sos.iowa.gove; Kramer, Lance [SOS] <Lance. Kramer@sos.lowa.gove; Cole,
Dale [SO5] <Dale.Cole@sos lowa.gove; Antle, Kendall [SOS] <Kendall. Antle@sos.jowa.govs; Phillips,
Kyle [SO5] <Kvle Phillips@sos.iowa.gove; Frankling Jeff [SO5] <leff. Franklin@sos.jowa.gov>;
mbenson@sso.org <mhenson@sso.org>

Subject: Thursday clips

lowa Caucus Calamity

MY Times: App used to tabulate votes is said to have been in uately teste

KWOC TV in Quad Citles: 96% of precinets reporting caucus results: Buttisiog and Sanders neck a
neck (includes 505 guote)

Politico: Why 2020 could be a year of election maltunciions
State Scoop: After lowa Dems’ caucus anp mess, election officials distance themselyes {SOS guote}

Computer World: |owa

Daily lowegian in Centerville: Jowa Caucuses worked fine, results no to much

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Nogn news
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WHO-TV in Des Moines: Noon news
WOWT-TV in Omaha: bom news
KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: bpm news

Cox National Radio: As votes trickle in from lowa, Dems throw shade in New Hampshire {SOS quote)

ABC News:

ABC News s
ARG

NEW: lowa Sec. of State Paul Pate:
" support IDP while they take their
time and conduct checks and
halances to ensure the accuracy

" and integrity of the votes.”

aben.ws/384G6f
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© 11:27am - 4 Feb 2020 . SocialFlow

14 Replies 18 Reétweets 63 Likes

Judicial Watch

Real Clear Politics: WashPost tries to stop Fake News, becomes part of the problem

Wonkette: Judicial Watch just makin lowa ‘voter fraud’ numbers, as if lowa needed thei
WIRED: lowa misinformation spreads online, despite new policies

The Epoch Times: lowa Secretary of State, Judicial Watch spar over claim of voter over-registration

Media Malters; How Tom Fitton and conservative media spread debunked “voter fraud”
misinformation about the lowa cauguses
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CNN Reporter:

? Jim Sciutto m
M) Diimsciutto

"It's unfortunate this organization
continues to put out inaccurate
data regarding voter
registration...They should stop this
misinformation campaign
immediately and quit trying to
disenfranchise lowa voters,” says
lowa's Secretary of State Paul Pate,
a Republican.

- Judicial Watch S22 & @ludicialWatch

. BREAKING: Judicial Watch annpunced that 8
i lowa counties have more voter regisirations
than their eligible voting-age population
(1/3).

Fwatchus/dwaanic

| Show this thread

3 lpm - 3 Feb 2020 - Twitter for iPhone

129 Replies 1,433 Retweets 3,585 Likes

Politico reporter:

Erle Geller B Gotligetier > Feba ™
{aim, measurad stalement by Towa's Republican s2cretany of state.

] !o\_iru__sgcremy;gff,__sme_Paul'thieE& Wleweaie)s - ety f
| Officiat statement renarding the #lowialaucuses

f"rhe towa Secretary of State's Office and county suditaers have not
caucuses. Thiey Bra riin by the political parties, Althaugh the éauduy;
prasidentis) naminating process, they are not elections. iowans do;
the candifates and | egngeatulate the tens of thousands of eitizens
‘aucus night arid made their volces heord.

The acturacy of the lown Democratic Party's vote totals s much mi
timeliness of releasing th results. | am glad to hear they have o pa
just aswe use pager ballots In all offictal eléctions in the Stato of jo
they take thelr time and conduct checks and balances ta ensure thi
‘of the vates”

{
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S0S/Auditor op-ed

Hudson Herald: Working together to protect vour vote

Fast Track Filing

Marshalltown Times Republican: East Track Filing for biennial reports launched

Election cybersecurity
lowa City Press Citizen: {AP national) Election threats not extinguished

Politico: Battleground states lack web security safeguards

Other states
Ohio: On heels of lowa Caucus mess, Secretary of State says Ohio well prepared for Ma

Arkansas: Secretar State confident in Arkansas primary election after lowa Caucus delays

California: Secretary of State releases statement on state primary following lowa caucus confusion
lllinois: Quad City Times: Thumbs down (AVR error letting non-citizens vote)

Alabama: No lowa vot] roblems for Al

California: Tens of thousands of votes not counted in last election

Connecticut: Merrill: Connecticut better equipped to handle elections than lowa

Florida: Supervisor of Elections says jowa caucus disaster could not happen in Palm Beach County
Florida: South Florida has history of election screwups, Could lows chaos happen here?
Minnesota: MN Sec of State: MN will not see lowa-style chaos with primary voling

New Hampshlre: Secretary of State: lJowa chaos ‘not gging to ha

New York; After lowa delays, here’s a look at how official will tally vour votes in New Yor
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Oregon: As lowa pieces results together, Oregon officials tout election security work

Pernsylvania; I wake of lowa tur

South Carolina: After jowa debacle, SC election officials assure primary on track

Texas: lowa's problems with new yoting system nat expected here in Central Texas

Virginia: Virginia.is unlikely 1o repeat fowa’s mistakes

Washington: Lo

Kansas: After Kohach's 2

Washington: Sec. of State

National

USA Teday: [Qverwhelm the s ’ art

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515)725-2942

Kevin Hallapsns.jowa, gov
SERVICE « PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£




From:
To:
Subject:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Antle, Kendall [SOS}
Hall, Kevin [SOS
RE: Thursday clips

Date: Thursday, Februaty 6, 2020 1:54:00 PM

Attachments; image001.png
image002.png
imageQ03.png
image004.png
imagef05.png
imagef06.png
imagef08.png
imageQ09.png
image010.png

Hang in there, Kevinl You're doing great!

Kendall Antle

Project Manager

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-1012

Kendall. Antle(@sos.iowa.goy,

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@s0s.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander @sos.iowa.gov>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate @sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]

<Molly. Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Gookin, Eric [SOS] <Eric.Gookin @sos.jowa.gov>; Hicok, Wes [SOS]
<Wes.Hicok@sos.iowa.gove>; Livingood, Heather [SOS] <Heather. Livingood@sos.iowa.gov>; Merrick
Joel [SOS] <Joel.Merrick@sos.iowa.gov>; Kramer, Lance [SOS] <Lance.Kramer @sos.iowa.gov>; Cole,
Dale [SOS] <Dale.Cole@sos.iowa.gov>; Antle, Kendall [SOS] <Kendall. Antle@sos.iowa.gov>; Phillips,
Kyle [SOS] <Kyle.Phillips@sos.iowa.gov=>; Franklin, Jeff [SOS] <leff.Franklin@sos.jowa.gov>;
mbenson @ss0.0rg

Subject: Thursday clips

lowa Caucus Calamity

NY Times: App used tg tabulate votes is said to have been inadequately tested

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 96% of precincts reporting caucus results; Buttigie d Sa rs neck
neck (includes SOS guote)

NPR: Lessons learned from the lowa Caucuses, and danger signs ahead

Politico: Why 2020 could be a vear of election malfunctions
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State Scoop: After lowa Dems’ caucus g ess, election officials distance themselves {SOS quote)
Computer World: lowa Caucus chaos likely to set back mobile voting

Craily lowegian in Centerville: lowa Caucuses worked fine, results no to much

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Nogn news
WHQO-TV in Des Moines: Noon news
WOWT-TVin Omaha: 5pm news

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 6pm news

Cox National Radio: As votes trickle in from lowa, Dems throw shade in New Hampshire (SOS guote)

ABC News:

ABC News =
AR

- NEW: lowa Sec. of State Paul Pate:

- "l support IDP while they take their

- time and conduct checks and

- balances to ensure the accuracy
and integrity of the votes.”
abcn.ws/384G6f
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14 Replies 16 Retweets 63 Likes

Judicial Watch

Real Clear Politics: WashPost {ries to stop Fake News, hecomes part of the problem

Wonkette: Judicial Watch just making up lowa ‘voter fraud’ bers, as if lowa needed their sh*t
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WIRED: lowa misi

The Epoch Times: Jowa Secretary of State, Judicial Watch spar over claim of voter over-repistration

Media Matters; How Tom Fitton and conise

misi matl bou lowa Caucus

CMN Reporter:

@ Jim Sciutto g

B djimsciuito

“It's unfortunate this organization
continues to put out inaccurate
data regarding voter
registration... They should stop this
misinformation campaign -
immediately and quit trying to
disenfranchise lowa voters,” says
lowa’s Secretary of State Paul Pate,
a Republican.

© Judicial Watch © 2 @ludicialWatch

| BREAXING: Judicial Watch announced that 8

| lowa counties have more voter regististions

| than their eligible voting-age population
{131

. paatchus che2200

. Shows this thread

dtprn - 3 Feb 2020 . Twitter for iPhone

128 Replies 1,433 Retweets 3,085 Likes

Politico reportar;
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2y, Erfe Geller £ cdavitgellur - Feb 4 »
Calm, measured statement by fowa's Repubdran secretary of state.

/) lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate & @lowas)s - Feh 4
{'Dificial statement regarding the Fldwalautuses:

f**'rh{a lowa Secretary of State's Office and county auditors have not
‘cautuses. They are run by the political parties. Although the catcl
=prm&irjen‘ti.txl nominating process, they are nok elections. towans do
the candidates and | congratulate the tens of thousands of titizens”
:ca'ums'n.iaht and made their volces héard,

The arcuracy of the lowa Demoeratic Party’s vote totals Is much o
timelingss of refeas|ing tha results. | am glad to hear they hava & pa
Just as we use paper baliots in alf officlal elections Ini the state of o
'illléy take thelr time and conduck chiecks and batances ta ensure th
of the votes”

3 o ¢y o 5

505/Auditor op-ed

Hudson Herald: Working together to protect vour vote

Fast Track Filing

Marshalltown Times Republican: Fast Track Filing for biennial reports launched

Election cybersecurity
lowa City Press Citizen: (AP national) Election threats not extinguished
Politico: Battleground states lack web security safeguards

Other states

Ohio: On heels of lowa Caucus mess, Secretary of State says Ohio well prepared for March primary

Arkansas: Secretary of State confident in Arkansas primary election after lowa Caucus defays
California: Secrelary of State releases statement on state primary following lowa caucus confusion
Ilfinois: Quad City Times: Thumbs down {AVR error letting non-citizens vote)
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Alabama: No lowa voting problems for Alabama
California: Tens of thousands of vates not courted in last election

Conneclicut: Me

Florida: South Florida has history of election screwups. Could lowa chaos happer here?
Minnesota: MN Sec of State: MN will not see lowsa-stvle chaos with primary v
New Hampshlre: Secretary of State: lowa chaos ‘not going to happen here!

New York: After lowa delays, here’s a look at how official will tally vour votes in New York

Oregon: Aslowa pieces resulls 1o
Pennsylvania; In wake.of lowa turmoil, Pa. preps millions of voters for new machines

South Caroling; After lowa debacle, SC election officials assure priraary on track

Texas: lowd’s problems with new yoting system not expected here in Central Texas

virginia: Virginia is unlikely to repeat lowa's mistakes

Washington: Local elections officials iy 1o ease concerns over secusity after lowa results delay
Kansas: After Kobach!s 7018 bid, Kansas lawma

Washington: Sec. of State candidates comment on Jowa Caucus disarray

National

USA Today: 'Querwhelm the system’ to thwart voter suppression, Stacey Abrams counsels blacks

Kevin Hall

Commutications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul 1. Pate
{515)725-2942

KevinHall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVYI INTEGIUTY
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From: Merrick Josd [S05]
Ta: Hatl, Kevin [SOSY: Eate, Pagl [SOS5]; Ross, Michaal [SOS]
Cer Burhans, Heldi [SOS1 Widen, Mally 15G0]; Alcksander, Kisking {S0S]; Gookin, Eric 1505
Subjach Soclal Media Responss ta JA 508 Reguests - Homeland Security
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2820 1:45:45 PM
Attachmernts; imaged].png
inage002.phg
InageDl3.png
Imageidd.png
ImagedG.ong
imageC06 pry
[magecs?.png
Hey everyone,

One of our Department of Homeland Security Cybersecurity Advisors far Region 7, (1.0, Henry}, has
requested that we put together a sort of After Action Report for Monday's events. Specifically, he
said it would be useful to comment on our interactions with social media companies in regards to
Judicial Watch.

Before we send a reply te LD, we wanted 1o have a little more office input, Feel free to comment,
highlight, or change anvthing you see as retevant. LD, told me he doesn’t need an official, formal
response 1o the events {al least initially).

Topics to include;
¢ How do we feel they (social media companies) handled the events?
» How was our input received?
» Do we think approoriate action was taken?
» What changes and/or differences would we expect/like to see moving towards the rest of the

elections this year?

What happened? .

Judicial Watch put out a Tweet that said, "BREAKING: @JudicialWatch: Fight lowa Counties Have
Total Registration Rates targer than Eligible Voter Population - af Least 18,658 Extra Names on lowa
Voting Roll.”

One of our responses on Twitter, “A D.C.-based organization made false claims today regarding voter
registration information in eight lowa counties. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of
State’s Office, as well as the @uscensushureau shows this Information Is false.”

Notes from Communications:
+ Facebook was responsive, labeled posts as, “False information,” {or something similar).
o Llabel was on there within ar hour or so.
s Included a breakdown of everywhere that information had appeared.
» Twitter was completely unresponsive (ne official reply was given to our office},

Thanks,
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Joel Merrick

Elections Cybersecurity Advisor

Office of Iowa Secrelary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 242-5071

el.merrick@sos.iowa.qov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS
To: Ross, Michael [SOSY; Burhans, Heidi [SGS]; Aleksander, Kristina [SQS1
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS?; Widen, Molly [SOS]; Gookin, Eric {SOS]; Hicok, Wes [SOS]; Livingood, Heather [SOS]; Merrick

Joel [SOS]; Kramer, Lance [SOS); Cole, Dale [SOST; Antle, Kendall [SOSE; Phitlips, Kyle [SOS); Franklin, Jeff
{SOST: mbhenson@sso.org

Subject: Thursday clips

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:26:17 PM

Attachments: Image001.png
Image002.png
Image003.pn4g
Image04.png
Imagel05.png
Imagel6.png
Imagel08.pny
imagel09.png
imagel07.png

fowa Caucus Calamity

NY Times: App used to tabulate vates is said to have been inadequately tested

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 96% of precincls reporting caucus results: Buttigiee and Sanders neck a
neck {includes SOS quote)

NPR: Lessons learned from the lowa Caucuses, and danger signs ahead

Palitico: Why 2020 could be a vear of election malfunctions

State Scoop: After lowa Dems’ caucus a ess, election officials distance themselves {SOS quote)
Computer World: Jowa Caucus chaos likely fo set back mobile votin

Daily lowegian in Centerville: lowa Caucuses worked fine, results no to much

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Noon news

WHO-TV in Des Moines; Noon news

WOWT-TV in Omaha: 5pm news

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 6pm news

Cox National Radio: As votes trickle in from lowa, Dems throw shade in New Hampshire {SOS quote)

ABC News:
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B8 ABC News =
@Y @nsc

- NEW: lowa Sec. of State Paul Pate:;
“I support IDP while they take their
time and conduct checks and

~ balances to ensure the accuracy
and integrity of the votes.”
abon.ws/384G6H
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Judicial Watch
Real Clear Politics: WashPast fries to stop Fake News, hecaomes part of the problern
Wonkette: Judicial Watch just making up lowa “voter fraud” numbers, as if lowa needed their sh*t

WIRED: lowa

The Epoch Times: lowg Secietary of State, sudicial Watch spar gver claim of voter over-registration

Media Matters; How Torn Fitton and conservative media spread debunked “voter fraud”

misinformation about the lowa caucuses

CNN Reporter:
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- Jim Sciutto s
My  @jimsciutto

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

Judicial Wateh O & @ludiciaiwatch
- BREAXING: Judicial Watch announced that 8
. lowa counties have more voter registrations

; than their eligible voting-age population
; (143)

| jwatchus/dw22Me

| Show this thread

Idipm - 3 Feb 2020 « Twitter for iPhone

128 Replies 1,433 Retweeis 3,585 Likes

Politico reporter:

g Erle Grlier ahorligedler - Felrd »
Calmy, yieasurad statemnent by fowa's Republican sédretary of slate.

Ll lown Seeretary of State. Paul Pate & Fiowalns - Fet 4
1 Dificiat statement eegarding the #loviaaucuses;

i‘*'r'he town Secretary of State's Office and county duditors have no«
Cnucuses They are run by the political partle:. Although tho caucy’
president]al nnmtnating process, thay are not elections. Eownns do
the candidates and | congratulste Lhe tens of thousands of citizens
caucus pight and made their yoices beard,

The accoracy of the lawn Demoeratic Pa;tfs vote totals Is much’ me
t!mﬁ!Eness af reteastng the fesolts. ) am glad to hear they have & pa
Just ps swe usg pager ballots, In' all official elections in tha stato'of lo
thay take thair time and congluet checks and haiances to ensure thl
of the yotes”
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SOS/Auditor op-ed

Hudson Herald: Warking together to protect vour vote

Fast Track Filing

Marshalltown Times Republican: East Track Filing for biennial reports launched

Election cybersecurity
lowa City Press Citizen: (AP national} Election threats not extinguished

Paolitico: Battleground states lack web security safeguards

Other states
Ohio: On heels of lowa Caucus mess, Secretary of State says Qhio well ared March primar
Arkansas: Secret State confident in Arkansas pri electipn after lowa Caucus dela

California: Secretary of State releases statement an state primary following lowa caucus confusion
Iinois: Quad City Times: Thumpbs down (AVR etror letting non-citizens vote) _ !

Alabama: No lowa voting problems for Alabama

Caiifornia: Tens of thousands of votes not counted in last election

Connecticut: Merrill: Connecticut better equipped to handle elections than lowa

Florida: Supervisor of Flections says lowa caucus disaster could not happen in Palm Beach County
Florida: South Florida has history of election screwups, Could lowa chaos ballpgen here?
Minnesota: MN Sec of State: MN will not see lowa-style chaes with primayy voting

ew Hampshlre: Secretary o e: lowa chaos ‘not going to happen here
New H hire: S f State: | haos ’ toh !

New York: After lowa delays, here’s a look at how official will tatly vour votes in New York

Oregon: As lowa pieces results together, Oregon officials tout election security work
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Pennsylvania: In wake of lowa turmoil, Pa. preps millions of voters for new machine

South Carolina: After lowa debacle, SC election officials assure primary on track

Texas: Jowa’s probfems with new voting system not expected here in Central Texas

Virginia: Virginia is unlikely to repeat lowa’s mistakes

Washingtonﬁ Locai elections officials try (o ease concerns over security after lowa resuits delay
Kansas: After Kobach’s 2018 bid, Kansas lawmakers weigh making secretary of state non-partisan
Washington: Sec. of State candidates comment on lowa Caucus disarray

National

USA Today: ‘Overwhelm the system’ tg thwart voter syppression, Stacey Abrams counsels blacks

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa, go

SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Gangle Merts

To: Hall, Kevin 15083

Subjects Google Alert - lowa secretary of state
Bate: Thursday, February 6, 2620 12:31:48 PM

)

iowa secretary of state
As-ithappens update - February 6, 2020

NEWS

WashPost Tries to Stop Fake News, Becomes Part of the Problem
RealClearPalitics

They contacted iowa's Republican secretary of state who disputed the claim by pointing to updated
voter regisiration data on the state’s website.

rw] D Fiag as fralevant

Texas entity pays $60.8 million for site of Amazon fulfillment center

Business Racord

Grant Street Project LLC, which lowa Secretary of State records show is based in Dallas, Texas, on
Jan. 22 bought land in Bondurant ownsd by Ryan ...

["] El Flag as irrelevant

See more resuits | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Geogle Alerts.
Unsubscribe 1 Visw all your alerts

{ Receive this alert s RSS feed
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From: I
To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

Subject: More Jowa voter registrations than eligible votes in 8 Counties
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:07:30 PM

It is being reported that Judicial Watch has suggested that in 8 Towa Counties, the number of
registered voters exceeds the number of eligible voters. It is also being reported that the lowa
Secretary of State denies that is the case, but WON'T RELEASE THE RECORDS.

With the Iowa Democrat Caucus DEBACLE, don't you think it would be advisable to NOT
COMPOUND the DISGRACE by HIDING the FACTS?

Voter Fraud "doesn't exist", claim the Democrats, yet indications of circumstances that would
facilitate VOTER FRAUD ABOUND across the country. The problem is further
exacerbated, demanding MORE government TRANSPARENCY, NOT LESS, is the
widespread belief that if the government is involved, CORRUPTION IS INEVITABLE.

OPEN THE RECORDS to AUDIT!




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Froms

Ta: A5an

Subjects Re: Tovma Cautuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
Bate; Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:18:59 Py
Attachmentst 120008 e0g.

Mo worrles at ail, T hope you're feeling betler. What a week it’s been! 1just wanted to make sure y’all knew we were here to assist the whole fime if needed. Feel bette!

Rachel Nolland | facchook
.8, Politics & Govemment Cutreach

E: RachelHnliand@flr.com
On Feb 5, 2020, at 12:48 PM, Adeksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina Aleksandenfisos.iowa.gov> wiote!

HI Rache!,

Tharks for Including me in all the emails the past few days, and coordinating with Kevin on the false info Issue. 've been eut sick with the flu the past few days, but will be more responsive from now
an.

Kris Aleksander

Communlcations Specialist

OHice of lowa Secretary of Slate Paul . Pate

[515) 281-7091
i ) @ §

<inmnge001.png>

SERVICE - PARTIAPATION* INTEGRITY

From: Rachel Holland <rchethoiland @Mb.car>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [S05) <KevinHali@sos.lowa.gav>

Ce: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina. Aleksander @ sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facehook Reporling Channel

HiKevin,
| want to share the following ard Party Fact Checkers’ stories that have rated the contant false this evening. The Lead Stories arlicle is the ane aitached to cantent reporled viz the False information
filter:

» Polilifact

. AL

We have also applied the fitter on simiar news stories {a

few examples below):
&« htip aY. L0000 aiann D 28

0 09 &

Additionally, the ludicial Watch Page’s most recent post aboul the same subfecl that you reporied

{attos:fivreny facebook comiudicialWatch/pholosfa. 1035342887 2251943/10157583457596343/ ypes3&theater) has heen enqueued for our third party fact checkers 1o review as well.

and wanted to get yourread on it. Are

Mot related to the above content, 1 am secing this news:
you [amillar with the app and does vour office have any thoughts/concerns?

We will continue to manitar the abeve, but please feci free to reach out at any time —again by emailing reoorts@content facebook.cam, and copylng me, Incase | am asleep. We have full teams
monitoring that emall sround the clock.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <m@chelbolland @fh. com>

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 7:59 PM

To: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin Hall@sos. lowa.govs>

Ce: "Aleksander, Kristina {SOS]" <Eristing Aleksander @sos. fowa, gay>

Subject: Re; lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporiing Channel
Thanks far flagglng — we've got a full tearm with eyes on this now and are applying the false filter to similar articles as well. {'l send you an additional update shortlyl

Rachel Hoftand | facebaok
1.5 Politics & Government Qutreach

E: RachelHolland@fh.com

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:57 PM, Hall, Kevin [S05] <EavinHall@sos.lowa gove wrote:

Thark youl They have new pasts Up, doubling dovn on the false claims.

Get Quilingk [or [OF

From: Rachet Holland <gachelholland@(b.com>
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Sent: Monday, Febroary 3, 20206:11:21 PM
Ta: Hall, Kevin [S05) <Kevin.Hall@sos lova.eov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@ses. lowa.govs
Subjecl: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Chapne!

HiKevin,
Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-pary facl checkers Inve rated this content fefse, and we have applicd a fifter over the
conlent waming users before they click to see H thal (he conlent hns been rated fhlse by independent fact checkers.

Piease conlinue ta report violming content to us by emailing reponsficontent feebook com, and copying me (RachellFolland/@(k cony), as T will be on an airplane for the

next couple hours, Lel me know il you have any questions or concems regarding this or any other matiers.

Thanks,
Rachel
From: "Hall, Kevin [sds}" <mﬂdu@mm;ﬂ,ggp B — — —

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@ib.com>, “Aleksander, Kristina [SO5]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos iowe goy>
Subject: RE: fowa Catcuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-mole with 1his false stary alf day, Is there anything you can do 1o help: https:/fwway facebook com/udiclalWatch/posts/ 1015258236485 19437

We've teld them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of thelr page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.jowa.gov/news/2000_0Z, 02 htrl

Kevin Iall

Communications Direclor

Office of lowa Sceretary of Staie Paul D, Pale
(515) 7252942

o e

SERYICE - PARTICEPATION - INTEGRITY
<image001.prgs

From: Rache] Helland <rachetholiznd @b, coms>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 P

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kgistina.Mleksander@sqs fowa aow-
Ce: Hall, Xevin [505] <KevinHall@sas.lowa gow>

Subject: Re; jowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Chatne]

Hi ¥ris - Resending this to make sure it is on the tap of your inbox, and copylng In Kevin too. This channe! Is managed 24/hours a day and your emall addresses have been whitelisted for
access — feef free 1o flag content for us this way i convenient for your office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@ib.com>
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 2% 10:19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS)" <Kristina. Aleksander @sos jova,goy>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Tauching Base

HI £xis - Just wanied Lo ghve you a heads up that we started our lovsa election escalations room yesterday with dezens of peepie watching closely for any content escalations through
the caucuses. Just & reminder, to report any conlent that you believe violates Facebook’s yoter intedference poliey please:
1. Email reporis@conlent.aeebook.com, and ce ine {RachelHoltand@fh. comn), with a link to the content you are reporting.

a. Please send in as meich information as you have about the content {link Lo content, screenshat, link of the page or profile that posted 1he content, ete.) -~ but
the Iink Is the best way for us io be able to quickly identify something.

And Iwill be on eall f you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time,
Thanks,

<Image007.gif>

Rachel Holland

U.S. Polifics & Governnzent Onlreach
T: Rachelifolfand@fb.com

i
i
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From; Stanley-Becker, Isaac

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: Responding to you calt

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:53:37 PM

Attachments: image001.pna
image002.pn4
image003.png
imageQ04.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hey Kevin, might you be able to give me a quick call at 773-480-24237? Many thanks.

From: Staniey-Becker, Isaac <Isaac.Stanley-Becker @washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Does Secretary Pate want to say any more about how dangerous this is? The false tweets have
more than 100,000 interactions. And the platform seems to be letting them be. His
perspective would be much appreciated.

From: Stanley-Becker, Isaac <Isaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Many thanks.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Stanley-Becker, Isaac <Isaac.5tanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Subject: Responding to you call

CAUTION: EXTERNALSENDER =~ 7

Isaac,

Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:
https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.html [sos.iowa.gay

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well.

Let me know if you need more info.
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Kevin Hali
Conununications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Pau! DD, Pate
{515)725-2942
i sosiow




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Fram: Hall, Xevin [SOS]

To: MW Hemingway

Subject: Re; Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:48:25 PM

Attachments: image00i.png
image0f2.png
image0d3.png
image0a4.png
imagedas.png
image006.png
Statuses and Status Reasons.docx

You might find the attached useful.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:58:38 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Weird. They weren't working for me all day yesterday and even a shott while ago... and now
they're working. Thank you for clearing that up.

Best,
Mark

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 3:46 PM Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
I just locked thru every month on my phone & they work fine for me,

Get Qutleok for i08

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa ail.con>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:24 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sas.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county registration data -~ the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything. Ts there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingwav(@gmail.com> wrote:
OK, thanks,

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the
most current data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again,
that is the inost conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).
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But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have
moved away, and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa.
We are required by Jowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before
cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration
is cancelled.

Kevin Hall
Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - P

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall s.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-
blank, what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what T wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI
Judicial Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number
of counties is 5 according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't
relying on. They use their own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the
use of professional demographers -- both California and Kentucky settled federal
lawsuits with them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their

numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:

Jf washm 0NPOost.col / 011 ics/2020/02 0 /c nser atf s ush-false-

-155 m%3Ah m e%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:
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And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the
number. Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs.
8 here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need
to address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.jowa.gov>
wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we
put out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, 'l add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

~First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5.
They’re still using old population data.

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
lowa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period
of time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in
voler reg. totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co.
appears to have slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the
most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81%
for Trump in 2016).
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OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications irector

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter
registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in
a news release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties.
Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger
than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of
State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It*s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding
vyoter registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Towa
Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and
others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Towa is deeply
flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop
this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
yoters.”

Towa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
organization’s claims about Towa population are greatly underestimated, according

to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau.
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The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the
methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

- HHH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

KevinHall@sos.iowa,gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

I left a message already -~ was hoping you could talk to me about the voter
registration controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway
RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229
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Fram MW Hemingway
Tm FHall, Kevig (SO
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voier registration claims?
Date! Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:5%:63 PM
Attachments: ima: 1.

imzaebd? png
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Weird. They weren't working for me all day yesterday and even a short while ago... and now
they're working, Thank you for clearing that up.

Best,
Mark

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 3:46 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kgevin Halli@sos. jowa.gov> wrote:
I just looked thru every month on my phone & they work fine for me,

Get Outlook for QS

Fram: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@pmail.corm>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:24 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos lowa.govs

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county registration data -- the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything. Is there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.cony> wrote:
OK, thanks,

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS! <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbgrs, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the
most current data from the U.S, Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again,
that is the most conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have
moved away, and would have to show ID and preof of residency to vote again in Towa,
We are required by lowa and federal law to move them to inactive status betore
cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration
is cancelled.
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Cevin.Hall(@sos.i oV

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iow >
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

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what T wrote regarding [ 7-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

(2]
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

St washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-fal
claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/?itid=hp rhp-bignews3_voter-

fraud-155pm%3 Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

hitps: //www washingtonpost. com/nol1t1cs/2020/02/03/1ud101a1-watchs voter-fraud-

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
wrote:

Matk,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we
put out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5.
They’re still using old population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Towa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers,

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period
of time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in
voter reg. totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co.
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
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CONTACT; Kevin Hall
Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter
registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in
a news release regarding voter registration information in eight Jowa counties.
Judicial Watch claims that total registration numnbers in these counties are larger
than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of
State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding
voter registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa
Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and
others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Jowa is deeply
flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop
this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly avai on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by

Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
organization’s claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according
to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the
methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HH
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.io ov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

I left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter
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
Date; Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:46:05 PM
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imagedné.png

I just looked thru every month on my phone & they work fine for me.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:24 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county registration data -~ the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything. Is there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> wrote:
OK,, thanks.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa,gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most
current data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is
the most conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have
moved away, and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa,
We are required by lowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling
their voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-
blank, what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what T wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

in.Hall@sos.io oV
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY
2 }

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa, mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.ijowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
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Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendenticus as well. FYI
Judicial Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -~ they're saving the number of
counties is 5 according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying
on. They use their own data which invelves interpolating EAC data with the use of
professional demographers -- both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with
them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one Walo story saying only one county has more registrations than
volers:

hn;pe. fm%m«, g;ggtg pgg; gngg;;gggz GZQ;EQ fg}&ﬁs:gnmm ives-pu sh—f@f&m

5133113& 1{}mt;§age‘3%213‘sto y—a N

And another WaPo story saying it's five eounties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the
aumber. Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP Sc8, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8
here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to
address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
Mark,

We're not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
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out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I’'ll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 countics. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Towa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter
reg. totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears
to have slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most
Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for
Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter
registration
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DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State’s
Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus
to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who
have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Towa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

fiom the 1J.S. Census Buieau,

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul 1D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: MW Hemingway <mwheming 23
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10: 03 &M

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] 4@&@5@&&_&1@&3’

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

1 left a message already — was hoping you could talk to me about the voter
registration controversy? | fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPohitics

202-321-2229
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: MW Hemingway
Subject: Re; Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:45:03 PM

Attachments: imaae0G1.png
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imaqe0as.png
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Get Outlook for 108§

From: MW Herningway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:24 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county regisiration data -- the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything. Ts there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> wrote:

OK, thanks.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

KevinJlall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

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
moved away, and would have to show 1D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa.
We are required by Jowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling
their voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.
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From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall({@sos.io ov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-
blank, what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.goy> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what I wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lTowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.io ov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

2 }

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.cony>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
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Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well, FYT
Judicial Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -~ they're saying the number of
counties is 5 according lo the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relving
on. They use their own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of
professional demographers -- both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with
them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has maore registrations than
volers:

https://wwew, washingtonpost.conypolitics/202 03/cons §§X§§ ye -
voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/?itid=hp_rh
155pm%3Ahomepage¥2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the
number. Starting to see the preblem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP So8, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8
here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to
address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin HalliZisos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
out yesterday.
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(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits:
-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8§ counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Iowa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
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
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news telease regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s
Office shows this information is false.

“Jt’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Towa Caucus
to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who
have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit tryving to disenfranchise Towa voters,”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly avajlable on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the U8, Census Bureau,

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county anditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

KevinHalliiisos.i 0

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY
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From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com™>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hallt@sos.jows. gov>
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
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From: MW Hemingway
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration cfaims?
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:52 PM
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
moved away, and would have to show [D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa.
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

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

<evin.Hall@sos.iowa.cov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingw mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Hali, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.io ov>
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Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-
blank, what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what T wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall iowa.oov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa il.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FY1
Judicial Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of
counties is 5 according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying
on. They use their own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of
professional demographers -~ both California and Kentueky scttled federal lawsuits with
them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.
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Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:

155pm%3 Ahomepage%?2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

https:// washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/judicial-watchs-

mongering-finds-new-opponent-pro-voter-id-iowa-offigial/

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
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halk@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
Mark,

We're not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me ot our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.
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-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.

-I’m positive TW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
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
news release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial
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
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registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus
to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who
have made similar claims, that their data regarding Towa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Towa’s voter registration statistics are pyblicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims ahout lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the 1LS. Census Bureau.

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515} 725-2942

KevinHall@sos.towa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: MW Hemingway <m
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10: (}3 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <MH@,M}
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
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Kevin,

[ left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter
registration controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229
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From: etr Svab
Te: Hall, Kevin [SOS,
Subject: Re: Yoter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:39:08 PM
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Thank you Kevin.
On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 3:06 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
Petr,

Their report is full of inconsistencies, misleading & old figures based on varying timelines that no statistician
would ever use to create an accurate measure, and was timed for release on caucus day to garner attention.

There are list maintenance procedures that we are required by Iowa & federal law to follow. I have attached
some useful information for you.

We would like to remove inactives in a more expedited fashion but we are bound to follow the law.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent; Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:57:.59 PM

To; Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

To your points:

1) It seems to me they didn't claim it was for 2020. Headlines are usually in present tense, but the first
paragraph of their release says it was data released in 2019. I give you that they didn't specify it was 2018 data.
2) They used the 2017 Census. Got it. Again, would you have any complaint if they used the 2018 Census
data? As far as I see, that's the last appropriate data set.

3) Another point of contention I see, is that you are focused on the number of counties over 100. Is that &, 5, or
17 They seem to basically say it doesn't matter {except it makes for a headline). It's just an indicator that Towa
needs to do more to clean up their rolls, So, does it matter in substance if its 100%, 105%, or 95%7? Why?

4) I get it that you need to keep inactives on for some time. JW, on the other hand, states reasons to include
them and the inactives are, technically, still on the rolls. So I see your point, but is it "false" to include the
inactives? It seems JW has successfully sued other states to cut inactives that have been kept on the rolls foo
long,.

5) I get the 17-year-olds, but the EAC asked you to exclude them and JW used EAC data. So did you give
EAC correct data?

6) We still have the discrepancy between the SOS website and EAC data, Is there a reason for it?

I'd be glad to move on from this with nothing left on the table. I appreciate your getting back to me.

Thanks,
Petr
On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:22 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kﬂin,Hall(cglsgg.im&a,ggy> wrote:

Additionally, the voter reg totals (total, active and inactive) were all pulled before our 2019 list maintenance

season (NCOA, no activity, multistate).
Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. If a voter is inactive for two successive general election

cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled.
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Get look for i0S
From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochiimes.nyc>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1} EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program.” So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Jowa gave wrong niinbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election.” The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so
S0S's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame J'W for using fed data instead of what
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3) TW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4) TW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if Towa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismaich between Iowa's reg. rafe on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overrecacted in its response by calling TW's numbers "patently false" and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019, T only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, T only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county,

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent {using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If 1 used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).

‘What do you think?

Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi 1(a io > Wrote:
hitps: cen i le?

g=lvan%20county%2Qiowad g=05000001JS 1911 9&1id=ACSDPSY2018.DP05

This chart shows higher population in alf § counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnsen. In

fact Dallas Co. is the fastest glowmg county in the Mldwcst bltps,szww census.gov/search-
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.pov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Petr Svab <petr.s htimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.io ov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? : n LOgrams-sur decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm] For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the J'W used.
Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: hitps://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/IA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon, And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show 1D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by Iowa
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled,

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hallidsos.i g0V

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.i =
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Jowa's active registrants, Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rotls?

- TW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e, that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017, Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!
Petr
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
popuiation data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.
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Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the
country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Commuuications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <peir.svab{@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi @s0s.i ov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (hitps://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considets more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows owa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

Labeld {1 25/EACDataVizTool

https J//sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. himi
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
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last year: hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennijal-census/about/voting-
On Jan. 31, new data was released: https: census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap. 2020, himl

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8}, based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Towa population numbers "gi‘eatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by
0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?

Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,

Doesn't this indicate Towa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab

Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560
petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
www,fheepochtimes.coin
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Reporter

The Epoch Times
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From: Hall, Kevin [SQS]
To: Petr Svab
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:06:53 PM
Attachments: image801.pndg

image002.png

image003.png
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Statuses and Status Reasons.dock

Petr,

Their report is full of inconsistencies, misleading & old figures based on varying timelines that no statistician
would ever use to create an accurate measure, and was timed for release on caucus day to garner attention.

There are list maintenance procedures that we are required by Towa & federal law to follow. T have attached
some useful information for you.

‘We would like to remove inactives in a more expedited fashion but we are bound to follow the law,

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:57:59 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.icwa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

To your points:

1) Tt seems to me they didn't claim it was for 2020. Headlines are usually in present tense, but the first
paragraph of their release says it was data released in 2019. I give you that they didn't specify it was 2018 data.
2) They used the 2017 Census. Got it. Again, would you have any complaint if they used the 2018 Census
data? As far as [ see, that's the last appropriate data set.

3) Another point of contention I see, is that you are focused on the number of counties over 100. Is that 8, 5, or
17 They seem to basically say it doesn't matter (except it males for a headline). It's just an indicator that lowa
needs to do more to clean up their rolls. So, does it matter in substance if its 100%, 105%, or 95%7 Why?

4) 1 get it that you need to keep inactives on for some time, JW, on the other hand, states reasons to include
them and the inactives are, technically, still on the rolls. So I see your point, but is it "false” to include the
inactives? It seems JW has successtully sued other states to cut inactives that have been kept on the rolls too
long,

5) I get the 17-year-olds, but the EAC asked you to exclude them and TW used EAC data. So did you give

EAC correct data?
6) We still have the discrepancy between the SOS website and EAC data. Is there a reason for it?

I'd be glad to move on from this with nothing left on the table. I appreciate your getting back to me.
Thanks.

Petr

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:22 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

Additionally, the voter reg totals (total, active and inactive) were all pulled before our 2019 list maintenance

season (NCOA, no activity, multistate),
Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. I a voter is inactive for two successive general election

cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled.

Get Outlook for iO8
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From: Petr Svab <pe epochti >
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin,Hall@s0s.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

[} EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program." So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless lowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election." The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and lowa allows election day voter registration so
S508's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seens it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give te the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
you have on your wehsite when the two don't match? Why?

3} IW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what I'W used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4} JW counts inactives, You disagree, saying you have to keep thein for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should he counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if Towa is doing that.

5) There's a significaut mismatch between Iowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey} so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls,

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false” and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok. 1 don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. 1 only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, 1 only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if 1 tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If 1 used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over
100},

What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

hitps://data.census,gov/cedsci/table?
=lyon%20county%20io =(500000U819119&tid= DP5Y2 DP05

This chart shows higher population in ali 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.census.gov/search-
es htm1?searchType=web&cssp=SERP&q=iowa%2 ulatio
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin, Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

{9 in|

From: Petr Svab <petr.syab@epochti nyc>
Sent; Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS8] <Kevin. Halli@sos.iowa.goy>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htmt For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the IW used.
Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: hitps: cens uick ct/tabl ST

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by Iowa
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall#@)sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Towa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018, It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that J'W used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds,

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos jowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

~First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register fo vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time, These
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

Kevin Hakll

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hallgsos.iowa,gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <peti.s ochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, Febroary 4, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHalli@sos.i >

Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

T write for The Epoch Tines (https://www thegpochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

https:/public.tahlean.com/profile/us.election.assistance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS2018DataViz-

Labeld 11 _25/EACDataVizTool

hitps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county htm}

Why the discrepancy?
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2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

fast year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting=
rights/cvap,2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https: census ratms-sur cennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap,2020.htm}

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Towa population numbers "greatly
underestimated” when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by
(.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - TW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
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

20-583

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act? :

I'm on a tight deadline,
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

petr.svab@epochtimes.nve
www.theepogchtimes.com
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From: Petr Syab
Ta: Hall, Kevin [SOS
Subject: Re: Yoter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:58:17 PM
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I see.

To your points;

1) It seems to me they didn't claim it was for 2020. Headlines are usually in present tense, but the first
paragraph of their release says it was data released in 2019. I give you that they didn't specify it was 2018 data,
2) They used the 2017 Census. Got it. Again, would you have any complaint if they used the 2018 Census
data? As far as | see, that's the last appropriate data set.

3) Another point of contention I see, is that you are focused on the number of counties over 100. Is that 8, 5, or
17 They seem to basically say it doesn't matter (except it makes for a headline), It's just an indicator that Towa
needs to do more to clean up their rolls. So, does it matter in substauce if its 100%, 105%, or 95%? Why?

4} T get it that you need to keep inactives on for some time. JW, on the other hand, states reasons to include
them and the inactives are, technically, still on the rolls. So I see your peint, but is it "false” to include the
inactives? It seems JW has successfully sued other states fo cut inactives that have been kept on the rolls too
long,

5) I get the 17-year-olds, but the EAC asked you (o exclude them and JW used EAC data. So did you give
EAC correct data?

6) We still have the discrepancy between the SOS website and EAC data, 1s there a reason for it?

I'd be glad to move on from this with nothing left on the table. I appreciate your getting back to me.,

Thanks.
Petr
On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:22 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos jowa.gov> wrote:

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
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Ha 5. i0Wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up;

1} EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program." So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Towa gave wrong numbers to the BEAC,

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election." The election day was on Nov, 6, 2018, and lowa allows election day voter registration so
SOS's Nov, 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?
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4) IW counts inactives, You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's

important to measure if lowa is doing that.
5} There's a significant mismatch between lowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by

Census survey) so Towa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.
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
Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. 1 only see those for 2014-2018,

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used SOS8's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feh 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kgvin.Hall@sos jowa.gov> wrote:

hiips: ov/cedsci ?

g=lyon%20county%20iowad g=05000001J519119&1id-ACSDP5Y2018.DP0S

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.census.gov/search-

esults.htinl?searchTvpe=web&cssp=SERP&q=iowa%20populatio

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall{@sos.io 0

SERVICT. - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
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Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SO8] <Kevin Hall@sos.i >
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? hitps: {Ograms-SUrveys, nial-
cen ing-gi ap,2020 For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the IW used,

Moreover, Census says Jowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/JA/PST04521§

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa,gov> wrole:

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
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by Towa
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

e Y

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epoghfimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi Hi@sos.io >
Subjeet: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Iowa's active registrants, Why does that matter?
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- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. I's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn’t match any of the menthly data 3OS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA, Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate Towa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

~First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. Theyre still using old
population data,

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
apptoximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of titne. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the
country (81% for Trump in 2016),

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Petr Svab <petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent; Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Xevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (https://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

TW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had oniy 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

hitps://public.tableau.com/profile/u.s.clection.assistance commission!/vizhome/EAVS201 8DataViz-
Labeld 11 25/EACDataVizTool

https;//sos.jowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.himt

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JTW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: hitps://www.census.gov/prograns-surveys/decennial-census/abo oting-

rights/cvap.2019.htm

On Jan. 31, new data was released: hitps://www. census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm]

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population numbers "greatly
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

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.,6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70

percent: hifps; i i

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more worlk to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

1S chti nye

www.theepochtimes.com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To: Fichera, Angelo

Subject: Fwd: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in lowa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:44:21 PM

Attachments: Statuses and Status Reasons.docy

Also see the attached. And worth noting, by their own admission, they used old data, and from
different time periods. Population data from 2017, voter reg data from 2018 and tried applying
it to 2020.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

I'm a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a guick question:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records” (which
may apply to voters who move, die, or don’t respond to the notices)? And that, under slate law, if a
voter's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections,” that registration is canceled?

Just want to make sure I'm clear on that.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Fichera

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org

202 S. 36th St., Philadelphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AlFichera
angelg.fichera@factcheck.org
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: Fichera, Angelo

Subject: Re: Inguiry, re: inactive voters in Iowa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:40:07 PM
Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo.fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: nguiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

¥m a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick guestion:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records" (which
may apply to voters who move, die, or don't respond to the notices}? And that, under state law, if a
voter's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections," that registration is canceled?

Just want to make sure I'm clear on that.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Fichera

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org

202 S. 36th 5t., Philadelphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AJFichera

angelo fichera@factcheck.org
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From: Hatl, Kevin [SOS]

To: Eichera, Angeto

Subject: Re: Inquiry, re: inactive volers in Iowa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:40:07 PM

Get Qutloolk for i08

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo.fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subjact: Inguiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

I'm a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I’'m writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records" (which
may apply to voters who move, die, or don't respond to the notices)? And that, under state law, if a
voter's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections," that registration is canceled?

Just want to make sure I’'m clear on that.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Fichera

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org

202 S. 36th St., Philadelphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AJFichera

angelo fichera@factcheck.org
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From: Hall, Keyin [SOS]

To: Fichera, Anaelo

Subject: Re: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Jowa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:22:20 PM

The voter reg totals (total, active and inactive) were all pulled before our 2019 list

maintenance season (NCOA, no activity, multistate).
Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. If a voter is inactive for two successive

general election cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled.

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo.fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

I’'m a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question:

is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records" (which

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
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From: Hall, Kevin {SOS]

Toe Pelr Svab

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:22:00 PM

Attachments: Image001.png
Image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005,png
image006.nng

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
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@s0s.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

13 EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration’ program.” So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Iowa gave wrong numbers to the BAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election.” The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so
S0S’s Nov, 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
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

4) JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if Towa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between Iowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in ils response by calling TW's numbers "patentiy false" and
saying JW's population counts were "preatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.syab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:
Ok, I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. T only see those for 2014-2018,

For 2010-2019, T only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 453 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos,iowa.gov> wrote:

https://data.census.go dsci/table?
=lvon%?2 Ya20iowad o= 0ouUS| id=ACSD 18.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: hitps://www.census.gov/search-
results.html?search Type=web&cssp=SERP& q=iowa%20population

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.goy
SERVICE PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

 £[8]inlCa

From: Petr Svab <peir.svab@epochtines.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.i ov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? htps:/fwww.census,.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
-rights/c 1 For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used,

Mm eover, Census says lowa popuiatlon actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: htips:/Awww.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/TA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS]} <Kevin Hall@sos. iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (§1% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of resideney to vote again in lowa. We are required by Iowa
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

[Kevin.Hall{@sos.10wa. go
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
S

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab chtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos .iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that inatter?

- How fong does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
refeased in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
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

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register o vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including thein in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
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
in. Halk(@sos.i
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

f[Wlin

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtim >
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]| <Kevin Hall@sos.i >
Subjeet: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (https.//www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.
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I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. T see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018, According to the Towa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

Labeld 11 25/'FAC! dataVizTool

s://s0s.iowa. gov/elections/voterrce/county.htm]l

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seens to have used the Census numbers released

last year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: hitps.//www.census roprams-surveys/decennial-
censuys, ing-rights/c 1)

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

3) Juactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act,

Do you agree?
Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent {Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is Iess than 70

percent: h gov/d

Doesn't this indicate Towa still has more worl to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?
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I'm on a tight deadline,

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab(@epochtimesnyc
www theepochtimes.com

H
H
H
H

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560
petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyve
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
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From: Hall, Kevin [S0S]
To: Petr Svab
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:20:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaqed02.png
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No. By their own admission, after the fact, they used old data for both registration and population. And they
used it from 2 different time periods. Data that is 14 months old regarding registration and data from 2017
regarding population. They acted like their data was current. It’s not. Ours, the official data, is current.

You can’t use population data from 2017, voter registration data from 2018 and proclaim it matches what’s
going on in 2020. That’s skewing the numbers and creating a false impression.

Population data has changed dramatically since 2017, particularly in Dallas County, the fastest growing
county in the Midwest. Tt also changes frequently in Johnson and Poweshiek counties, which are homes to
college towns. In Johnson County’s case, the University of lowa. Their population is 7,000 people higher
than what Judicial Watch claiins & Dallas County is 10,000 higher,

You keep talking about statewide population. Look at the population of the counties being talked about.

17 year olds are eligible to vote in primaries and caucuses in lowa if they will be 18 by Election Day in
November.

Part 1...

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a ‘pre-registration' program."” So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seein to apply, unless lowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election.”" The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so
SOS's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
vou have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4y JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if lowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between Iowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so Iowa still has a ways fo go fo clean up its voter rolls.

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

Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018,

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa,goy> wrote:

It iftable?

https;//data.census.gov/cedsciftable?
o=lyon%20county¥e20iowad g=0500000US 191 [9&tid=ACSDP5Y 2018 DP03

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www,census.gov/search-

results htmi?searchType—weh&cssp=SERP&q=iowa%20population

Kevin Hall

Communications Direcior

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab(@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent; Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.io >
Snbject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? : rograms-surveys/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.
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Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and
2019: hitps: cen uickfag ble/IA/PST

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

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
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote agaim in lowa. We are required by lowa
and federal law to move thein to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelied.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Pefr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi ll{@sos.i >
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos .iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data,

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their nuinbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, enly Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
population, Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the
country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY
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From: Petr Svab <petr htimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

Tao: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@isos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (https:/www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm fooking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration,

TW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018, According to the Jowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year,

https://publi . :
Labeld 11_25/EACDataVizlool

hitps://sos.iowa.govielections/voterreg/county html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seens to have used the Census numbers released

last year: hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

i cvap.2019.htiml

On Jan. 31, new data was released: S: OV/PIograms- cennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020 htinl

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

How come you ahready have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population nuinbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by
0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
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mainlenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act,
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
Census Bureau survey says Towa registration rate is less than 70

percent: hitps://www.census.go i eri

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@gpnchtimes.nyb
www.theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab

Reporter
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From: Pelr Syah
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS}
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2;33:08 PM
Attachments: Imaged0$.png
image002.png
magel(3.png
image004.png

image005.png
image06.png

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

We would like to remove inactives in a more expedited fashion but we are bound to follow the law,

Get Qutlook for i0S
From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1;57:59 PM
To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hallf@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

To your points;

1) It seems to me they didn't claim it was for 2020. Headlines are usually in present tense, but the first
paragraph of their release says it was data released in 2019. 1 give you that they didn't specify it was 2018 data,
2) They used the 2017 Census, Got it. Again, would you have any complaint if they used the 2018 Census
data? As far as [ see, that's the last appropriate data set.

3) Another point of contention I see, is that you are focused on the number of counties over 100, Is that §, 5, or
1? They seem to basically say it doesn't matter (except it makes for a headline). It's just an indicator that Iowa
needs to do more to clean vp their rolls. So, does it matter in substance if its 100%, 105%, or 95%7? Why?

4} I get it that you need to keep inactives on for some time. JW, on the other hand, states reasons to include
them and the inactives are, technically, still on the rolls. So I see your point, but is it "false” to include the
inactives? It seems JW has successfully sued other states to cut inactives that have been kept on the rolls too
long.

5) I get the 17-year-olds, but the EAC asked you to exclude them and I'W vsed EAC data. So did you give
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

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:22 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
Additionally, the voter reg totals (total, active and inactive) were all pulled before our 2019 list maintenance
season (NCOA, no activily, multistate).
Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. If a voter is inactive for two successive general election
cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled.
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Fram; Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nye>

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
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Iowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2} EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election.” The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and lowa allows election day voter registration so
S08's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what TW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4) JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if lowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between Towa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers “patently false" and
saying J'W's population counts were “greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok, T don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. T only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dailas still over
100).

What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

le?
=lyon%20count %Zﬂlowa& =0500000US191198tid= DP5Y2018.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact Dallas Co. is the fastest gtowmg county in the Midwest: https:// census search-
Its. html?searchT =, %2 lation
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall i >
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? hitps; .census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm] For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.
Meoteover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: : census ickf: 1A/PST!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Rased on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (8 1% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa. We are required by Iowa
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration, Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D). Pate
(515) 7252942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.goy
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
R 17 ;
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

1 see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?
- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rofls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018, Tt's actually for 2017, Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that TW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate, SOS
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

TW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties, When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

~I’m positive TW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.
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Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on tbe rolls for a period of time. These
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
(51 5) 725-2942
vi i 0
SERVICE PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab htim c>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject; Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (hitps://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm Jocking into Sec, Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please 1'ésp0nd to them:

) Voter registration nuinbers - J'W used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows Towa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year,

Labeld 11 QQZEACDataylzTool

https://sos.iowa. gov/elections/voterreg/county himl

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
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fast year: hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
igh 201

On Jan. 31, new data was released:; https: census,gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
ing-rights/cvap.2020 html

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feh, 2020 S80S data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW lowa population numbers "greatly
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

percent; https:/fwww.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registration/p20-583.html

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
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From:; Hall, Kevin [S0S]

To: Petr Svab

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:05:16 PM

Attachments: image001.pna
imagef02.pna
image003.pna
image004.pnd
imaged05.pna
imaae006.ppg

1. By their own admission they used old data. From 16 months ago.
2. 17 year olds are eligible to vote in primary elections in lowa (and caucuses).

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab @epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a *pre-registration’ program.” So
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
you have on your website when the two don’'{ match? Why?

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
important to measure if Towa is doing that,

5) There's a significant mismatch between Towa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so Iowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6} Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling J'W's numbers "patently false" and
saying J'W's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab{@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:
Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, T only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if T iried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If [ used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS]| <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:
htips://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?
=lyon%20county%e20i = Q0US191 19&tid= Y2018.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest; https:/fwww.census.gov/search-
results.htmi?search Type=webd&cssp=SERP&q-iowa%20population

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

<evin.Hall@sos.i

SERVICE PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin i >
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? hitps://'www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020, html For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says Towa population actually dropped between 2018 and
2019: https: en ickfacts/fact/{able,

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS| <Kevin.Halli@sosiowa.gov> wrote:

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
and would have to show TD and proof of residency to vote again in Towa. We are required by lowa
and federal Jaw to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
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
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From: Pefr Svab <peli.svab{@epochtimes,nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 [:48 M

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall(@sos.i =
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

1 see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 1'7-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Iowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. [ mistakenly said
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
numbets indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work 1o do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!

Pefr
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>> wrote:

TW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I'm positive TW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolis for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
nuinbers, and when you do that, onty Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
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

Kevin Hall@sos.io

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Pefr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimesnyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

Ta: Hall, Kevin {SOS| <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.,

[ write for The Epoch Times (hitps:/www.theepochiimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.
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JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year, :

.assistance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS2018D

Labeld_11_25/BACDataVizTool
https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: htips://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap.2019.himl

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https:/www.census.gov/programs-.
census/about/voting-rights/c 20.html

s/decennial-

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 3 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling TW Iowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data TW used only differ from the new Census data by
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

percent:

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

etr.s epo

www.theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 9173622560

efr.sva epoc)

www.theepochtimes.com
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From: Hall, Kevin {SOS]
To: Hicok, Wes [SQS]
Subject: Fwd: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:05:05 PM
Attachments: image0d1.png
imageQQ2.ona
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imaged06.pna

Can you help with this?

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

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration’ program.” So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Towa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election," The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Towa allows election day voter registration so
S0S's Nov, 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
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

4) JW counts imactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if lowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between lowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg, rate (as captured by
Census survey) so Towa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls,

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab{@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok. T don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, 1 only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of

over 103 percent {(using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over
100).

What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos. iowa.gov> wrote:

htips://data.census. gov/cedsci/tahle?
=lvon%20county%20i =0500000US19119&tid=ACSDP5Y2018.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co, is the fastest prowing county in the Midwest: hitps://'www.census.gov/search-
results.html?searchType= =SERP&g=towa%20population

Kevin Hall

Commumnications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall(@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <peti.svab{@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <IKevin.Hall@sos.io
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? : .Census, gov/programs-suy cennial-
census/about/votingrights/cvap.2020.html For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.
Moreover, Census says Towa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019 https://www.census.gov/guickfacis/fact/table/TA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the .S, Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon, And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016),

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show TD and proof of residency to vote again in lowa, We are required by lowa
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

Kevin.ITall{@sos.iowa.goy
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

- The fact that TW used the 100 percent as a threshold seemns arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate eg, rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

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

JW admitied they used old data.

-First they claimed 8§ counties, When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
peopulation data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa, There are
| approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg, totals greatly skews the
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

Kevin Hall 5.1 N

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.i >
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin,

I write for The Epoch Times (htips:/www,theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking imto Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.
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

hitps://sos.iowa.pov/elections/voterreg/county. htm)

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap.2019,htm!

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
ting-rights 2020, htm]

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 SOS data,

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as requited by the National Voter Registration Act?

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
Census Bureau survey says lowa 1eglstrat10n rate is less than 70

percent: hitps: ata

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
petr.svab{@epochtimes.nyc

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nye
www.theepochtimes,com
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Reporter
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Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
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From; Rachel HoTnd

Tor 14

Subject; Re: Fwa Caucuses - Fagsbook Reporting Channel
Date: wednelday, February 5, 2020 618:53 PY
Attachmenlss nageeal pog

No worries at all, I hope you're fecling beiter. What 2 week it’s been! 1 just swanled to make sure y*all knew we were here to assist the whole time if needed. Feel better?

Rackel Ioltand | facebook
U.S. Politics & Govemment Outreach

L Rachetlioltand@fb.com

On Feb 5, 2020, af 12:48 PM, Alcksander, Kristing [SOS] <Krislina Aleksanden@sos, iown gov wrole:

Hi Rachel,

Tiranks for including me inali the emails the past few days, and coordinating with Kevin on the false info [sstre. I've been out sick with the flu the past few days, but will be more respensive from nowr

an.

Kris Ateksander

Comnupications Specailst

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pale
{515) 2817041
Lrlstinaalelsander@sosfova.gov
<imnge®l.png>

SERVICE- PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholand@1b com:

Sent: Monday, Febiruary 3, 2020 10:G2 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {05} <kevin.Hali@sos.lowa.gov»

Ce: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina Aleksander@sos. lowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Jowa Ceucuses - Facehook Reporling Channel

Hi Kevin,
Ywant to share the following 3¢ Party Fact Checkers' slories that have raled the content false this evening. The Lead Stories artice fs the one altached 1o content reported via the False Information
filter:

¢ lead Slories

* Politifact

. AR

We have alse applied the filter on simifar news siofes {a few examples below):

» httosiffen farebaot. con/SeanHanmiv/oosts/ 101 635092353703897_ xis_{0]=62 ARD3QgI0BINOFolGLQCITFONGDT3HOwhE-F-BRIZInYUrES YOdmEIMT.

Addilionally, the Judicial Watch Page’s most recent post about the same subject that you reparted

! ? d Ll 34575 3 = ater) has been enqueved for our third party fact checkers to review as well.

and wanted toget your read on L, Are

Mot related to the above content, | am seelng this news:
you familiar with the app and does your office have any thoughts/aancerns?

We vilil continue to monitor the above, but please feel free to reach out at any time - apain by ematling reparts@rontent facebook cubn, and copying me, in case | am asleep, We have full teams
monitoring that email araund the ¢iock.

Thanks,
Rache!

From: Rachel Holland <gachelholland@fb.coms

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 7:59 PM

To: "Hall, Kevin [S05]" <Kevin. Hall@sos Jowa,gov>

C¢; "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina. Aleksander@sos.pwa.eov>

Subjact: Re: lawa Caucuses - Facebook Reporling Channel

Thanks for flagaing — we've got a full team with eyes on this now and are applying the false filter to shullar articles as well. I'll send you 2n additional update shorilyl

Rachel Holland | facebook
U5, Politics & Government Outreach
£: RacheiHolland@fh.com

OnFeb 3, 2020, at 7157 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin Hali®@sos jowa.aov> wrale:

Thank youl They have new posts up, doubling down on the fatse claims.

Get Quitlook forios

From: Rachel Holland <gachetholland @b coms
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Sent: Menday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevln [SD5] <KevinHall@sos jova,eov>; Aleksandar, Kristina [SO3] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos jowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reperting Channel

Hi Kevin,

Cirdling back with an update regarding the conlent pasted by Judicial Watch. Our third-party fact checkers have rted this centent false, and we have epplied 8 Gilter over the
content waming users before Lhey click te sce it that the conlent has boen rated false by independent fxel checkers,

Please conlinue 10 report violating coulent to us by emaiting reparis@content.facekook.com, and copying me (RachelHolland/@M com), as T will be en an airplane for the
next couple hours, Lel me know il yen have any questions or concers regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,

Racket

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <tevin.Hall@sos jowa.pov

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:15 FM
Tos Rachel Hofland <@chetholland@fh.com>, "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS)" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos iowa, gov-

Suhjact: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
Rached,

We'va Leen playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help: hitps:/fwww facebook com/IudicialWalch/posi s/1015758 23648519437
; RCUB 3 ¥pRB8B:R phit

We've told them is fake, They have |t PINHED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hilps:/fsosjowa.govinevs/2020_02_02.html

Kevin Hall

Comnumnicatiens Director

Office of Jowa Scorclacy ef State Pat D, Pale

(515) 725.2942
Lo 08 fovL oy
SERYICE r PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

<imapeR01.pne>

From: Rachel Holland <gachelholland @b conp>

Sent: Monday, Fehreary 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Krislina [SOS) <Kristing Aleksander®sos jowa pov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin,Hall@soslovea gov>

Suhject: Re;: Jowra Caucuses - Facebook Reporling Channel

Hi Kels - Resending this to make sure it is on the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin too. This channel s managed 24/hours a day and your email addresses have been whitelisted for
access —feel free ta flag content for us this way if canvenlent for your ofllce,

Thanks,
Raciel

From: Rachel Holland <rachelbollapd @fb comz
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10;19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <ristina.Aleksander@sas.iowa.gov>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Krls — Just wanted to give you a heads up that we started sUr Jowa eleclion escalations reom yesterday with dezens of people watching closely for any conlent escalations through
the caucuses. Just a reminder, to reporl any content that you belleve violates Facebook's vater interference policy please:
1. Emall reports@cantent facebook cony, snd cc me {RachelHolland@fb.com, with a link 10 the content you: are reporting.
a. Please send In as much information as you have about the content {link to content, screenshat, lnk of 1he page or prolile that posted the content, ete.) — but
the link is the best way for us te he ahle to quickly identify samething.

And lwill be on call if you have any ether questions or concerns throughout this time.
Thanks,

<ImageQ07.gif>

Ragkel Helland

U.S. Politics & Government Outezach

E: RachelHolland i com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS;
To: Widen, Molly [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS
Subject: Fwd: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:42:01 AM
Attachments: image001i.png

image002.png

image003.png

fmage0Dd.png

image005,0na

image00db.ong

Can y’all help with this?

Get Qutlook for iQS

From; Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.riyc>
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
your |7-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless lowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

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
saying TW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok, T don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019, I only see those for 2014-2018,

For 2010-2019, T only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 perceut total population growth in Dallas County, but even if [ tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population nuinber for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over
100).

What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

htips.//data.census gov/cedsci/table?

¢=lyon%20county%2¢owa& g=0500000US19119&tid=ACSDP5Y2018.DP0S5

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www,census.gov/search-
results.htm1?search Type=web&cssp=SERP& g=iowa%20population

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

AVlinlt - T

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab htimes.nyc>
Sent; Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? hitps:/www,census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cyap.2020.htnl For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent abovc what the JW used.
Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: hitps: w.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/IA/P 5218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our nuinbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
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

Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.go
SERVICE - PARTICIPATIN - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtiines.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS| <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
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

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolis?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. T mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't inatch any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbifrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate, SOS
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
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

JW admitted they used oid data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
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
country {81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.goy
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

f9

From; Petr Svab <petr epachtime >
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Halli@sos.io >

Subject: Voter registration - update
Hello Kevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Waich's claim of voter over-registration.
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JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbhers - J'W used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

hitps://sos.iowa.cov/elections/voterreg/county. html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems fo have used the Census numbers released

last year: hitps://www.censns,gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap.2019.htim]

On Jan. 31, new data was released: : census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm]

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Towa stifl has more work to do
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

3) Inactive voters - I'W argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
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
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb, 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says [owa registration rate is less than 70

percent; [www census.gov/data me-seri

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do fo clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

T'in on a tight deadline.
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Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

elr.s Epo

www.theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times

+1917 362 2560
petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyc
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

The Epocb Times
+1 917 362 2560
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To: Widen, Molly [SOS

Subject: Fwd: Inquiry, re: inactive voters In fowa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:38:48 AM

See below. Is this accurate?

Get Qutlook for 1OS

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo.fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Inguiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

¥m areporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses maited notices to determine "inactive records” (which

may apply to voters who move, die, or don't respond to the notices)? And that, under state law, if a
voter's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections," that registration is canceled?

Just want to make sure 'm clear on that.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Fichera

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org

202 S. 36th St., Philadelphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AlFichera

angelo fichera@factcheck.org
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From: Fichera, Angelo

To: Halt, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Iowa

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:56 AM
Hi Kevin,

I’'m a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records” {(which

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

202 S. 36th St., Philadeiphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AlFichera
angelo.fichera@factcheck.o
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From: Pefr Svab
To! Hall, Kevin [SQS]
Subject: Re! Voter registration - update
Date: Wednasday, February 5, 2020 9:03:12 AM
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
S0OS's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
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
important to measure if Iowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between Jowa's reg, rate on paper and the real reg, rate (as captured by
Census survey) so Iowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overteacted in iis response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimmes.nye> wrote;

Ok. 1 don't see eitizens over 18 estimates for 2019, T only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, T only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 pereent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent {using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).

What do you think?

Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SO8] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

ttps.: T5us

hitps://data.census.gov/eedsci/table?
g=lyvon%20county%2 diowadg=0500000US5 1911 9&tid=ACSDP5Y2018.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.census.gov/search-
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results.hitm]?search Type=web&cssp=SERP&q=iowa%20population

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.io

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.i oy>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? ' CEensus, gov/programs-sur decennial-
census/about/voting-righ 2020.htmi For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: hitps://www.censys.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/TA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the inost conservative
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in ITowa. We are required by lowa
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

Kevin.Hall(@sos.jowa.gov
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

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Iowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?
- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolis?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court, I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018, Tt's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyinﬂall@§£ﬁ,kmm_.gﬂ> wrote:

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
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. fotals greatly skews the
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

Communicafions Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.i

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4,2020 11:18 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevil l@s0s.i >
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-regisiration.

TW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

I} Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year,
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Labeld 11_25/EACDataVizTool

hitps://sos.jowa, sov/elections/voterreg/county.htinl

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - TW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: hitps: ov/programs-sur decennial-cen ting-
right 201

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https: il rOgrans- decennial-
census, ting-rights/cvap.2020.html

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
Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population numbers “greatly

underestimated” when the last year's Census data W used only differ from the new Census data by
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
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data), Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70

percent: https: In d lesftime-series/demo/voting-and-registrati

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
petr.svab@epochtimes nye
www.theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560
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Petr Svab

Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560
efr.svah(@epochtimes.nye
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
To: Widen, Molty [SOS
Subject: Fwd: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:03:34 PM
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Can u make sense of this?

Get Outl for 108

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:48:14 PM
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
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data, 1f I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over
100).

What do you think?
Thanlks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov> wrote:

https://data.cen cedsci/tahle?
=lyon%?2 niv%20iowadg=0500000US19119&tid=ACSDP5Y2018.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact Dallas Co. is the fastest gtowmg county in the deest bj;tps,ﬂmxggns us.gov/search-

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul 1. Pate
(515) 7252942

Cevin Hall

SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa,gov>
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

2019: htips://www.census.gov/quickfacts/tact/table/TA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4,35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are aetual voter registration mumbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (81% tor Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa, We are required by Iowa
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Halk

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION  INTEGRITY

Tkl -

From: Petr Svab <petr hti nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.i >

Suhject: Re: Voter registration - update
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1 see.

- Cauld you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Towa's active registrants, Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. Tt argues it has successfully used
the BEAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. ] mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. 8till, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate, SOS
numbers indicate reg. rale of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate Towa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8§ counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in [owa, There are
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

Kevin.Hall i

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

S WinlC

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtines.nye>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 [1:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyvin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-egistration,

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1} Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 201 8. According to the Towa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

https://public.tableay.com/profil

Labeld 11 25/EACDataViZTool
https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. hitml

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population naumbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

fast year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

dethits/cvap. 2019, htiml

On Jan. 31, new data was released: hitps: .census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
CEIsy ing-rights/cvap.2020.himl

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
underestimated” when the last year's Census data J'W used only differ from the new Census data by
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

percent: hitps; les/time-series/demo/voting-and-registrati

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
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:48:30 PM
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Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if [ tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows regisiration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS8] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

1 edsci/table?

a=lyon%20county%20iowadee=0500000US 19119&tid=ACSDP5Y201 8.DP0S

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dailas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: btip s://www.census.gov/search-

resul ?searchT =SERP %20 lation

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

KevinHall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE PARTIC]'PATION INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyc>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.io >
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Subject: Re: Voter regisiration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? https:// .census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-

census/about/vating-rights/cvan.2020.htm! For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https://www,census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/IA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyin Halli@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

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
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa, We are required by lowa
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Keviu Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Sccretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Keviu.Halli@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svah@epochtimes.nye>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi 1 i >
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

1 see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of [owa's active registrants, Why does that matter?
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- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data, It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. [ mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

~ The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS]| <Kevin,Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data,

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa, There are
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

Kevin Hall(@sos.i
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11;18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall i o>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (hitps://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if yQLI could please respond to them:

1} Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers mote reliable. 1 see the
EAC data shows [owa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018, According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

abeld 11_25/EAC :DataSZIZTool

hittps://sos.io 0 ions/voterr 11y m

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbels JW seems to have used the Census numbels released
last year: Wik )

rights/cvap.2019 html‘

On Jan. 31 new data was released: .census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census otimg-rights/cvap.202 h ml

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

Even excluding ivnactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent {(Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration 1ate is less than 70

percent: https://

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

T'm on a tight deadline.

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
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS

To: all, Kevin fSOS

Subject: RE: Tuesday clips

Date; Tuesday, Febiuary 4, 2020 4:42:46 PM
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OMG, that is the longest list ever...!

Heidi L., Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

S0S.10Wa.gov

eidi.burhans@sos.iowa.
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]
<Kristina.Aleksander @sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]

<Molly.Hammer @sos.iowa.gov>; Gookin, Eric [SOS] <Fric.Gookin@sos.iowa.gov>; Hicok, Wes [SOS]
<Wes.Hicok@sos.iowa.gov>; Livingood, Heather [SOS] <Heather.Livingood @sos.iowa.gov>; Merrick
Joel [SO5] <loel.Merrick@so0s.iowa.gov>; Kramer, Lance [SO5] <Lance. Kramer @sos.iowa.gov>; Cole,
Dale [SOS] <Dale.Cole @sos.iowa.gov>; Antle, Kendall [SOS] <Kendall.Antle@sos.iowa.gov>; Phillips,
Kyle [SOS] <Kyle.Phillips@sos.iowa.gov>; mbenson @ss0.0rg

Subject: Tuesday clips

Hawkeye Cauceye delayed results {with SOS quotes)

NPR: What we know aboul the app that delayed lowa’s caucus results

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Technical glitches delay lowa Caucus results, results expected Tues
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afternoon

AP: lowa's coveted status in doubt following results dela

Daily lowegian: Voters: Caucuses worked fine, resu t so muc

ProPublica: lowa’s lesson: Political parties are not as good as government officials at counting votes

Fox Business: Sec. Pate interview with Neil Cavuto

Judicial Watch

Wall Street Journal: lowa Caucuses live coverage

KGAN TV in Cedar Rapids: Official data shows claims made regarding lowa voter registration were
false

The Hill; lowa secretary of state disputes viral misinformation about voter registration

Gateway Pundit: 8 lowa counties have total population rates larger than eligible population;

UPDATE: A Secretary of State refules report,

The Verge: lowa conspiracy theories are testing Facebook’s imisinformation polic

AlterNet: Republican state official rebukes a conservative group for spreading lies ahea
caucuses

NBC: Debunked claims about lowa voter fraud pushed by conservative activists

Des Moines Business Record: D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding lowa voter
registration, secretary of state’s office says
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NEWS BRIEFS

D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding lowa voter registration, si
of state’s office says

A Washington D.C.-based organization is making false claims about lowa’s voter regisi
data, lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate said in a critical statement this aitemoon. Judic
is falsely claiming that total registration numbers in eight lowa counties is larger than th
voter population, Pate said, adding that the organization’s data underestimated lowa’s :
population according to the U.S. Census Bureau. "My office has told this ocrganization,
who have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and theil
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation camp:
immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters," Pate said. Voter regisiration
are avajlable online and updated monthly.

Business Insider: Top Trump allies are spreading baseless voter-fraud conspiracies about lowa
caucuses, and even g top state GOP official is telling them to stop

Wa Po: [owa caucus delays test tec anies’ policies on falsehoods;

interesting Engineering: Chaotic lowa Caucuses: Twitter’s part in enabling the spread of election
disinformation

Common Dreams: Jowa Caucus debacle highlights need for caution with new technologies:

Relatedly, lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate was right to quickly and clearly counter false claims of
voter fraud asserted by the far right. As president of the National Association of Secretaries of State,
Pate’s clear and quick response as the state’s chief election official serves as a model for secretaries
nationwide.

DMR/USA Today: Confusion over who can caucus and where, ‘patently false’ claims, reportin

equal a night of problems in lowa (Also touches on some felons whose rights weren’t restored

because they aren’t on payment plan for restitution, including one of DMR’s poster felons)

NewsMax: Phan issues, voter fraud claims at lowa Caucuses

Mother Jones: Republicans are spreading voter fraud disinformation in an election they're ngt even

running in

AP: Misinformation campaign in full swing as 2020 vote kicks off

The Guardian: Rightwing graups spread false information about voter rolls hours before lowa

caucuses
Wa Po: Judicial Watch's voler fraud fear-mongering finds a new opponent: a pro-voter [D lowa
official

Epoch Times: lowa Secretary of State disputes claim by group about voter registration
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Reuters: lowa official slams viral claim of suspicious voter registration activity as false

Gizmodo: Twitter admits it knowingly hel spread election disinformation during lowa Caucuses
WOI-TV in West Des Moines: lowa Sec. of State: Claims of voter registration exceeding eligible
opulation false

Media from NASS w/ Sec. Pate

KCRG-TV in Cedar Rapids: lowa Secretary of State warns against misinformation ahead of Mcenday

C uses

WOWT-TV in Omaha: lowa Sec. of State talks election security before lowa Caucuses

Washington Post: Election officials confident about cybersecurity ahead of first contests

AP: Election officials get training before 2020 voting begins

VoteShield
" Marshalltown Times Republican: lowa partners with VoteShield to protect integrity of glections

Onawa Sentinel: lowa’s first-in-the-nation partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of
elections

Rockwell Pioneer Enterprise: lowa’s partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections

505/Auditors guest editorial

N'West lowa Review: Protecting our elections

USMCA

Farm Progress: Trump signs USMCA; What's next? (nice pic of Sec. Pate/Naig)

Youth Straw Poll

Perry, West Central Valley, ACGC vote in lowa Youth Straw Poll

Knoxville Journal Express: Local schools participating in Youth Straw Poll
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Marshalltown Times Republican:_fowa Youth Straw Poll conducted on lan. 28

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate to conduct lowa Youth Straw Poll on January 28

Amb. Quinn NASS Award

Discover Muscatine: Sen. Mark Lofgren honars Ambassador Quinn

Felons

DMR: fowa governor clears voting rights restoration backlog in final hours before the caucuses

Voter reg

New London Journal: lowa registers 350,000 new voters in five years

Ida County Courier: l[owa registers 350,000 voters in five years

Safe at Home

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate faunches digital outreach to help survivors of human
trafficking

Marshalltown Times Republican: Digital outreach to help survivors of human trafficking launched

Election Cybersecurity

NBC: Behind the scenes, states race to shore up 2020 elections

StateScoop: DHS creates ‘tabletop in a box’ for local elegtion security drills

Roll Call: Majority of election sites in battleground states lack validation, McAfee finds

Other states
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The Hill: Ohio to ramp up election security with new federal funds

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul . Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To: Ross, Michaet [SOS]; Aleksander, Kristina [SOSY; Burhans, Heidl [SOS]

Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS]; Gookin, Eric [SOS]; Hicok, Wes {SOS]; Livingood, Heather [SOS]; Merrick
Joef [SOS]; Kramer, Lance [SOS]; Cole, Dale [SOS]; Antle, Kendall [SOS]; Phillips, Kyle {SOS3; mbenson@sso.org

Subject: Tuesday clips

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:28:11 P
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Hawkeye Cauceye delayed results (with SOS quotes)

NPR: What we know about the app that delaved lowa’s caucus results

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Technical glitches delay lowa Caucus results, results expected Tuesday

afternoon

AP: lowa’s coveted status in doubt following results delay
Daily lowegian: Voters: Caucuses worked fine, results not so much

ProPublica: fJowa’s lesson: Political parties are not as good as government officials af counting votes

Fox Business: Sec. Pate interview with Neil Cavuto

Judicial Watch

Wall Street Journal: lowa Caucuses live coverage

KGAN TV in Cedar Rapids: Official data shows ¢laims made regarding lowa voter registration were

false

The Hill: lowa secretary of state disputes viral misinformaticon about voter registration

Gateway Pundit: 8 lowa counties have total population rates larger than eligible population;

UPDATE: 1A Secretary of State refutes report

The Verge: Jowa conspjracy theories are testing Facebook’s misinformation policy

AlterNet: Republican state official rebukes a conservative groun for spreading lies ahead of lowa

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

D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding lowa voter registration, s
of state’s office says

A Washington D.C.-based organization s making false claims about lowa's voter regisi
data, lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate said in a crifical statement this afternoon. Judic
is falsely claiming that total registration numbers in eight lowa counties is larger than th
voter population, Pate said, adding that the organization’s data underestimated lowa's ;
population according to the U.S. Census Bureau. "My office has told this organization, :
who have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and theil
claims ernde voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation camps
immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters," Pate said. Voter registration
are available ontine and updated monthly,

Business Insider: Top Trump allies are spreading baseless voter-fraud conspiracies about lowa

caucuses, and eve state GOP official is telling them to sto

Wa Po: lowa caucus delays test tech companies’ policies on falsehoods;

Interesting Engineering: Chaoti aucuses: Twitter's part i abling the spread of election
disinformation
Common Dreams: aucus debacle highlights need for caution with new technologjes;:

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

DMR/USA Today: Confusion over who can caycus and where, ‘patently false’ claims, reporti elays

egual a hight of problems in lowa (Also touches on some felons whose rights weren't restored
because they aren’t on payment plan for restitution, including one of DMR’s poster felons)

NewsMax: Phone app {ssues, voter fraud ciaims at lowa Caucuses
Mother Jones: Republicans are spreading vater fraud disinformation in an election they're not even

running in
AP; Misinformation campaign in full swing as 2020 vote kicks off
The Guardian: Rightwing groups spread false information about voter rolls hours before [owa

caucuses

Wa Po: ludicial Watch's voter fraud fear-mongering finds a new oppanent: a pro-voter |0 lowa
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official

Epoch Times: lowa Secretary of State disputes claim by group about voter registration

Reuters: lowa official sla iral claim of suspicious yoter registration activit

Gizmodo: Twitter admits it knowingly helped spread election disinformation during lowa Caucuses
WOI-TV in West Des Moines: lowa Sec, of State: Claims of voter registration exceeding eligible
population are false

Media from NASS w/ Sec. Pate

KCRG-TV in Cedar Rapids: lowa Secretary of State warns against misinformation ahead of Monday
caucuses

WOWT-TV in Gmaha: Jowa Sec. of State talks election security before |owa Caucuses

Washington Post: Election officials confident about cybersecurity ahead of first contests

AP: Election officials get training before 2020 voting begins

VoteShield

Marshalltown Times Republican: Jowa partners with VoteShield to protect integrit fections

Onawa Sentinel: lowa’s first-in-the-nation partnership with VoteShield kelps protect integrity of
elections

Rockwell Pioneer Enterprise: lowa’s partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections

S0S/Auditors guest editorial

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

Marshalltown Times Republican: lowa Youth Straw Poll conducted on Jan, 28

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate to conduct lowa Youth Straw Poll on January 28

Amb. Quinn NASS Award

Discover Muscatine: Sen. Mark Loferen honors Ambassador Quinn

Felons

DMR: lowa governor clears. voling rights restoration backlog in final hours before the caucuses

Voter reg

New Lendon Journal: lowa registers 350,000 new voters in five years
|da County Courier: lowa registers 350,000 voters in five vears

Safe at Home

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate [aunches digital outreach to help survivors of human
trafficking

Marshalltown Times Republican: Digital outreach to help survivors of human trafficking launched

Election Cybersecurity

NBC: Behind the scenes, states race to shore up 2020 elections

StateScoop: DHS creates ‘tabletop in a_box’ for local election security drills

Roll Call: Majority of election sites in battleground states lack validation, McAfee finds
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Other states

The Hill: Ohio to ramo up election security with new federal funds

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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Front: Ethan Baron

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:01:58 PM
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Great, thank you!
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

It’s linked here: https://sos.iowa.govmews/2020 02 03.html

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

&

From: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.i >
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

From: Ethan Baron <ebaron{@bayare sgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS(@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

Hello lowa SOS,
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I hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary
of State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight lowa counties have more
registered voters than eligible voters? Thanks!

Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial

ebaron{@bayareancwsgroup.com

408-920-5011 Direct
@ethanbaron

bavarganewsgroun.comm
| Over 5 million engaged readers weekly

Ethan Baron Business reporter j Editorial

ebaron@bayareanewsdroup.com

408-920-5011 Direct

bayareanewsgroup.com
Over 5 million engaged readers weekly
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From: Ethan_Baron
To: Hall, Kevin [S0S}
Subject: Re: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:01:58 PM
Attachments:; image(01.png
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Great, thank you!
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:
It’s linked here: hitps:/sos.iowa.gov/mnews/2(420 02 03.himl

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.go

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

.

nig i

From: Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS(@sos.iowa.goy>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

From: Ethan Baron <ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57 PM

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate < 508.10 V>
Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

Hello Towa SOS,
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I hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary
of State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight lowa counties have more
registered voters than cligible voters? Thanks! '

Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial
charon@bavareane A
408-920-5011 Direct

cthanbaron '

bayarcanewsprotp.com
I Over 5 million engaged readers weekly

Ethan Baron Businass reporier | Editorial

ebaron@bayvareanews

408-920-5011 Direct
{@ethanbaron

hayareanewsgroup.com
Over 5 million engaged readers weekly
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From: Iowa Secre of State Paul D, Pate

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56:26 PM

From: Fthan Baron <ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com:
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57 Pt

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@so0s.iowa.gov>
Subject: media request/statement re: ludicial Watch claims

Hello lowa SOS,
[ hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary of

State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight lowa counties have more registered
voters than eligible voters? Thanks!
Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial

ebaron Qbay areancwsgroup. com

408-920-5011 Direct
@ethanbaron

hayareanewsgroup.com
J Over 5 million engaged readers weekly
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From: Dawson, Emily [SOS] on behalf of lowa Secretary of State Paul B, Pate
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3;56:00 PM

From: Ethan Baron <ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57 PM

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <50S@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

Hello lowa SOS,
| hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary of

State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that efght lowa counties have more registered
voters than eligible voters? Thanks!
Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial

ebaron{@bayareanewsgroup.com

408-920-5011 Direct
@ethanbaron

bayarcancwsgroup.com
Over 5 million engaged readers weekly
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Front all i
To: Petr Svah
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
would ever use to create an accurate ineasure, and was timed for release on caucus day to garner attention.

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

Isee.

To your points:

1) Tt seems to me they didn't claim it was for 2020. Headlines are usually in present tense, but the first
paragraph of their release says it was data released in 2019. T give you that they didn't specify it was 2018 data.
2) They used the 2017 Census. Got it. Again, would you have any complaint if they used the 2018 Census
data? As far as T see, that's the last appropriate data set.

3) Another point of contention I see, is that you are focused on the number of counties over 100, Is that 8, 5, or
1? They seem to basically say it doesn't matter (except it makes for a headline). It's just an indicator that lowa
needs to do more to clean up their rolls. So, does it matter in substance if its 100%, 105%, or 95%? Why?

4) 1 get it that you need to keep inactives on for some time. JW, on the other hand, states reasons to include
them and the inactives are, technically, still on the rolls. So T see your point, but is it "false" to include the
inactives? Tt seems JW has successfully sued other states to cut inactives that have been kept on the rolls too
long.

5) 1 get the 17-year-olds, but the EAC asked you to exclude them and JW used EAC data. So did you give

EAC correct data?
6) We still have the discrepancy between the SOS website and EAC data. Is there a reason for it?

I'd be glad to move on from this with nothing left on the table. T appreciate your getting back fo me,
Thanks.

Petr

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:22 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
Additionally, the voter reg totals (fotal, active and inactive) were all pulied before our 2019 list maintenance

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
To: Hall, Kevin [SQS] <Kevin.Hall@s0s.iowa. gov>
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

2) BEAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election.” The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Towa allows election day voter registration so
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

4) YW counts inactives. You disagres, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if Towa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between lowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
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

Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019, I only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feh. 2020 registration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over
100).

What do you think?

Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <K evin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

hitps://data.census,gov/cedsci/table?
g=lyon%20county%20iowadg=0500000US819119&1id=ACSDP5Y2018.DPOS

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: hitps://www .census.gov/search-
e himi?search Type= =SERP&qg=iowa%620 latio
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

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyin Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? hitps:// cen OV/Programs-surve cennial-

census/ahout/voting-rights/cvap.2020.himl For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the IW used.

Moreover, Census says [owa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https./fwww.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/IA/PSTQ432 1 8

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hali@socs.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which ate actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (§1% for Trump in 2016},

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in [owa. We are required by lowa
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

Kevin. Hall{@sos.io 0

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Peir Svab <pefr.svab(@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re; Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is vsing?

-5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- IW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
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
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate. S0Os
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa. gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data,

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take info account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There are
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
SERVICE ‘ PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Peir Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin i >
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

[ write for The Epoch Times (https://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter ovel'—regiétl'ation.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

Labeld 11 25/FACDataVizTool
https://sos.jowa. elections/voterres/county. htmi

Why the discrepancy?
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2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

Jast year; https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: hitps://www census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020 himl

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
Census Bureau survey says Iowa registration rate is less than 70

petcent: hitps: cens lesftime-series/dem

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

Pefr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

(7 chti

www theepochfimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560
petr.svab@epochtimes.nve
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Petr Svab
Repotter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560
etr.svab imes.nyc

www.theepochtinies.com

Petr Syab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtitnes.nyc

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560
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From: MW Hemingway

To: Hall, Kevin [SGS

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:50:25 PM

Attachments: Image00].png
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OK, thanks.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most
current data from the U.,S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the
most conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have
moved away, and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa. We
are required by Iowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their
voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

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

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank,
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what's the number of counties here? C'mon, I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

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
SERVICE  PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mai >
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.ijowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -~ they're saying the number of counties is
5 according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use
their own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional
demographers -- both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year
over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:
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155pm%3 Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the
number, Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8
here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to
address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov:> wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
out yesterday.

(FFor background, not attribution to me or our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.
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-I’m positive JTW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Jowa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers.

Additionaily, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg.
totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have
slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, js also the most Republican
county in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Llowa voter
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
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Towa Secretary of State’s Office
shows this information is false.

“It*s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”
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Iowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from

the U.S. Census Bureau.

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#Ht#

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.io 0

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goyv>

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

T left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story...
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Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229
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From: Widen, Melly [S0S1

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: RE: Judiciai Watch press refease DRAFT
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:48:01 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image00? srg

For populatlon?’ | used 2018 estimates: hitps: [[data cgnsus ggy[ggdsgmable

| used the estimate under the US Citizens who are 18+,

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel

Office of the lowa Secretary of State
Office: (515) 281-5864

Mobile: (515) 210-4634

Email: molly, widen@sos,iowa.gov

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent; Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Widen, Molily [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: fudicial Watch press refease DRAFT

Can you send me the link for Lyon County that you're using for that?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secietary of State Paul D. Pate
(515} 725-2942

Kevin.Hall i v

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

£ [9in g 3]

From: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Ha s.jowa.govs>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:16 P )

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS)] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS)
<Mlic SS(@S08.L V>

Cc: Pate, Paut [SOS] < ate i Bov>

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

The issue is that they are using numbers that include inactive voters. Many list maintenance procedures require a voter to
move from active = inactive = to cancelied.
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County 20:3;::5 2?::;:"\;5 Active and [Votersasof| CVAFP EAVS Active | Total Active FEE:Ctz:::;E
inactive 2f3/20 Voters as of 2/3/20 ,
Assumptions
Votars
Dallas . 5BA%6| 4305 62801)  595%2) 61545  95.05% B6.O7%|  114.3
73| 17163 114297 96605 1082300 80.75%|  89.31% A07.5
yon . 8058 472 8530 | Bn4 8316  D6.O0W%) (O15THE 1025
Madison | 11313 73 Use 0848 11707) 5493 D2.66% 1025
Poweshiek| 13166 =~ 1514 14680, Al 1asgr  S0.26%)  B.O3%; 1021
Dickinson 13012 12597 13656 95.28%|  95.17% .. 100.9
Scott | 116164 115249 1284800 90.41%|  8070%| 1008
Warren | 34332 33610 3e7g7 | 9332%|  9136%| 1005
Molly M. Widen
Legal Counsel
Office of the Towa Secretary of State
Office: (515) 281-5864
Mobile: (515} 210-4634
Email: molly. widen@sos.iowa. gov
From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.jowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>: Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly.Hammer iowa.gov>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.jowa.goy>
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

In addition to nofing that our VR numbers are updated menthly to the website, should we point out that their population count is wyong as
well and direct people to census numbers?

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line

515.250.702

eidi

1 Mobite

508, |0

1)

SERVICE - PARTICIPATICN - INTEGRITY

505.jowa.gov.

From: Hail, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hafl@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SO5] <Heidi.Burhans@sos iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael, RBoss@sos.jowa.gov>; Widen, Molly
[S0S] <Molly. Hammer@sos jowa. goy>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <

ul.Pate i

2O

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

Here’s what | have so far. Michael and Paul have approved:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE
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- FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding voter registration
information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than
the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Offica shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it’s especially
disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization,
and cthers who have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter
confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa's' voter registration statistics are publicly avaifable on the Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly.
hese numbers show that the anes claimed by Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

I evin Hall
Communications Director
Office of Iows Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
evin H S.1 4
SERVICE PAR I‘IC]PATION INTEGRITY

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.B S@s0s.i0wa, gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.towa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos.towa gove; Widen, Moily [SOS)
< i > .

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul s.jowa.gov>

Subject: RE: Judiciat Watch press release

We need to alert these counties immediately. Please crafl what you want me to iell them.

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate §

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

u jowa

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hal}, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.H Jowa.gov>
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Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos.jowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.goy>; Widen, Molly
[SOS] <Muoily.Hammer @503, jowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS} <P e@s0s.i0 >

Subject: Judicial Watch press release
Importance: High

GoPm j CZ8TE D_B9j vnHz7

Kevin Hall
Communications Dircetor
Office of Towa Secretary of Statc Paul D, Pate
(515) 7252042
evin, Hall@ i 0
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY
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Fronm: ali i

To: Widen, Moliy [SOS)

Subject: RE: Judiclal Wakch press release DRAFT
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:46:00 PM
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Can you send me the link for Lyon County that you're using for that?

Kevin Hall
Communications Dircctor
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
evin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERV'ICE PARTICIPATION -

fWiinlcal

INTEGRITY

From: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@saos.iowa.gov>; Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael

[SOS] «Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

The issue is that they are using numbers that include inactive voters. Many list maintenance procedures reqmre a voter

to move from active = inactive =2 to cancelled.

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel

Office of the lowa Secretary of State
Office: (513) 281-5864

Mobile; (515) 210-4634

Email: molly.widen@sos.jowa.gov

o E#:VS 1A % CVA o% CVA Public
Total Total Active % Pto % Pto
County ZOiftiEj‘\:S 2?::;:’\;5 Active and |Votersas of| CVAP EAVS Active | Total Active Pei:z:r:i:;e
Inactlve 2f3f20 Voters asof 2/3/20 .
Assumptions
Voters
Dallas ¢ 98496 4305 62801 59502 61545 O5.05%; 0 96.57%) 1148
lohnson | 57132 171es| 114297, o66%s|  108230|  B9.75%)  89.31%| 1079
lyon | . BOS8 472 B530|  Bii4l  BAG| 0 96.90%) 97574 1025
Madison 11113 713 1182 10848 11707 94.53%|  92.66%
Poweshiek  13166] 1514 14680 12841 145870 oo2ek| 8803|1021
Dickinson 13012) — 7s8|  13770] 12997 13656 9528w osaym| 1009
Scott | 116164] 12144  128308| 115243 128480  90.41%|  89.70%|
Warren | 33| o082 3c3sa|  a3e10] 36787 o33a%|  9iaew
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From: Burhans, Heldi [SOS) <BHeidi.Burhans@sos iowa.gov
Sent: Monday, Febeuary 3, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Hall, Kavin 1508 <Kevin Hall @sos.iows,.gove; Ross, Michaet {SOS] <Michasl Rose@sos.iowa.gov=; Widen, Molly
[805] <bafly Hammer @sos Jowa.gov>
Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate®sos. inws govs

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

In addiion to noting st our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point cut that their poputation count is
wrong as well and direct poople 10 census numbers?

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of lowa Segretary of State Paul [1. Pate i
515.725.0067 Direct Line .
515.25G.7021 Mobile
heidiburhansfises. iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kesin [308) <Kevin, Hallisos iows.govs

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [305] <Heigi.Burhans@sos.jowa.gove; Ross, Michael [SOS] «<Michael Boss@sostowa.gove: Widen,
Moally [SOS] <polly Hammer@sosiows govs

Ce: Pate, Paul {SOS] <Paub Pate@sos iowa, ooy

Subject: RE; Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

Here's what | have so far. Michzel and Paut have approved:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515} 725.2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C, evganization rmade false dalms today in a2 news relesse regarding voter registration
information in elght lowa counties. judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger
than the eligible voter population. Official data complied by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information
is false,

“It's unfortunate this organtzation continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it's espedally
disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to da this,” Secretary Pate said, "My office has told this
organization, and others who have made similar ¢laims, that their data regarding fowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erade voter confidence In efections. They should stop this misirformation campalgn immmediately and quit trying
o disenfranchise lowa voters.”
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lowa's’ vater registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly.
These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Oftice of lowa Secrelary of State Paul D, Patc
(515) 725-2942
evin Hall@sos.iowa, gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

£ [Wlin}

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidj SES0S.0 >

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@scs.ipwa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa,gov>; Widen, Molly
{SOS] <Molly. Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release

We need io alerl these counties immediately. Please craft what you want me fo tell them,

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.qov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@s0s.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michael (SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos,iawa.gav>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi,Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen,
Molly [SOS] < Hamm cs.jowa.gay>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: judicial Watch press release

Importance: High

m_medium=sociai&uim_ca

GoPmMNzID1YdPCZBTEROrrOfPXD_BIikHmOyKPnbmynHz75¢_ BjolAC

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515} 725-2942
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Kevin Hall@sos.iowa. gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Petr Svah

To: Hall, Kevin fSOS

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43:36 PM

Attachments: image001.0na
Image002.0na
imageQ03.png
Image004.png
image005,ppa
image006,pna

What is the most current Census data? This? : cen TOErams-sur nigl-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.himl For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and
2019: S cel tickfacts/fact/t 5218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration mumbers, and based on the most current
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

Communications Directot

Office of Towa Secrefary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

X

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
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- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Jowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

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
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg, rate. SOS
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

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Towa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers,

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

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr chti nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos.jowa.gaov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's tesponse to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguiments, if you could please respond to them:

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

Labeld_11_25/EACDataVizTool

ttns; io lect IT nty.hitm

Why the discrepancy?

2} Voting-age citizen population numbers - JTW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: hitps: census.goy/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

1ghts/cyvap.2019.htin]

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https: w.census.gov/pragrams-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights .2020.htmi
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The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolis as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

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

percent: https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registration/p20-583 .html

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

petr.svab@epochtimes,niyc
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From: Petr Svab
To: Hall, Kevin [SQS]
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:58;17 PM
Attachments: Image001.png
image002.png
image(03.png
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
2} They used the 2017 Census. Got it. Again, would you have any complaint if they used the 2018 Census
data? As far as | see, that's the last appropriate data set.

3) Another point of contention I see, is that you are focused on the number of counties over 100. Is that 8, 5, or
17 They seem to basically say it doesn't matter (except it makes for a headline). It's just an indicator that Jowa
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
On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:22 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyvin Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

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
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy>
Subject: Re; Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration’ program.” So
your ] 7-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Iowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election." The election day was on Nov, 6, 2018, and Towa allows election day voter registration so
S0S8's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
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

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling J'W's numbers "patently false" and
saying IW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.syab@epochtimes.nve> wrote:

Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. T only see those for 2014-2018,

For 2010-2019, 1 only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using S08's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

ciftable?

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?
g=lyon%Z0county%20iowa& g=0500000US191 1 9&tid=A CSDIP5SY201 8. DPOS

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co, is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.census.gov/search-
results.htmi?searchType=we =SERP&qg=iowa%20population
Kevin Hall

Communications Director
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab(@ i >
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Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa,gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveyvs/decennial-
census/ahout/vating-rights/cvap.2020.btml For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and
2019; https/fwww.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/TA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, wbich are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But apain, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in JTowa. We are required by lowa
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

Kevin I i

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£ W ini

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>

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

~ JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. 1 mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017, Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Towa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolis as required by NVRA?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hallf@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties, When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into accouit that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
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
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co, appears to have slightly more than the voting age
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

Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Peir Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nye>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4,2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (htips://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - J'W used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. 1 see the
EAC data shows Towa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the [owa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that yeat.

https: lic.t m/pro Ls.electi istanc mission#!/vizhome 2018 iz~
Id_11_25/F izTo
://50s.i lecti terre htm

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: hitps://www census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/abo voting-

rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: hitps://www.census,gov/programs-surveys/decenuial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm]

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Towa still has more work to do
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
percent: htips; i i

les/time-series

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

ety ochti nyc
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: MW Hemingway

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:48:25 PM

Attachments: imageQ0l.png
image002.png
image003,png
image004.png
image0ds.png

image0d6.png
Statuses a tatus Reasons.doc

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

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 3:46 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
I just looked thru every month on my phone & they work fine for me.

Get Quilook for i0S

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa ail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:24 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hafl@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county registration data -- the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything, Is there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> wrote:
OK, thanks.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

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
We are required by Towa and federal law to move them to inactive status before
cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration
is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.10 0

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

ﬂqb

From: MW Hemingway < mingwa mail.com>
_Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.ijowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration ciaims?

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

5 || B A

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, IKevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.i ov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FY]1 some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well, FYT
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

Either way, | have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-

claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans- re-caucus/?itid=hp rhp-bignews3 voter-

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov:>
wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we
put out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:
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
for Tramp in 2016).




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
others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply
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
website, They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
organization’s claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according

to actual data from the 11.S. Census Bureau,
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The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the
methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#HHt

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

CICILIE

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

To: Hall, Kevin [SQS

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:20:55 pM

(And FWIW 20 or so states allow pre-registration by 17 year-olds -- other voting experts have
told me that it's usually not factored into analyses because it doesn't usually make a significant
impact. I could be persuaded otherwise, but again this would all be easier to sort if we just

established the number of counties here.)

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:18 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> wrote:

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank,
what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what I wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos. jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ‘- INTEGRITY
?

¥rom: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.ig ov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYT Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of counties is
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

155pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number.
Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8
here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to
address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer, Below is the release we put
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

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa.
There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration
or population data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg.
totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have
slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican
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
registration '

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible
voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows
this information is false.
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
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters,”

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

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.goy,
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

;.

¥From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
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

I ieft a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
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
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18:35 PM

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank,
what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what I wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa, mail

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.IHalli@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well, FYT Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of counties is 5
according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their
own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers
-~ both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess
voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:
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155pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-a

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Marl,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put out
yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still
using old population data.
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-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa.
There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or
population data skews their numbers,

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg,
totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co, appears to have
slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county
in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

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
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Towa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims
erode voter confidence in elections, They should stop this misinformation campaign
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immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Towa voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicl ilable on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbets show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false clains about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from

the U.S. Census Bureau.

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they
use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

LICTE]

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,
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I left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? [ fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

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
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:59:03 PM

Attachments: Image0Q1.png ‘
image002.pnag
imageQ03.png
image0d4.pna
imaged05.png
image006,png

Weird. They weren't working for me all day yesterday and even a shott while ago... and now
they're working. Thank you for clearing that up.

Best,
Mark

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 3:46 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
I just looked thru every month on my phone & they work fine for me.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42.24 PM
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com> wrote:
OK, thanks,

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa. gov> wrote:

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
moved away, and would have to show 1D and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa.
We are required by Iowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before
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

Kevin.Hall@isos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£19linlC]

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com™>
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
voters,

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

@& e e ||
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
use of professional demographets -- both California and Kentucky settled federal
lawsuits with them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their
numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:

washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-
claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepate-caucus/?itid=hp_rhp-bignews3_voter-
fraud-155pm%3Ahome %2Fstory-an

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
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.io >
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
a news release regarding voter registration information in eight Towa counties.
Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger
than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Towa Secretary of
State’s Office shows this information is false.

“Tt’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding
voter registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Towa
Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and
others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Towa is deeply
flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections, They should stop
this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa
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
methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

fHtit
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

aaa]na

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Hail, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall S.jowa.gov=>

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
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From: Ethan Baron

To: Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57:02 PM

Hello Towa SOS,
I hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary

of State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight Towa counties have more
registered voters than eligible voters? Thanks!
Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial

ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com
408-920-5011 Direct

bayareanewsgroup.com
Over 5 million engaged readers weckly
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From: MW Hemingway

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55:10 PM

Attachments: imaged01.png
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Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -~ they're saying the number of counties is 5
according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their
own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers --
both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess voter
registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, [ have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than voters:

https: //www washmgionpost com/polltlcs/2020/ 02/03/cgnselvatlves—push~false -claims-voter-

ﬁ aud- - 1‘e-caucus/ 7iti er-fraud-

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number.
Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8 here?
Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to address?

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
There are approximately 5,000 registered right now, Not including them in registration or
population data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time.
These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals
greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly
more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the
entire state, and one of the top in the country (8§1% for Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT:; Kevin Hall
Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Towa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news
release regarding voter registration information in eight ITowa counties, Judicial Watch
claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter
population. Official data compiled by the Towa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Jowa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made
similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode
voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately
and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Jowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website.
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in
their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims
about Towa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S.
Census Bureau,

The Iowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they
use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HH#

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

0

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@socs.iowa.gov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
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Kevin,

I left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? | fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229
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Fram: Petr Svab

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Date! Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48:00 PM

Attachments: image0dl.png
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

- IW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data, It argues it has successiully used
the EAC data in lawsnits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
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
Doesn't this indicate Towa stili has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!
Pefr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2;17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos. jowa. gov> wrote:

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
approximately 5,000 registered right now.-Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers. .

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

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul I, Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hallzsos.io Qv

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

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

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

abeId 11_25/EACDataVizTool

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/vaterreg/county html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbels JW seems to have used the Census numbels released
last year: https:// X :

rights/cvap.2019.htiml
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On Jan. 31, new data was released: hitps://www.census.gov/programs- sumeys:’deceuma!-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.himl

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 SOS data.

No matler how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
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

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roli
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

etr.svab@enochtii
www theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1i 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS,
To: Pelr Svab
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

From; Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
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
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017), If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4) JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if lowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant misinatch between lowa's reg, rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
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

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if | tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb, 2020 registration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?

Thanks!
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Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, KKevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:
hitps; census.gov/cedsci/table
=lvon%20county%620iowad g=0500000US 1911 id= DP

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the l\/hdwest httDs /fwww.census, gov/search-
esults.htin]?searchT: &ecssp=SER P& g=iowa%?2

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall{@soes. iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <pefr.s imes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voler regisiration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? : en, ograms-survevs/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the TW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: : .census. sov/auickfacts/fact/table/IA/PST045218
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote;

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
and would have to show 1D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa, We are required by lowa
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and federal law to move them fo inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hallgdsos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATIN » INTEGRITY

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
released in 2017, What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seeins arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate, SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding mnactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!
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Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wiote:

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

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly inore than the voting age
population. Liyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the
country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of ITowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <pefr ochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHall{@sos.jo >

Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.
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I'm looking info Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the argutnents, if you could please respend to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable, I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

: bleau.com s.election.assi ninission#t!/viz] o 018D
Laheld 11 _25/EACDataVizTool
https: iowa.gov/electi terreg/county.htm
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: https: .census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

ights 2019.htm

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https:// census.goy/programs-surveys/decennial-

census/abowt/voting-rights/cvap, 2020 htm|

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
to clean up ils voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you aheady have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in callmg JW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated”" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by
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
Census Bureau survey says Towa registration 1ate is less than 70

percent: hitps://

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

The Epoch Tites

+1 917 362 2560
petr.svab@epochtimes.nve

the imes.co




Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560
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Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.syvab{@epochtimes nyc
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Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

etr.svah{@epochtimes
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From: HsY, Kegin [SC]
Tot Louis BAUDOIH
Subject: RE: AFP Factcheck
Date: Tuesday, Febmry 4, 2020 1:15:00 PM
Attachments: ImRgednlog
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imapeld oag
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Inage006 ag

This 15 for Informational purposes, not for quoting me:
I lecked at numbers from 2019, the most current, which show only one county with more: Lyon, the most Republican county in the state {81% voted for Trump In 2016},
Dalfas County Is one of the fastest growing In the Midwest, so data fror two years ago wauld be way behind,

Additionally, IW does not factor in the fact that 17-year-olds are eligible to register to vote In lowa, and approximately 5,000 of them are registered. 5o clalining those reglsleants as part of a pool of
18+ population is errongous and skews the numbers.

Additianally, we are required by law ta keep inactive voters on the rolls for a perfod of time. Thase are people that have most lkely moved away. They would have to show Voter ID tocast a ballot
again In lowa, To incfude them in the data creates a false impression.

Keyin Hall
Communications Director
Office of [owa Secretary of State Panl D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
7ot s o poy
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

£ 1W]in

N

From: Leuls BAUDOIM <Louls BAUDOIN@afp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 202C 12:24 P

To: Hall, Kevin {S05] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov>
Subject: RE: AFP Factcheck

Thank yau far this.
1 have been working on this all morning, and from what | see the fudicial Watch report is wrong for several reasens,

Howaver, the daia that | have shows that there are indeed maore registered voters than there are resldents over 18 in five countfas: Dallas, Johnson, Lyon, Dickinson, Seotl.

Fo reach this number, | used the numbers you provided and compared them with the Census' most recent 5 year estimate {2014-2018): htps:/wwiwv.census gov/programs-
ial- /; ing-1i it

T bave been told that this is normal, because the 5-year Census predictions rely on population numbers from the middle of the 5-year period, aud therefore do not reflect current
papulations.

Do you recognize those numbers as correct?
Thank you,

Louis Baudoin-Laarnan

Louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN

Faci-checking joumalist

1500 K Strest - Washinglon, [C, 20005
T4, 1 41202 414 0584

AFP - Comprendre le monde

7|

Rejoigner-pous sur ;

From: Hall, Kevin [$05] [nallto:Kevin Hali@ses jowa.gov]
Sent: 04 February 2020 12:29

To: Lowis BAUDOIM <Lapis BAUDDIN®afp.cam>
Subject: RE; AR Factcheck

OFFICE OF THE 10WA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515 725-32942

IMEDIA RELEASE: Ofticial data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

BES MONES — A Washington D.C.-based arganization made false clalins today in a news refease regarding veter registration Information In efght lowa counties. Sudicial Watch clafms that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. CHicial data complled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this infermation is false.

“It's unfortunate this arganization continues te put cut inaccurate data regarding voter regisiration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caugus to do this,” Secretary Pate
sald. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made simifar clalms, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erade voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campalge lmvmedfately and quit trylng to disenfranchise fowa voters.”
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lowa's voter regisiration statistics a:e publicly available on the Secretary of Slate’s website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judiclal Wateh in thelr news
release teday are patently false.

Along with thelr false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS, Census Brreau.

The towa Secretary of State's Office siands witly its county auditors and the methods they use to provide cfean and accurate voter rolls,

Hilh

Kevin Hali

Communications Drector

Office of Twa Secretary of State Paul ). Pate
(315) 7252042

PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

Frem: Lotiis BAUDOIN <Lauls BAUDOIN@Afp.con>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:52 AM

Tot Hall, Kevin [SO8] <Kevin iall@sos lowa,gov>-
Subject: AFP Faclcheck

Good morning,

1 am a fact-checking Jourrallst for AFP news agency, and today | am looking into the Judicial Walch repor! according to which 8 lowa counties have more registered volers than voting-age residents,

| have been looking at the numbers that the secretary of state used in his debunk of the claim: hitps://ses.iowa sovielections/pdtARSTatsArchive /2020/Cotan20.pdf
¢ Comntission websites, imes by several thousands: htips://dala.census.govicedsciltable?
919 918 ar=Ccoun

e ones I fourrd on the Eiectoral A
g 018 0 aqg 9 9 9044&vin

I'm guessing that your numbers and those of the EAC are compiled differently? |s there anything in particular that mfght account for this difference?

They differ from the
0

waould it be possible to alse have a statement on the ludicial Watch report that became viral on Twitter yesterday? Why was it importari for the secreatary of state to react? Has anything like this
happened in the past?

My deadline Is this evening. could we maybe schedute a call for the end of the marning?
Thank you,

Louls Baudoln-Laarman

Loujs BAUDON-LAARMAN

Facf-choecking joumaiist

1500 K Street - Washington, DC, 20005
Té. 2 +1 202414 0364

AFP - Comprendre le monde

H

Rejolgnaz-notis sur

]
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS]

To:

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:36:00 PM
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Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate |

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

50s.iowa.gov

heidi.burhans@sos.t
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:28 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Jowa voter registration

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
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registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false,

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the anes claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

Hith

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

£ 19 linlOf
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Fromt Louk RADCIY
To: Hall Kevin IS05]
Subject: RE: AP Fockcheck
Dater Tuesdsy, Febouary 4, 2020 £2:2501 PH
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Thank yeu for this.
{ have been vrorking on this all merning, and from what 1 see the Judicial Watch reporl Is wrong for several reasons.

However, the data that | have shows that there are Tndeed mare registered voters than there are residents over 18 in five countics: Daflas, Jahnson, Lyan, Dickinsan, Scott.

To reach this number, | used the numbers you provided and compared them with the Census’ most recent 5 year estimate {2014-2018): hitps:/fwwny census pov/programs-
surveysfiles ial- faboutoting-tiphts 2020 il

1 have been told that this is normal, because the 5-year Census predictions rely on populaiion numbers from the middle of the 5-year periced, and therefore do net reflect current
populations.

o you recopnize those numbers as carrect?
"I'hank you,

Louis Baudoin-Laasmag

Louts BAUDOIN-LAARMAN

Faci-checking joumalist

1500 K Street - Washington, DC, 20005
Té. = +1202 414 0564

o]

IaFP - Comprendre Te monde

&

Rejotgnez-rious sur
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From: Hall, Kevin [S0S] [mallto:Kevin Hall@sos,lowa.gov]
Sent: 04 February 2020 12:29

Te: Lovis BAUDOIN <Louis, BAUDOIN@a{p.com>
Subject: RE: AFP Factcheck

OFFICE OF THE ICWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Diractar
(515) 725-2942

IMEDIA RELEASE: Officlal data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release regarding voter registeation information in eight lewa countles. Judicial Watch claims 1hat tatal
reglstration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data complled by the lowa Secretary of Stale’s OlMice shows this information Is false.

*It's unfortunate this crganization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter reglstration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
safd. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that thelr dala regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stap this mistnformation campaign immedfately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s vater registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly. These numbecs show that the ones clalmed by Judicial Walch in thelr news
release today 2re patently false,

Alang with their false clzims about the voter registration numbers, the arganlzation’s claims about lowa population are greatly underestimaled, according to actual data fram the WS, Consus Bureau.
The lowa Secretary of State’s Office slands with jts cotnty auditors and the methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

LEI

Kevin Hall
Communications Dircctor
Office of lowa Secrotary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 1252942

- o i

Pt

From: Louis BAUDOIN <Louis BAUDOIN@afp.comy
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <KeyinHall@sos jowa.eov>
Subject: AFP Factcheck

Good morning,

i am a factchecking Journalist for AFP news agency, and today | am loaking Into the Judicial Wetch report according 1o which 8 lowa countles have more registered volers than voting-age residents.
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! have been looking at the pumbers that the secrelary of stale used ia his debunk of the clalm: htins:/sos ipwa. ovfelactions/pdiAYRStatsArchive/2020/Colan?0. pdf
They differ from lhe ones [ found an the Bl 1 Assi: Cx issi bsi sometmles by sevcral Ihullsands' hitps:#data cansus govicedsciitable?
o j

I'm guessing 1I|al your numbers and those of the EAC are compiled differently? Is there anylhing in parlicular that m}ght account for this dilerence?

Woatld It be possible to alse have a statement on the Judicial Watch report that became viral an Twitter yesterday? Why was it important for the secreatary of state to react? Has anylhing fike this

happened in the pasi?
My deadline is this evening, cauld we maybe schedule a call for the end of the moraing?
Thank you,

Louks Baudaln-L2arman

Louls BAUDOIN-LAARMAN
Faci-checking journalist

1500 K Strest - Washinglen, DC, 20005
T4, : +1202 414 0584

Rejolgnez-nous sur 1

—
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From: Pate, Paul [SOS
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS); Widen, Molly [SOS]
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:20:18 PM
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Paul D. Pate
Jowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:30:52 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer @sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Voter registration - update

See below. [ think it’s vital we respond with facts about inactive voters, leaving 17-year-olds off their
lists, and them using, by their own admission, old data.

What they're saying it false.

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

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

| write for The Epoch Times {https; theepochtimes.com -us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

IW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. | see the
FAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the iowa State Secretary
data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the month with

ttps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.html
Why the discrepancy?

2} Voting-age citizen population numbers - JIW seems to have used the Census numbers released last

year: : .census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/vating-
rights/cvap.2019.html
On lan. 31, new data was released: https: W.CEeNnsus.gov rams-surveys/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered {instead of 8), based on the FAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 505 data,

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
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data}. Meanwhite, Census
Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70

percent; https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registration/p20-
583 .html

Doesn't this indicate fowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on atight deadline,

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter
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The Epoch Times
+1917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
www.theepochtimes.com
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From;: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: Petr Svab .
" Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:20:35 PM
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No. By their own adinission, after the fact, they used old data for both registration and population. And they
used it froin 2 different time periods. Diata that is 14 months old regarding registration and data from 2017
regarding population. They acted like their data was current. It’s not. Ours, the official data, is current.

You can’t use population data from 2017, voter registration data from 2018 and proclainm it matches what’s
going on in 2020. That’s skewing the numbers and creating a false impression.

Population data has changed dratatically since 2017, particularly in Dallas County, the fastest growing

county in the Midwest. It also changes frequently in Johnson and Poweshiek counties, which are homes to
college towns. In Johnson County’s case, the University of Iowa. Their population is 7,000 people higher |
than what Judicial Watch claims & Dallas County is 10,000 higher.

You keep talking about statewide population. Look at the population of the counties being talked about.
17 year olds are eligible to vote in primaries and caucuses in Iowa if they will be 18 by Election Day in
November.

Part 1...

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Petr Svah <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1} EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration’ program." So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seemn to apply, unless Towa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election." The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so
S08's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3} JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what TW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4) TW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to ineasure if lowa is doing that. .

5) There's a significant mismatch between lowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so Towa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestinated"?

Thank you!
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Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nye> wrote:
Ok. T don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county,

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried o increase
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall(@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:
https://data.census. gov/cedsci/table?

=lvon%20county%20iowa&g=0500000US51911 id=ACSDP5Y2018.DP0

This chart shows higher population in all & counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the M]dwest https://www.census.gov/search-
results.htm1?searchType=webd&cssp=S ER P& g=iowa%2Opopulation

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall i .g0

SERVICE PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: Peir Syab <petr.svab(@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htinl For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.
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Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and
2019: : Censls.go ickf;

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

But again, that's based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa, We are required by lowa
and federal law to move thein to mactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
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

£ [Wlin

From: Petr Svab <petr hiimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.i o>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point e to the population data SOS is using?

~ 5,000 17-year-olds is less than (.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- W doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data, It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in Jawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the BEAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
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

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up iis voter rolls as required by NVRA?
Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote;

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers,

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of tiine. These
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

SERVIC
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

Teo: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Vofer registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I'write for The Epoch Times (https://www theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claiim of voter over-registration.

TW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them;

1) Voter registration numbers - J'W used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018, According to the Jowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year,

Labeld 11 25/EACDataVizTool

hittps://sos.iowa,gov/elections/voterreg/county.htm

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: : rograms-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan, 31, new data was released: : rOSrams-sur decennial-
census/aba ing-rights/cvap.2020.html

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (mstead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how inany counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to do
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
Do you apree?
Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excfuding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70
percent: : ime-series/dem

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

petr.svab@epochfimes.nyc
www.theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab(@epochtimes.nyg
www theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyve




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To: MW Heminaway

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:46:05 PM
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
We are required by Iowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling
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

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.i oy>
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

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul . Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin, Hall{@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.comr™>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iow >
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
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Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FY1
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

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5, They’re
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
CONTACT: Keyin Hall
Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebnts false claims regarding lowa voter
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
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus
to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who
have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Towa voters.”

Jowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Tudicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the U.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HHH#

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall s.lowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

2]{Y2]
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
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From: Hall, Kewin [SOS
To: Ross, Mi S08); Burhans, Heidi [SQOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS

Cc: Pate, Pau| [SOS]
Subject: FW: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:30:00 AM
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See below. | think it's vital we respond with facts about inactive voters, leaving 17-year-olds off their
lists, and them using, by their own admission, old data,

What they're saying it false.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa,gov

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

| write for The Epoch Times (httos://www.theepochtimes.com/abgout-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. | see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State Secretary
data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the month with

the highest number that year.

beld 11 25/EAC izTool
ttps://sos.iowa.go electio s/voterreg/count I

Why the discrepancy?
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2} Voting-age citizen population numbers - IW seems to have used the Census numbers released last
year: hitps://www.census gov/programs-surveys/decennial-cens

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
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feh, 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you afready have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by
0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - W argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?

Does S0S believe inactive voters shouldn’t be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent {Census 2014-2018, SGS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, Census
Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70

percent: https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registration/p20-
583.htm|

Doesn’t this indicate lowa still has mare work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Repaorter
The Epoch Times
+1917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
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Frem: Hatl Kevin {505)
To: Lowls RAUDOIN
Subjer; RE; AFP Factdhrk
Date: Tuesdry, Febvuary 4, 2020 11:28:00 A
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OFFCE OF THE |OWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Directar
[515)725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Oficial data rebuts false clalms ding towa voker regi

DES MOINES - A Washington D.C.-based organizatlon made false claims today in a news release regarding voler registration Information in eight lowa counties. lidicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers Iy these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. OfficTal data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Offlce shows this infarmation is false.

“It’s unfortunate this orpanization continues to put cut inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it's especially disconcerling they chose the day of the lowa Caucus ta de this,” Secretary Pate
sald. "My office has told this arganization, and others who have made simllar clalms, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and thelr false claims erada voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misieformation campalgn Immediately and quit trylng to disenfranchise lowa vaters.”

lowa's voter reglstration slatistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s websile. They are updated monthly. These numbess show that the enes claimed by Judicial Watch In thefr news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actua! data from the LLS. Cansus Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with Tts county auditors and the methods they use lo provide clean and accuraie voier ralls,

i

Kevin Hall
Communications Director

QOfMice of lowa Secretary of Stale Paud D. Pate
(515) 7252942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£ 19lin] A

Fram: Louls BAUDDIN <Louis. RAUDDIN@atp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subjact: AFP Factcheck

Good morning,

1 2m a fact-checking Journalist for AFP news agency, and today | am looking into the Judicial Watch report accerding to which 8 lowa counties have more registered voters than voting-age residents.

| hava been locking at the numbers that the secretary of state used in his debunk of the claim: hitps://sos.lowa govielections/pdEAYRStatsArehive 2020/Colanz0.pdf

They differ from the oncs T found on the Electoral Assistance Commission wrbsites, somsetimes by several thousands: hitps:#/dala.census govicedscifiabla?
i 8 000 95 919 03,19157,19163,19181,1904%&vintage=: QuUn Pra

I'm guessing that your numbers and those of the FAC are ¢ Hed clife Iy? Is there anything in particutar that might account for ihis gifference?

Would 1t be possible ta also have a statement on the Judicial Watch report that became viral on Twitter yesterday? Why was it important for the secreatary of state to react? Has anything lke this

happened in the past?

My deadline is Lis evening, could we maybe schedule a call for the end of the marning?
Thank you,

Lauis Baudoln-Laarman

Louts BAUDOIN-LAARMAN

Facl-checking journealist

1500 K Strest - Washinglon, DC, 20005
Tél 1 +1202 414 0564

| = |

IAEP - Comprendre le monde

7]

Rejaignez-nous sur :
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Erom: Ehrenberg, Halayne

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4
Date! Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:21:20 AM
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Thanks, Kevin.

Halayne Ehrenberg
Editorial Producer
CNN
1-212-275-9108 (Office)
1-917-797-4883 (Cell)
alayne.Fh erg@turner.com

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Fhrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Fhrenberg@turner.com>

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday
2/4

Hi Halayne,
He's not available for the interview, but did issue this statement today:
OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official statement from Secretary Pate regarding lowa Caucuses

DES MOINES — lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate released the following statement today regarding
the lowa Caucuses:

“The lowa Secretary of State’s Office and county auditors have no official role in the lowa Caucuses.
They are run by the political parties. Although the caucuses are the kickoff of the presidential
nominating process, they are not elections. lowans do a terrific job of vetting the candidates and |
congratulate the tens of thousands of citizens who turned out on caucus night and made their voices
heard.

The accuracy of the lowa Democratic Party’s vote totals is much more important than the timeliness
of releasing the results. | am glad to hear they have a paper trail for their votes, just as we use paper
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hallots in all official elections in the State of lowa. | support IDP while they take their time and
conduct checks and balances to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the votes.”

Hith

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

flN

From: Ehrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday

2/4

Thank you.

Halayne Ehrenberg
Editorial Producer

CNN

1-212-275-9108 (office)
1-917-797-4883 (cell)

Halayne Ehrenberg@turner.com

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone

~~~~~~~~ Original message --------

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: 2/4/209:44 AM {GMT-05:00})

To: "Ehrenberg, Halayne" <Halayne Fhrenberg@turner.com>
Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for fowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday

2/4

Halayne,

| will ask him. | hope you and everyone and CNN understands, the lowa Caucuses are not official
State of lowa elections. They run entirely by the political parties and the Secretary of State’s Office
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has no role in tabulating or reporting the results.

Kevin Hali

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{nsos.io )

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Ehrenberg, Halayne <Halayne,Chrenberg@turner.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4

Importance: High

Kevin,

Wolf Blitzer would like very much o have Secrefary Pate on the Situation Room tonight to discuss the

lowa caucus situation.

The program is on from 5p-7p ET and we would be happy to talk with the Secretary in whichever hour

works best for him.
We [ook forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.
Thanks very much.

Halayne Ehrenberg
Editorial Producer

CNN

1-212-275-9108 (office)

1-917-797-4883 (cell)

halayne.ehrenberg@turner.com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To: Ehrenberg, Halayne

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Jowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:20:00 AM

Attachments: imageQ01.png
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image003.png
imageQ04,png
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
(515) 725-2842

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
ballots in all official elections in the State of lowa. | support |DP while they take their time and
conduct checks and balances to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the votes.”

tHiH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.jowa.gov

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
Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for jowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday

2/4

Thank you.

Halayne Ehrenberg

Editorial Producer

CNN

1-212-275-9108 {office)
1-917-797-4883 (cell)
Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-——- Qriginal message -——-

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]}" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: 2/4/20 9:44 AM {GMT-05:00)

To: "Ehrenberg, Halayne" <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com:

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

Office of lowa Secietary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall i 0

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Fhrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com>
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
Wolf Blitzer would like very much to have Secretary Pate on the Situation Room tonight to discuss the

lowa caucus situation.
The program is on from 5p-7p ET and we would be happy to talk with the Secretary in whichever hour

works best for him.
We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.
Thanks very much.

Halayne Ehrenberg
Editorial Producer

CNN

1-212-275-9108 (office)
1-917-797-4883 (cell)

halayne.ehrenberg@turner.com
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From: Petr Svab

To: Hall, Kevin [S0OS

Subject: Voter registration - update

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:17:47 AM
Hello Kevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (hitps:/www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, it you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JTW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable, T see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the hlghest number that year.

Lab ld 11 25 D izTool
hitps: ic ov/elections/voterreg/county html
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: hitps: nsus.gov/programs-surveys/decenniai-cen ing-

rights/cvap.2019.html A

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
nsus/about/voting-rights/c (20.1

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

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Jowa population numbers "greatly

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
Census Bmeau survey says lowa registration rate is less tha.n 70

Doesn't this indicate Iowa stlll has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.
Thank you!

Best,
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Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.yc
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Bcc: jeff.angelo@amait.com; craig@theiowarepublican.com; lvle-muller@iowawatch.org;
shane@caffeinatedthoughts.com; info@oskynews.org; newsdesk@theiowastandard. com; action(8@gmail.com;
ta@iowacapitaldispatch.com; kobradovich@iowacapitaldispatch.com; pbeeman@iowacapitaldispatch.com;
chad@iowagop.org; aaron@icwagop.org; josie@lat4ipr.com; ina@inanews.com; Pate, Paul [SQS];
NASS@sse.0rg; SOS-IT Help Desk; Ross, Michael [SOS]; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]; mmoretti@electionline.org;
keegan@techandeividife.org; annie.grayer@turner.com; adam.levy@turner.com; spresnall@iowabankers.com;
commupications@iowabar.org; struyk@carneylawfirmiowa.com; mralston@iowaabi.org; dhildahi@iowaabi.org;

nerain@iowaabi.org; kevin hall?010@yahoo.com; capitolideas@csg.org; press@csg.org;
desmoines@courthousenews.com; lhanison@erepublic.com; albrechtjosie@agmail.com;
mschaffer@dailyiowegian.com; debweigel@oelweindailyregister.com; news@vintonnewspapers,com;
nancy.hewhoff@wcfcourier.com; newsroom@wcfcourier.com; l.devine@carrollspaper.com;
d.burns@carrollspaper.com; news@ant-news.com; news@globegazette.com; news@spencerdallyreporter.com;
chielema@clintonherald.com; news@clintonherald,com; jgaines@thehawkeye.com; amy.gilligan@thmedia.cony;
ehogstrom@wcinet.com; mailles@wcinet.com; dustin.kass@thmedia.com; benjamin.fisher@thmedia.com;
editor@oelweindallyregister.com; news@oclweindailyregister.com; editor@charlescitypress.com;
editor@freemanjournal.net; news@mipnews.net; klangmaid @newtondailynews.com;
mmendenhali@newtondailynews.com; apelzer@newtondailynews.com; newsroom@newtondailynews.com;
news@ffledger.com; dally-iowan@uiowa.edy; daceditor@dailygate.com; editor@dailydem.com;
zack.kucharski@thegazette.com; james.lynch@thegazette.com; brian.morelli@thegazette.com;
rod.boshart@thegazette.com; gecrge.ford@thegazette.com; michaelchevy.castranova@thegazette.com;
katie.brumbeloe@thegazette com; angela@corridorbusiness.com; dave@corridorbusiness.com;
fbradstream@timesrepublican.com; news@timesrepublican.com; jonellis@argusleader.com;
news@muscatinejournal.com; sritter@kestar.com; paul.goodsell@owh.com; kevin.cole@owh.com;
roseann.moring@owh.com; senteditor@gmail.com; bmiller@siouxcityjournal.com;
frontdoor@siouxcityjournal.com; bhayworth@siouxcityjournal.com; ddreeszen@siouxctyjournal.com;
dpitt@ap.org; smcfetridge@ap.org; newsroom @bpedm.com; perrybeeman@bpcedm.com;
suzannebehnke@bpcdm.com; katehayden@bpedm.com; chareby@aol.com; todd.derman@®thegazette .com;

erin.murphy@lee.net; jon,Jeu@nonpareiionline.com; mike.brownlee@nonparelionline.com;
kschmidt@qctimes.com; etibbetts@gctimes.com; MChristensen@actimes.com; boardman@gctimes.com;

avalentine@guctimes.com; emily.berch@iowastatedaily.com; annelise.wells@iowastatedaily.com;
travis.charlson@lowastatedaily.com; merumb@amestrib.com; sscull@crestonnews.com;
news@crestonnews.con; tgoldizen@ottumwacourier.com; mmilner@oftumwacourier.com; pub@washijrnf.com;
darwink@lisco.com; editor@messengernews.net; paulscott@decorahnews.com; review@danbury-ia.com;
news@thegazette.com; editorial@nenpareiionline.com; newsroom@press-citizen.com; kbolten@dmreq.com;
lgrundme@dmreg.com; online@dmeeg.com; pwindsor@registermedia.com; rstassenbe@registermedia.com;
bpfanp@dmreg.com; baodriguez@registermedia.com; rachelsh@registermedia.com; mpatane@drrreq.com;
jaypearce@wyik.org; scott@kfab.com; Chiis@KFAB.com; knei@kneiradio.com; brand@kmao.com;
ka85waterloo@amail.com; jstein@nrgmedia.com; scott@1650thefan.com; info@life1019.com;
kwbgsports@kwbg.com; hews@kwayradio.com; news@stormlakeradio.com; jeff@carrollbroadcasting.com;
kKjannews@mete.net: ksomnews@mchsi.com; robert.fisher@alphamediausa.com; bill@kemifm.com;
kehenews@aeail.com: Hong@spencerradiogroup.com; mmcwilliams@spencerradiogroup.com;
caontact@exploreokoboil.com; dave@krostadio.com; ketn@alpinecom.net; info@kdsnradio.com;
info@pulse995.com; news@raccoonvalleyradio.cam; rischer@kmemfm.com; mike@®kmch.com;
mix347@kmch.com; keps@aol.com; news@budingtonradio,cotn; news@kuocoradio.com;
eanderson@radicdubugue.com; pews@kdstradio.com; ken.peiffer@townsquaremedia.com;
news@kdstradio.com; eanderson@radiodubugue.com; kilrradio@hotmail.com; brandon@coloffimedia.com;
kimj@kimj.com; gmatheny@kmaland.com; news@kmaland.com; twayne@kmaland.com;
coltranecartson@raccoonvalleyradio.com; kifg@iafalls.com; khbtnews@977thebolt.com; kmag@kmaqg.com;
radioinfo@alphamediausa.com; news@kili.com; news@iowapublicradio.org; kcifam@gmail.com;
brianw@algonaradio.com; leahj@radiokeokuk.com; ferry.peters@townsquaremedia.com;
danielle.rodgers@townsquaremedia.com; randylee@wmiradio.com; george@keck.org;
caryihahn@kmryradio.com; randylee@wmtradio.com; eric@®kzia.com; news@kboeradio.com;
kniakns@kniakrls.com; news@kdao.com; kdao@kdao.com; pews@irendingm.com; news@kiicradio.com;
traffic@kiicradio.com; kesi@kesifm.com; mail@voiceofmuscatine.com; scottv@kiwaradio.com;
news@iowapublicradio.org; ksostaric@iowapublicradio.org; wendypareene@iheartmedia.com;
suedaniclson@iheartmedia.com; khenderson@radioiowa.com; production@dsmradio.com; polly933@aol.com;
kgrmnnews@atphamediausa.com; jimfisher@iheartmedia.com; dan dy@iheartmedia.cam;
news@woc1420.com; sivellalanr@sau.edu; knodnews@harlannet.com; dbroek@siouxcotintyradio.com;
mbuss@siouxcountyradio.com; jslegers@dordt.edu; trentrice@1430kasi.com; trentrice@iheartmedia.com;
news@ksibradio.com; news@ottumwaradio.com; gm@kwky.com; kelly.heinen@alphamediausa.cor;
duane.murey@alphamediausa.com; angela@klow.com; angela@coloffmedia.com; ai@coloffmedia.com;
kvik@kvikradio.com; kdec@kdecradio.net; kcotter@bottradionetwork.com; kwitnews@witec.edy;
josiecooper@poweltbroadcasting.com; andymichael82@vahoo.com; madsend@morningside.edu;
kmsc@morningside.edy; jayr@kinshipradio.org; bbruce@nrgmedia.com; paul@krosradio.com;
news@iowapublicradio.org: news@kfab.com; press@krui.fm; GarySadlemyer@iheartmedia.com;
mieland@iowapublicradio.org; news@trendingm.com; SimonConway@whoradio.com; jeff.angelo@gmail.com;
trentrice@1430kasi.com; trentrice@iheartmedia.com; kwbanews@kwbg.com; robert.fisher@alphamediavusa.com;
darren.hefton@alphamediausa.com; jstein@nrarnedia.com; news@ksibradio.com;
kiemnews@powellbroadcasting.com; news@ksgj.com; news@kmaland.com; news@kciiradio.com;
justinroberts@wmeradio.com; kevinkcps@aol.com; dankennedy@iheartmedia.com; mmickle@whbf.com;
newsroom@whbf.com; mporter@chsdqe.com; alan.baker@waad.com; news@waqad.com;
jim.mertens@wgad.com; jeff.goldberg@foxtv.com; foxSnews@foxtv.comy; news@kety, com;
geoffrey.roth@3newsnow.com; sixanline@wowt.com; news@siouxlandnews.com; kwwinews@kwwl.com;
jcopley@kimt.com; news@kimt.com; smoreland@kwwl.com; |dvi@loras.edu; Lorian@loras.edu;
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graig.schaefer@loras.edu; daily-iowan@uiowa.edu; nltv@northlibettyiowa.org; newsreleases@kerd.com;
adam.carros@kcrg.com; josh.scheinblum@kerg.com; news@chsZiowa.com; steve. muntz@iavalley.edu; Ramsey,
Susan [IPTV]; publicinformation@iptv.crq; jhoyem@hearst.com; news@keci.com,; arsmith@hearst,com;
deardin@hearst.com; cfodor@hearst.com; edhanson@hearst.com; tmagel@hearst.com;
mgmcintosh@hearst.com; donnasmith@hearst.com; [nichols@hearst.com; dave.price@wholv.com;
rod.peterson@whotv.com; matt.baker@whoty.com; amanda.vizcarra@whotv.com; news@wholy.com;
jodi.whitworth@whotv.com; lisa.felton@whokv.com; News@weareiowa,com; mwaldo@weareiowa,com;
mrossi@weareiowa.com; news@myabcs,com; chofmann@wearejowa.com; pews@kwac.com;
blwaldon@shatv.com; areyna@sbaty,com; mspeas@ktvo.com; news@kivo.com; mbreen@ktiv,com;
bbreen@ktiv.com; mfarley@ktiv.com; jwatson@kttc.com; ktivnews@ktiv.com; kbliven@ktiv.com;
tseaman@kcautv.com; news@kcauty,comy; andymichael82@yahoo.cont; kmsc@morningside.edu;
ceummings@shakv.com; news@kyoutv.com; pbrink@kyoutv.com; Josh.B.Haskell@abc.com;

jack.v.date@abc.com; amber.wana@abc,com; Alana.Abramson®time. com; calmeida@ap.org; jimone@ap.arg;
elarson4@bloomberg.net; mross@bgov.com; lacolonel@hotmail.com; katherne.miller@buzzfeed.com;
gray.rosie7@amail.com; lksmith@c-spap.ora; jmcardle@c-span.org; watsone@cbsnews.com;
facethenation@chsnews.com; dilibit@gmall.com; aditi.sangal@turner,com; kevin.colliey@tumer.cam;
jacobfischler@cqroflcall.com; hello@cyberscocp.com; hello@statescoop,.com; sean.lyngaas@cyherscoop.com;
haytey. munquia@gmail.com; lissa.kaplan@foxnews.com; special@foxnews.com; rck dibella@foxnews,com;
jenny.buchholz@foxnews.com; henry.klapper@foxnews.com; christapher.snyder@foxnews.com;
jeurtis@gopac.org; tonya.powers@foxnews.com; kevin.disaz@startribune.com; contact@ijr.com;
sarah.ampolsk@kyodonews.com; seema.mehta@latimes.com; rachel@lawnewz.com;
ashley.pratte@lifezette.com; mwrecio@gmail.com; jesse,beraman@nbcuni.com; eschultheis@icwa.org;
submit@nationalreview.com; bbordeion@nationaljournal.com; vega@nhkdc.com; ben.popken@nbouni.com;

vaughn.hityard@sbeuni.com; gabriel@nytimes.com; walt@nytimes.com; nate.cohn@nytimes.com;
alicia.parlapiano@nytimes.com; bosman@nytimes.com; CNorris@newshour.org; ebaker@npr.org;
PFessler@unpr.org; titzgerald@phillynews.com; dsamuelsohn@politico,com; nkorecki@politico.com;
escollins@usatoday.com; jessica,huseman@propublica.org; gideon.resnick@thedatlybeast.com;
mwilson@thehill.comy; editer@thehill.com; jeasley@thehill.com; editorial@nytimes.com; editor@thepostemail.com;
Heidi. Przybyla@nbeuni.com; paul_singer@wgbh.org; menichols@usatoday.com; jseldin@voanews,com;
ryan.knutson@wsj.com; jeanne.cummings@wsi.com; reid.epstein@nytimes.com; rebecca.ballhaus@wsi.com;
aaran.zitner@dowjones.com; alexa.corse@wsj.com; matea.gold@washpost.com; joseph.marks@washpost.com;
ddrucker@washingtonexaminer.com; mmiller@iwpnews.com

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official statement from Secretary Pate regarding Iowa Caucuses

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:07:00 AM

Attachments: Image001.png

OFFICE QF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Office statement from Secretary Pate regarding lowa Caucuses

DES MOINES — lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate released the following statement today regarding
the lowa Caucuses:

“The lowa Secretary of State’s Office and county auditors have no official rale in the lowa Caucuses.
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
ballots in all official elections in the State of lowa. § support IDP while they take their time and
conduct checks and balances to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the votes.”
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Pauf D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall(@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

n TE? : ; |




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: MW Hemingway

To: Hali,_Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03:33 AM
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
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS1

To! 1 5]; Ross, Michae] [$0S]; Hall, Kevin 1S051; Widen, Molly [SGS); Gookin, Eric [SOST
Subject: FW: Towa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:56:30 AM

Atachments: imageC01.png

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515,725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

ans@sos.iowa.

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Amy Cohen <acohen@nased.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi {SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re; lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channe|

This is good news, thank you for sharing!

| didn’t hear back from Kevin last night, but | just spoke with Maria Benson and she let me know that she’s been working closely
with him and with Kevin Kane at Twitter and Brian Scully at DHS. This is the kind of area where Twitter’s policies fail pretty badly.

{ provided that very same talking point to Senate Intel this morning, members of the media, and MASED just tweeted it (NASS, too).

The contents of this message, together with any attachrments, are confidential and Intended onty for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohiblted. If you have recelved this message in errar, please notify the original sender immediately by emait and delete this message, along with any attachments,

from your computer,

From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heid!,Bur Jiowa.gov>
Date: Tuasday, February 4, 2020 at 9:45 AM
To: Amy Cohen <acohen@nased.org>

Subject: FW: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
In case Kevin didn't get back to you last nighi, looping you in. | thought below was good news, so | wanted fo share a positive with you.

Thanks Amy! Oh, and remember, SOS has pething fo do with the caucuses—they are totally tun by the parties *whew!*
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Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Oifice of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

Fram: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin,Hall@sos.io >

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 FM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos. jowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi Burhans@sos.iowa.gove; Widen, Molly [SOS]
< I >; mbenson@s50.0r8

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Pa te@s0s.iowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Facebook at least doing something.

Get Qutlook for I0S

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 20206:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa,gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Ktistina Aleksander@sos.iowa.goyvs>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-party fact checkers have rated this
content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to sce it that the content has

heen rated false by independent fact cheekers.

Piease continue to report violating content to us by emailing reports@content.facebook.com, and copying me
(RachelHolland(@fh.com), as 1 will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns regarding this or any other inatters.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin (SOS5]" <Kevin.Hall@sos, iowa.gov>
Date: Manday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: Rachel Halland < Iholland@fb.com:>, "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Alek jowa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowa Czucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story ail day. Is there anything you can do to heip:

0s J DamcVE8I_w3 j -pvN7Z74-
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We've told them is fake, They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.jowa.gov/news/2020 02_02 htm

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pale
(515) 7252942

Kevin, Hafl@sos iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

e

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland @fb.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sgs. iowa,gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channet

Hi Kris - Resending this to make sure it is on the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin too, This channel is managed 24/hours a
day and your email addresses have been whitelisted for access — feel free to flag content for us this way if convenient for your

office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Keis — Just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching closely for any content escalations through the caucuses. Just a reminder, to report any content that you believe
violates Facebook’s voter interference policy piease:
1. Email reports@content.facebook.com, and cc me (RachelHolland®fb.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting.
a. Please send in as much information as you have about the content {link to content, screenshot, link of the page
or profile that posted the content, etc.) —but the link is the best way for us to be able to quickly identify
something.

And | will be on call if you have any ather questions or concerns throughout this time.

Thanks,

FACEBOOK
Rachel HoHand
U.S. Politics & Govemment Outreach

E: RachellTolland@fb.com
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From: Buthans, Heidi [SOS]

Ta: Amy Cohen

Suhject: RE: Tawa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9;55:00 AM
Attachments: imz2aedis png

032

Image033.pna
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THANK YOU - You're the best, Amy, simply the best!

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250,7021 Mobite

eidi.burhans@®sos.io oy,

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Amy Cohen <acohen@nased.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:29 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

This is good news, thank you for sharing!

| didn’t hear back from Kevin last night, but | just spoke with Maria Benson and she let me know that she’s been working closely
with him and with Kevin Kane at Twitter and Brian Scully at DHS. This is the kind of area where Twitter's policies fail pretty badly.

| provided that very same talking point to Senate Intel this morning, members of the media, and NASED just tweeted jt (NASS, tog).

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidential and Intended onfy for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed.
if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or conying of this message, or any atiachment, is strictly
prohibited. If you have recelved this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by email and delete this message, along with any attachments,

fram your computer.

From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi.Bu s(@sos.jowa.gov>
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:45 AM’
To: Amy Cohen <acchen@®@nased.org>

Subject: FW: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

In case Kevin didn’t get back to you last night, looping you in. | thought below was good news, so | wanted to share a positive with you,

Thanks Amy! Oh, and remember, SOS has pothing 1o do with the caucuses—they are totally run by the parties *whew!”
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Heidi L. Burhans
Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

ans

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Mlichael.Ross@sos.iowa.gay>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.icwa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
< i >; mbenson@sso.org

Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul,Pate@sos,iowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Facebook at feast doing something.

Get Cutlock for i0S

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@ses.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina Aleksander@®sos.jowa. gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Fudicial Watch. Qur (hird-party fact checkers have rated this
content false, and we have applicd a filter over the content warning users before they click to see it that the conteut has

been rated false by independent fact checkers.

Please continue lo report violating content to us by emailing reporls@content, facebook.com, and copying me
(RachelHoltand@fh.com), as T will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [S0S]" <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com>, "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Ale s0s lowa.gov>
Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day, s there anything you can do to help:
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: https://sos.iowa.pov/news/2020 02_02.htm

Kevin Hal
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secrctary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
in ()S05.10Wa OV

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION + INTEGRITY

infy >

From: Rache! Holland <rachelhoiland @fb.conm:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Xristina.. sander@®sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hali@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

A

Hi Kris - Resending this to make sure it is on the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin too, This channel is managed 24/hours a
day and your email addresses have heen whitelisted for access — feel free to flag content for us this way if convenient for your

office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com>
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina. Aleksander@sos. iowa.gov>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris — just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching closely for any content escalations through the caucuses. Just a reminder, to report any conteni that you believe
violates Facebook’s voter interference policy please:
1. Email reports@content.facebook.com, and cc me (RachelHolland@{h.com}, with a link to the content you are
reporting.
a. Please send in as much information as you have zbout the content {link to content, screenshot, fink of the page
or profile that posted the content, etc.} — but the link is the best way for us to be able to quickly identify
something.

And I will be on caltif you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time.

Thanks,

FACEBOOK
Rachel Holland
U.S. Politics & Govemment Qutreach

F: RachelHolland@fh.com
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From: Lods BAUDGEH

You

Subject: IR Factcheck

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:52:21 KM
Goed morning

| am a fact-checking Journalist for AFP news agency, and today | am loaking into the ludicial Watch repart according to which 8 lowa counties have more registered voters than voting-age residents.

{ have been losking at the numbers that the secretary of state used in his debunk of the claim; bitps://sos.jowa govfelections/pdEfRStatsArchive/2020/C0 fan20.ndf
They differ from the ones I found on the Blectorat Assistance © st bsites, sometimes by soverad thousands: hitps:fidaia.census govicadscifiable?
o 0 e j

i'm guessing that your numbers and those of the EAC are compiled differently? Is there anything in particular that might account for this difference?

Would it be possibie to also have a statement on the judicial Wateh report that became viral on Twitter yesterday? Why was 1t impertant for the secreatary of slate to react? Has anything like this

happenred In the past?

My deadline is this evening, could we mayhe schedule a call for the end of the morning?

Thank you,
touls Baudoin-Laarman

Louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN
Faclchecking Joumnaiist

4500 K Street - Washington, DC, 20005
Tél. : +1 202 414 0584

AFP - Comprendré Te monde

Rejoignez-nous sur:

8[| —
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From: Burhans, Heldi [SOS]

To: Anmy Cohen

Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses - Facebook Repaorting Channel
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:55:00 AM
Attachments:

AR
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THANK YOU - You're the best, Amy, simply the best!

Heidi E., Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate &\

K
515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

ejdi.burbans@sos.jiowa.qov

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

This is good news, thank you for sharingt

| didn't hear back from Kevin last night, but | just spoke with Maria Benson and she |et me know that she’s been working closely
with him and with Kevin Kane at Twitter and Brian Scully at DHS. This is the kind of area where Twitter’s policies fail pretty badly.

| provided that very same talking point to Senate Intel this morning, members of the media, and NASED just tweeted it {NASS, too).

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidentia! and intended only for the use of the individua! or entity to which they are addressed.
If you are not the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disserination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in ervor, please notify the original sender immediately by email and delete this message, along with any attachments,

from your computer.

From: "Burhans, Heidi (SOS]" <Heidi.B Jow >
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:45 AM
To: Amy Cohen <acchen®nased.org>

Subject: FW: lowa Caucuses - Faceboak Reporting Channel
In case Kevin didn't get back to you last night, looping you in. | thought below was gocd news, so [ wanted fo share a positive with you.

Thanks Amy! Oh, and remember, SOS has nothing to do with the caucuses—they are totally run by the parlies *whew!*
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Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate ¢

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

From: Hali, Kevin [S0S] <Kevip,Hall@sos lowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael. Ross@sos.iowa gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa,gov>; Widen, Molly [S05}
< i ; mbenson®sso.org

Ce: Pate, Paul {SO5] < Pate@sos.io ay>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Facebook at least doing something.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Rachei Holland < olla >

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-party fact checkers have rated this
content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to see it that the content has

been rated false by independent fact checkers,

Please continue to report violating conient to us by emailing reports@content. facehook.com, and copying me
(RachelHolland@fb.com), as T will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.goy>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: Rachel Holland < lhollan >, "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS)" <Kristina.Aleks s.jowa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help:

SuATunr ] D _w 3vgjP ~pvN274-
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: https://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020 02_02.htm

Kevin Hall

Commugications Director

Oflice of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 7252942

Kevin Halliglsos.iowa . gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

f[@linlcy] > [

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholla .on>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina {SOS] <Kristina Aleksander@sos.jowa.gov>
Ce: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.Hall@sos jowa.goy:>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kris - Resending this to make sure it is on the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin too. This channel is managed 24/hours a
day and your email addresses have been whitelisted for access — feel free to flag content for us this way if convenient for your

office.

Thanks,

Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <tac b.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS}" <Kristi aksander@sos.i V>

Subject: fowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris —just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching closely for any cantent escalations through the caucuses. Just a reminder, to report any content that you believe

violates Facebook's voter interference policy please:
1. Email reporis@content.facebook.com, and cc me (RachelHolland@fb.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting.
a. Please send inas much information as you have about the content (link to content, screenshot, link of the page
or profile that posted the content, etc.) — but the link is the best way for us te be able to quickly identify

something.

And | will be on call it you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time.

Thanks,

FACEBOOK
Rachel Holland
U.S. Politics & Government Outreach

1i: RachelHollandifb.com
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Fronn: Ehrenber: ne
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS
Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:46:58 AM
Attachments: Image001.png
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Thank you.
Halayne Ehrenberg
Editorial Producer
CNN

1-212-275-9108 (office)
1-917-797-4883 (cell)
Halayne.Ehrenberg{@turner.com

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message «-------

From; "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: 2/4/20 9:44 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Ehrenberg, Halayne" <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com>

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today,

Tuesday 2/4
Halayne,

{ will ask him. | hope you and everyone and CNN understands, the lowa Caucuses are not official
State of lowa elections, They run entirely by the political parties and the Secretary of State’s Office
has no role in tabulating or reporting the results,

Kevin Hall

Communicatjons Director

Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.i .gov

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

‘Kevin,
Wolf Blitzer would like very much to have Secretary Pate on the Situation Room tonight to discuss the

fowa caucus situation.

The pregram is on from 5p-7p ET and we would be happy to talk with the Secretary in whichever hour
works best for him.

We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Thanks very much.

Halayne Ehrenberg

Editerial Producer
CNN

1-212-275-9108 (office)

1-917-797-4883 (cell)

halayne.ehrenberg@turner.com
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From: Burhens, Heidi {SOS]

To: Amy Cohen

Subject: FW: Towa Caucuses - Facebook Reposting Channel
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:45:00 AM
Attachments: mageC0d.png

In case Kevin didn't get back to you fast night, looping you In. | thought helow was good news, so | wanted fo share a positive with you.

Thanks Amyl Oh, and remembet, SOS has nothing {o do with the caucuses—they are fotally run by the parties *whew!*

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Electicns

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line

515.250.7021 Mobile

heidi.burha j s

SERVICE + PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Hal, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Facebook at least doing something.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Rachel Holland <rache >
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina Aleksander@sos.iowa.goy>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,

Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-party fact checkers have rated this
content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click 1o see it that the content has
been rated false by independent fact checkers.

Pleasc continue to report violating content to us by emailing reports@content. faceboolk, com, and copying me
(RachelHolland@fb.com), as I will be on an airplane for the next couple howrs. Let me know if you have any questions or

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

To: Rachel Holland <rachethcliand@{b.com>, "Aleksander, Kristina {SOS]" <Krist] d SOS.I0W >
Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to helfp:
tips:/fwww,f .com/ludicialWat 101575823648 ?

We've told them Is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020_02_02.htm

I{evin Iall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Seerctary of State Paul D, Paie
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos. jowa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

| £ lin¢

From: Rachel Holland < com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM
To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristi eks i v

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos. jowa.gov>

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

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@{b.com:>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksa iowa.govs

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris — just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching clasely for any content escalations through the caucuses, Just a reminder, to report any content that you believe
violates Facebook’s yoter interference palicy please:
1. Email reports@content.facehook.com, and cc me (RachelHolland®@fh.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting.
a. Please send in as much information as you have about the content {link to content, screenshot, link of the page
or profile that posted the content, etc.) — but the link is the best way for us to be able to quickly identify
something.

And | will be on call if you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time.
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Thanks,

FACEBOCGK
Rachel Holland
U.8. Politics & Government Quireach

E: RachelFolland@ib.com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS,

To: Ehrenberg, Halayne

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Jowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:44:00 AM
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Halayne,

[ will ask him. [ hope you and everyone and CNN understands, the lowa Caucuses are not official
State of lowa efections, They run entirely by the political parties and the Secretary of State’s Office
has no role in tabulating or reporting the results.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa, gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

Eh

From: Ehrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Fhrenberg@turner.com>

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

The program is on from 5p-7p ET and we would he happy to talk with the Secretary in whichever hour
works best for him.

We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Thanks very much,

Halayne Ehrenberg
Editorial Producer

CNN

1-212-275-9108 (office)

1-917-797-4883 (cell)
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halayne.ehrenberg@turner.com
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Dater Tossday, Febnmry 4, 2020 83751 Ay
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Yes, | know — was just wiondering 1 you had any additional fnsight. Looks fike we must sit and waitl

Let me know if there is anylhing else we can do to assist today,
-RH

From: "Hall, Kevin {SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:32 AM

To: Rachel Holland <rachetholland@fb.com>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channe!

Thanks Rachel. The app is something the lowa Democratic Party used. They oversee the caucuses, not our olfice. Cauctises are not official State of lowa electlons.

| 2ppreciate all your help.

Kevin Hall

Communications Lirector

OfMice of Fowa Seerclary of Stofte Paul D. Pale
(515) 725-2942

08 o .

SERVICE - PARTECIPATION + INTEGRITY
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Fromi Rache! Holland <rachelhelland@ih.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.Hall @sos.iova.gov-

Ce; Aleksander, Kristina {S08] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos,iowa.govs
Subject: Re; lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,

) vant to share the following 3™ Party Fact Checkers' slories that have rated the contant false this evening. The Lead Staries article s the one attached 1o content reported via the False Information filter:
o Lead Slaries
o PaliE
* AR

We have also applied the filter on shnlfar news staries {a few examples below):
- 1 e Q 0% J0385

L v jacebpok.co ankann 10

Iype=3FRthealer} has been engueced for our third parly fact checkers to review as waefl.

Additionally, the Judictal Wiatch Page's most recent post about the same subject that you reported {ltips:twn facebook com/udicialWatch/ohtas/a. 10153428872251943/ 101 5583457596943/

and wanted to ged your read on it. Are you

Mot releted to the above content, 1 ain seefng this nevis:
familiar with the app aad does your office have apy thoughts/concerns?

We will continue to monitor the above, hut please feel free to reach out al any ime — again by emafling reparts@content.facebook.cam, and copying nie, In case 1 am asteep. We have full teams.
monlioring that emat] around the clock.

Thanks,
Rache!

From: Rachel Helland <rachelholland@fb.com>

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 7:59 PM

To: "Hak, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos jowa.gov>

Cc: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kdstina, Aleksander@sos jowa gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Thanks for Magging — we've got a full leam with eyes on this now and are applying the Rlse filter to similar articies as well. 1l send you an addittonal update shorlyl

Rachel Holland | facehook
U.5. Politics & Governrnent Outreach
Ei RachelHolland@{b.com
On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:57 PM, Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kgvin Hall@ sos.jovia.gov wrote;

Thank yaul They have new posts up, douhling dovn on the false claims.
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GetQuilapk for i0S

From: Rache! Holland <gachelbolland@®h,coms>
Seat: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gow-; Aleksander, Krislina [SOS] <Kristing Aleksander@sos Jowa govs

Sublject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Cirching back witly an update regarding the conteat posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-parly fact checkers have rated this content false, and we have applied a filter over the
confent wamning users before they click to sea it that the content has heen rated false by independent fact checkers.

Please continee to report violating content {0 us by emailing porntsi@content facebook .com, and copying me (RachelHolland@fh.com), as 1 will be on an airplane for the next
couple hours, Let me know if you have any questions or concems regarding ihis or any other malters.

‘Thanks,
Rachel

Fram: "Hall, Xevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa gov>
Date: Menday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: Rachel Holland <achelhelland@ib.com>, *Aleksander, Kristina [SOS}* <Kristina.Aleksander@sgs.ipwa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channet

Rachel,

We've baen playing whack-a-mole with this false story aki day. Is there anything you can do 1o help: hitps//www[acehook.com/fudicialWaleh/posts/i 035 758236485194 37
68 ARCUBOSEWO A 9 n0ixeRER:AEBWE] k B 9P}

We've tald them is fake. They have it PINNED Lo the top of their page,

Here's our rebuttal: bt ps://sos.]owa, gov/news/2020_02_02.himl

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

OMice of [owe Secretary of State Paul D, Pale
(515) 7252942

- P

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
smage00l.png>

Fram: Rachef Holland <zachelholland@ b coms>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [S05! <Kridting Moksaqder@sos.imya gov>
Cei Hall, Kevir: [SOS] <Kevin Hall@ sos owa gow>

Subject: Re: tows Caucuses - Facebook Reparting Channel

Hi Kris - Resending this to make sure iU s on the tap of your inbox, and copying in Kevin toe. This chanret is managed 24/hours a day and your email addresses have been whitelisted for
access — feel free to flag content for us this way If convenient for your office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <gacheiholland®fb com>
Date: Sunday, Febroary 2, 2020 2t 10;19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [S05)" <kristina Aleksander@sos dowa gov>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

HI Kris — Just wanted to glve you a heads up that we starled our lowa eleclion escalations room yesterday with dozens of people watching closely for any conient escalations through the
caucuses, Just a reminder, to repott any content thal you betieve violates Facebaok's valer interference palicy pleaser
1. Emall pgpoits@contentBaceiook.com, and ce me (BagheiHolland@ib.com), witl a Jink to the content you are repoeriing.

a. Please send in as much information as yau have alout the content {[ink to content, screenshot, link of the page or profile that posted the content, etc.) - but the link
Is the best way for us 1o be able to quickly identify something,

And § vl be on cali 'you have 2ny other guestions or concerns throughaut this time.
Thanks,

<image007.gif>

Rachel Holland

U.5. Politics & Government Qutreach
E: r
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From: Ehrenberg, Halayne

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:36:39 AM

Kevin,

Wolf Blitzer would like very much to have Secretary Pate on the Situation Room tonight to discuss the

lowa caucus situation.
The program is on from 5p-7p £T and we would be happy to tatk with the Secretary in whichever hour

works best for him.
We look forward to hearing from you as socn as possible.

Thanks very much.

Halayne Ehrenberg

Editorial Producer

CNN

1-212-275-9108 {office)
1-517-797-4883 {cell)
halayne.ehrenherg@turner.com
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From: Hall, Kevin {SQS]
To: Maria Bensoa
Cc: Kevin Kane; gov@twitter.com
Subject: RE: We need a [ittle more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref;_00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPYiref ]
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:34:00 AM
Attachments: Image001.png

image002_png

image003.png

image004.png

inage005.phg

image006.png

Facebook, thankfully, was helpful. | would suggest perhaps reviewing your policies at Twitter and
putting them more in tine with what Facebook is doing to counter election misinformation.

Here are 3 prominent fact checkers that examined the claims and rated them false:

¢ |ead Stories
= PolitiFact
e AP

And the message from Rachel at Facebook below:

From: Rachel Holland <rachethotland@fb.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina fSOS]

<Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,

Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-party fact
checkers have rated this content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users
before they click to see it that the content has been rated false by independent fact checkers.

Please continue to report violating content to us by emailing reports @content.facebook.com, and
copying me {RachelHolland@fb.com), as | will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Let me
know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this or any other matters. '

Thanks,
Rachel

Kevin Hali

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Cc: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>; gov@iwitter.com

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPIref)

Hi Kevin,
[ echo Kevin Hall's concern, particularly as more states gear up for their respective primaries.

Maria Benson
NASS Director of Communications

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 5:36 PM, Hali, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Kevin,

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in
the county, that IS voter suppression. It ieads people to believe their vote is invalid or
won't count. it absolutely does rise to the level of voter suppression.

Their claims are false, we've proven their false, mainstream media like the Washington
Post have proven their false. What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
<image0Q1.png>
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From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM
To: mhenson@sso.org

Cc: Halt, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sgs.iowa.gov>; gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [

ref:_OODAOKOA8. 5004A1sUCPI:ref |

Thanks Maria -
This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of our election integrity policy
as it does not suppress voter turhout or mislead people about when, where, or

how to vote. | understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and
appreciate you continuing to report Tweets to our team.

Best,

Kevin

On Men, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson@sso,orgs wrote:

Hi Kevin,

fowa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter
has declined to take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong.
| wanted to bring this to your attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

I've cc’d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director.

Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
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Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPL:ref ]

ttps:/ftwitter.com/TomFi status/12243628011389501
ttps:/fwitter.com/TomFj status/1224387674888339

We respended directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release
this afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false
claims:

https: Jwashingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-
push-false-claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa
voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims
today in a news release regarding voter registration information in
eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration
humbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population.
Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data
regarding voter registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose
the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office
has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims,
that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims
erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this
misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise
lowa voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the
Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly. These
numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.
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along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
organization’s claims about lowa population are greatly
underestimated, accarding to actual data from the LS Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and
the methods they use to provide dlean and accurate voter rolls,

Hitt

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul ID. Pate
(515)725-2042

Kevin. Hall{@sos.iowa,gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

EACEIELE

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa.gov>

Subjeck: We need a litile more info about @ 0141236122 {
ref_OODAOKOAR, S5C004A1s5UCPIref ]

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help
from you, and we’d be grateful if you could answer the
following questions:

» Are there specific Tweets you can share with us?
(Please include links, not screenshots.)

« Are there any other details you think would be helpful
for us to know?

« When did the harassment from this account start?

« Do you happen to know if this account is targeting
anyone glse?
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QOnce you've had a chance fo reply fo us, we'll take another
look and we’'ll get back to you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

Twitter

Help | Privagy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA B4103

ref: ODODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPLref

Disclaimer

The informaticn contained in this comnunication from the sender is confidentisl. It is
intended solely for use by the reciplent and others authotized Lo recelve it If vou are not
the recipiant, you are hereby notified thal any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses ang malwares, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast Led, an innovator in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business,
Froviding a safer and more useful place for your human generated data, Speclalizing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Cligk Here.

<imaga(07.png>

Kevin Kane

Twitter Public Policy
703.304.6911
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Disclaimer

The information cortained in this communication from the sendsr is confidential, it is intended solely for use
by the reciplent and others authorized to receive It I you are pot the reciplent, you are hereby naotified that
any disclesure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawtul.

This emall has bean scanned for viruses and malwarg, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimacast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for busingss. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data, Spacializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find cut

rnove Click Hers,
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From: Towa Secretary of State Payl ), Pate

To: Hall, Kewin 15CS1

Subjech ¥ Disputing fact-check of Judickil Watch press releass on our Facghook page
Date: ‘Puesday, February 4, 2020 8:33:44 AM

From; Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1104 PM

To: im Hoft <midwestjiim@charter.net>

Cc: Sanh Orivavong <orivavong@gmail.come; Eliza.vaughn13@gmail.com: Appeals
<appeals@leadstories.coms; cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov; info@judicialwatch.org; press@th.com;
lows Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.jowa.govs; Wayne Drash <wayne@leadstories.coms;

zuck@fh.com
Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release an our Facebook pape

Jim,

| have revised the rating for theGatewavPundit.com article, as well as the post on your facebook
page.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at £:48 PM lim Hoft <midwestiim@charter.net> wrote:

Dear Alan.

We updated our report at The Gateway Pundit per your request.

We are asking that you remove this strike against The Gateway Pundit Facebook page.
Please let us know your decision,

Thank you.

Jim Hoft

On 27372020 10:22 PM, Alan Duke wrote;
We have lifted the false rating, Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast reaction.

Alan Duke
Lead Storles
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On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Oriyaveng <oriyavong @gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a
fact-checker and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the
article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let us
change it? | don't want to delete the original since your website said that once it's
deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us know how to
proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

hitp://redstatewatcher.c icle.asp?id=160375

Thank you,
Sanh QOriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> wrote:

We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the lowa
‘Secretary of State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the
update. You should also revise your headline to make it clear that there is a
dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavon ail.com>
wrote:

To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight

lowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter
Popuiation —at Least 18,658 Extra Names on lowa Voting Rolls

I highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed (Feb 3,
2020} because they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is
fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1)  Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check
links to is about Gateway Pundit.

2)  We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

3)  Qur article links back to the Judicial Watch press release
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4)  Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for
actual voting whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census
data does not collect information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source
Facebook linked to for this fact-check. When the fact-checker created
this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually fact-checking Judicial Watch
(which is our source} demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that
takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from
Judicial Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement
from the Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of Iowa would mislead lowans
and Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on
official voter registration data provided by lowa fo the federal Election
Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019.

Towa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the
election rolls and reassure voters that its election process is being
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard
and their success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls
shows that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is
a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our source,

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page,
this potentially reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also
affect a websites financial viability. I recommend that this fact-check be
corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor
orivavong@gmail.com

916-599-1144
https://www.facebook.com/DonaldTr 4Preside
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tim Hoft

Founder-Editor

The Gateway Puridit
hitbs://www.thegatewaysundit.com/
midwestim@chorter.net '

GP.
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From: . Dawson, Fily [SCST on betalf of Jowa Ssoetary of State PaulD. Pate

Taot Hail, Kevin [505]

Subject: W Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release an our Facebook page
Date: Tussday, February 4, 20206 8:33:00 AM

From: Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:04 PM

To: Jim Hoft «midwestjim@charter.nets

Cc: Sanh Orivavong <oriyavang@gmail.come; Elizavaughn13@gmail.com; Appeals
<appeals@leadstories.coms; aruz_press@cruz.senate.gov; info@judicialwatch.org; press@fb.comn;
lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate <SQS@sos.iowa.gove: Wayne Drash <wayne@ieadstories.cornz;

zuck@fh.com
Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Jim,
f have revised the rating for theGatewayPundit.com article, as well as the post on your facebook

page.
Alan Dike
| ead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:45 PM Jim Hoft <midwestiim@charter.net> wrote;

Dear Alan.

We updated our report at The Gateway Pundit per your request,

We are asking that you remove this strike against The Gateway Pundit Facebook page.
Please let us know your decision,

Thank vou.

Jim Hoft

On 27372020 10:22 PM, Alan Duke wrote:

Wa have lifted the false rating. Thank YOU for your professionalisi and fast reaction,
Alan Duke
Lead Stories
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On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Orivavang <orivavong@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Alan

Thank you for your prompt respanse, This is our first positive interaction with a
factchecker ang we aporeciate it. We have made the changes and updated the
article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let us
change it? { don't want to delete the original since your website said that once it's
deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us know how to
proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

htto://redstatewatcher.com/artide asn?id=160375

Thank you,
Sanh Qriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2000 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <plan@leadstorios coms wrote:

We will revise your rating if vou add to vou story the statement from the lowa
Secretary of State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the
update, You should also revise vour headline to make it clear that there is a
dispute over the dlaim made by Judicial Watch.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Man, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <arivavong@groail.com>
wrote:

To all concerned parties:

Cenaern i’%g press feiease artrcie taken directly from Judi cuai Watnh Eight

| highly recommend our recent Facehook fact-check be removed (Feb 3,
2020} because they are wrong. Flat out wrong, It is clear that nobody is
fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1)  Our source was Judicial Watcly yet the page the factncheck
links to is about Gateway Pundit.

2}  We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

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
(which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that
takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from
Judicial Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement
from the Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lTowa would mislead lowans
and Americans about the accuracy of the staie’s regisiration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of Iowa’s state registration rolls is based on
official voter registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election
Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019.

Towa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the
election rolls and reassure voters that its election process is being
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense."

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard
and their success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls
shows that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is
a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our source.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page,
this potentially reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also
affect a websites financial viability. I recommend that this fact-check be
cotrected or we will need to consider legal options,

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor

oriyavong@gmail.com

916-599-1144
https://www.facebook.com/DonaldTrump4President
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Jim:Hoft

Founder-Editor

The Gateway Pundit
https:/fwwwitheqgatewavoundit.com/
midwestjim@charter.net
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Tat Hal Seiniing
Sobjesks R Foua it Faachook Reputing Chasind
Brates “Yuesedsy, Feivesy 4, 2020 853551 K
A Bt
b2 Ui
vy
Fey
SENEN I05
o

Yes, | oy —weas Bast wanndering IFvoi hiad sy sdditondl Biilghi Looks ke we fnust i and sl

Lt ko iF there b anytisng €l we £20 do 16 assist today,
-RH

From; 18, ¥avln [SOS]" <Revin Hall@sos Jovea gove
Bate: Tuesday, Pehruary 4, 2080 at 5:32 A6

‘to! Bachel Holland <racheiholand@beams

Subject: RE: Jowa Cstsnes - Facehook Reposting Chanasl

Thanks Hackel, The app b something B iwe Bemoceslic Party used. Thoy sversee the caucyses, nol our offive. Cauceses are nof offichl S1ate of kv elections,

Fsgpreciate altyour help,

Kz Halt

Compresieatings Direclor

Office of Towa Secretary of Stale Faet 1, Pate
(5§5‘ 715 2942

(HITHE g
SRV CE - PARTICIPATION - IVUEGRITY

filin il > T

From: Rache! Halland <racheBaibnd@fo.com>

Sent: Mondsy, February 3, 202020002 P4

To Hal, Kavdn [505] <evipHaliisos Jova gowe

Cos Afaksandern, Kestina {SOS] <Keisiing Aleksandar@isas. vra govs
Salijiets et lovwa Cancusos - Farshend Grparling Chansal

Hi Fevin,

1veant 1 shave the folluwing 3™ Parly Fact Uheckers siasies that have rated ihs cantent false this aventng, The Leed Sorfes aiicle B the oaw alzached to rontent geposiad via the Faise nformation fiten:
= daml Stardey
* Ealifacl
. AR

Nz hsve wie gipled the Ter on sinflar news steries {3 fow examples befowrd:
+ o fansboot comdeaniienil s o IB12A002 5 e A SHOWMRE SRR 65V 3a T,
G GRArm NI AR KSR Dy ThEAS drebiin 1 AlSNAGE B PR 2OV BRAK A RCIS 2360

a BitaudAee facehoek hiimes/ph 13T ¥ 4 4 y %ot i
* bpsnfivendarebook domdéonchTimesteeedine /e 20 CR004 65260401

» } /i g tacehockcomMonald Trunmd 4 i IIRGANAINERIZIRET 2 0B

. Eh =] ¥ L0358 265

Addittonatly, the Judicial Wateh Paze's most 1eoent post abel Vs same soliest hat vou reported Bistnedomenfaca ok conistishliate bl phnionfa ML 200 s0 3 a4 n s 1SR R AN o004 1)
JpesABdhaalag as boen esgmanst Tor our thisd packy fact thockers to review o5 woll

Mot sdtted to the ahove content, | em seeing s naws: sy somlesdk obemiclow

Famiiar @i e app and doss vours nlfite Bave any thot@htsfconeerms?

and wantad o get your read o 1 Ave you

Woewli eontiaus to munitor the abave, bl please fesd ae te teach ou L Sy Uima - agaln by 2aaling ondsieontent fatebieok com, and copying me, in casoe $8m askep, Wa have full teams
rcniioriyg et emak ansnd the clock,

Thanks,

Rachat

From: Rachel Holland <achetholland@fo som>

Date: Monday, February 3, 200 a8 755 PM

Tipg *piad, Kevin |S05]" «Koddn Hai@nanionm gope

et wleksander, Kristing [505]" <Hristinadleksanches @t jrava s
Subjects fe: iows Caucuses - Facebaok Reporling thance

Thanks fos flagging -— we'we got 5 fll foaim with eves on this now and arc applying the hlse filter jo simitar articies as well. lsend you an addiiisng! update shortiyl

Rachal Hollend | facebnek
118, Politis & Goverpmesnt Dufraach
E: Bacheidoifand @ik com
£3n Feh 3, 2020, 3¢ 757 P4, Haif, Kevin (SOS] <Hoes Hali® o pwa gov wrote:

Thzek youl Thay bave new posts up, doubling dows au the fale claims,
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Get Duilnok lar 105

From: Rache! Holland <rachelho >
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 M
To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin Hali® sos. owa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kifstina.Aleksander @sos.jova gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporling Channel

i Kevin,
Circling back with an update regarding thoe content posted by Judicial Watch. Onr thicd-party fact checkers have raled this content false, and we have applied a filter over the
content wamning users before they click fo sce it that the conient has been raled false by independent [act checkers.

Please continue to reporl violating content to us by emailing yeporisfiicontent facebook com, and copying me (RachelHolland@fb.com}, as I will be on en eiplane for the next

couple hours. Let me kaiow if you have any questions ar concems regarding this or any ather matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [SCS]" <Kevin.Hali@sos jowa.eov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 FM

To: Rachel Holland <racheiloland@fbcom>, "Aleksander, Krislina |$OS1" <Kristina Aleksander@sos lowsa,gov>
Suhject: RE: fowa Caucuses - Facebeok Reporling Channel

Rachel,

We've been p!avmg wehack-a- mafe wiith this false story all day. Is there anwhlng youcan o o help mmnm&mmmﬁmﬁmmamm

We've Lold them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here’s our rebuttal: https://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020_02_07 html

Kevin Hall

Communicalions Director

Cflice of Towa Secretary of State Pavl D. Pate
(515) 725- 29'1-2

SEI{VICE PARTICIPATION INTEGRITY

From: Rache! Holland <gachelbolland® fh.cony>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 FM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <kristina aleksander@sosiowy gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <kevinHall@sos.iowa.gov

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kels - Resending 1345 10 make sure It Is on 1he top of your Inbox, and copying in Kevin too. This channel is managed 24/hours a day and your emalt addresses have been whitelisted for
access — feel free to flag content for us this way if convenlent for your office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From; Rachel Holland <@chetholland@ib.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10;19 AM

Tos "Aleksander, Xristina [SOS)" <KristinaAfcksander@sos fows pov>
Subjecti lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Krls — just wanted 1o give you a heads up that we starled our lova election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people watching closely for any content escalations through the
caucuses. Jusi a reminder, to repori any content that you believe violates Facebook's voler interference policy please:
1. Email reports@contentiaceigok.com, and e me (RachelHolland @Eb.com), with 2 link te the content you are reporling.
& Please send in as much information as you have abaut the coment {link to cakitent, screenshat, link of the page or profile that posted the content, ete.) —but the Iink
is the best way for us 1o be able to quickly identify something.

And 1 will be on call if you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time.
Thanks,
<Image®7.gi>

Rachel Holland
U5, Polilics & Government Qutreach
- G
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From: fate, Paul (5Q8]
To: [Fghans. Heidi IG5 B Kovin 908 Ross, Miches! ISOSY; Widen, Molly [$G5E mbensondlssuara
Subjetty Rex: Jowa Caucusses - Fatebook Reporting Channet
Bate: Tusstdsy, Febrary 4, 2020 1210058 Ap
Atkachnienty: Imacsil.og
Emsgefii.nng
IasQi3.neng
Imageddanng
Imaeels.an
EnseetiBng

Should share with Twitter

Paul D. Pate
{owa Seeretary of Stato

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOSE <Heldi.Burhans@sos jowa.govs

Sent:s Monday, February 3, 2020 9:48:15 PM

Ta: Hall, Kevin [$05] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa,gov>; Ross, Michael [SUS] <Michasi Ross@isos, Jowa.gove; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<iolly Hammer@ses. iowa.govey; mbenson@sse.org <mbenson@sse.org>

Cer Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate @505 lowa. gows

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Wonderful, Very encouraging?
Gel Dutlook for iDS

From: Hall, Kevin IS05] <Kevin Hall@sos lowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33:25 PM

To: Rass, Michael [SQS] <Michasl Rossfdvsos.iows, gove; Burhans, Hefdi [S0S] <tHeidi Burhans@sos jowa gove; Widen, Maily 1305}
<ol Hammer@sos.iowa.gove; mbensoni®sso.org <mbenson@sso.args

Ce: Pate, Paul [S05] <Paul Pate @sos.lowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Faceboak Reporting Channet

Faeebook at least dolng somcthing,

Get Outlook for jOS

From: Rache! Holland <rachelholland@fb.coms

Sent: Monday, February 3, 20206:11:21 PM

To: Hali, Kevin [505] <KevinHall @sos.iowa.govs; Aleksander, Kristing [SOS] <Rristina. Aleksander@sos. jowa.goy>
Subjects Re: lows Caucuses - Facebook Reperting Channe!

Hi Kevin,
Circling back with an updale regarding the contont posted by Judicial Watch, Qur third-party fact checkers have rated this
content false, aud we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to see if that the content has

been rated [alse by independent fact checkers,

Please continue to report violating content to us by cinsiling reporis@eontent. facebook.com, and copying mo
(RagheiHoland@fb.com), as Twill be on an airplanc for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
conceras regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,
Rachei

From: "Hall, Kevin [505]" <Kevin Hall@sos lowa.gove
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To: Rache! Holland <racheltholland@fb.comes, "Aleksander, Kristina [SO8]” <Kristina. Aleksander@sos jowa.gov>
Subject: RE: lows Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
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Rachel,

We've been playing whac:kwafmoie with this false story aft day ts there any%?; g you cah do to help:

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitge/{s0s. owa.gov/news/2020 02 02 himl

Kevin Hall
Comnmnications Director
Office of Jowsa Secratary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
i 50810 E0Y
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£ 8 linfal > Bag

From: Rache] Holland <rachetholiand@®@fh com»

Sant: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristing [S05] <Kristina Aleksanderd@ sos.iowa gove
Co: Hall, Kevin 5051 <Kevin Hali@sos Jowa.govs>

Subject: Re; lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

HI Kris - Resending this to make sure It is on the top of your Inbox, znd copying in Kevin tog. This channel i managed 24/hours a
day and vour email addresses have been whitelisted for access —Teel free to flag sontent for us this way # convenient for your
office,

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rache| Holland <rachetholiand@ih coms>
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kridina [SOSI" Kristrn Aleksander@sos s gov>

Subject: towa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris —just wanted to give you a heads up that we started cur lows election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching dasely for any content escaletions through the cauciises. fust a reminder, to report ahy content that you believa
viglates Facebook’s voter interference policy please:
1. Email reports@content facebock.com, and co me (Rachelolland@fh.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting.
& Please send in as much infermation as you have about ‘I:he content {link to content, screenshot, link of the page
or profile that posted the content, etc.) - but the Yink is the best way for us 1o be able to quickly identify
something.

And { will be on call H vou have any sther questions or concerns throughout this thne,
Thanks,

FACEBOOCK
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Rachel Holland
U.S. Politics & Govermment Outreach
hefHollandimth,.com
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From Alan Duke

To: im Hoft

Co: Sanh Oriyavong; Eliza.yaagmi3@omait.cony; Appeals; cuz_press@eruz seaste aov; info@ijudicialwatch.org;
gress@th.com: Towa Seoretary of State Paut D Pater Wayne Drash; zuck@ifh.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Pate: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:04:14 PM

Hm,

I have revised the rating for theGatewayPundit.com article, as well as the post on your

facebook page,

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:49 PM Tim Hoft <midwe
Dear Alan.

We updated our repert at The Gateway Pundit per your request.

We are asking that you remove this strike against The Gateway Pundit Facebook page.
Please let us know your decision.

Thank you.

Jim Hoft

hitps://www thegatewaypundit.com/2020/02/eight-iowa-~counties-have-total-registraiion-
rates-targer-than-cligible-voter-populaticn-more-than-1 §600-extra-names-on-yoter-rolls/

On 2/3/2020 10:22 PM, Alan Duke wrote:

We have lifted the false rating. Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast

reaction.
Alan Duke
Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Oriyavong <grivavong@
wrote:
Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with
a fact-checker and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated
the article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook
won't let us change it? | don't want to delete the original since your website
said that once it's deleted, vou can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us
know how to proceed and if the fact-check was removed?
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http:/redstatewatcher.com/article.asp?id=16(375

Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> wrote:
We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the
Iowa Secretary of State and include a statement at the top of the story
noting the update. You should also revise your headline to make it clear that
there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch,

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong
<priyavong@gmail.com> wrole:

To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight

lowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter
Population — at Least 18,658 Extra Names on lowa Voting Rolls

I highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {Feb 3,
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

2}  We used the same title as ludicial Watch's press release

3)  Qurarticle links back to the Judicial Watch press release

4)  Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for
actual voting whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census
data does not collect information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook
linked to for this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-
check, he clearly avoided actually fact-checking Judiciat Watch {which is
our source) demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that takes you
to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial
Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement from the
Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton:

“It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would misfead lowans and
Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.
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Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rofls is based on
official voter registration datg provided by lowa to the federal Election
Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 2013,

lowd’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election
rolfs and reassure voters that its election process is being administered in
compliance with federal law and common sense.”

Judicial Watch Is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard
and their success in the Suprems Court dealing with errors in voter rolis
shows that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Waichis a
trusted source, that Is why we used Judicial Watch as our source.

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
orivavong@egmail.com
916-599-1144

fim Hoft

Founder-Editor

The Gateway Pundit
hitps:/fwww.thegatewaypundif.com/
midwestiim@charter.net ’
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TR




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Jim H

To: Alan » Sanh QOriyavong

Ce! Eliza.vaughn13@gmatl.com; Appeals; cruz_press@cruz.senate.qov; info@judicialwatch.org; press@fb.com; Iowa
Secretary of State Paul D. Pate; Wayne Drash; zuck@fb.com

Subject; Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Waich press release on our Facebook page

Date; Monday, February 3, 2020 10:49:40 PM

Dear Alan,

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

reaction,
Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Oriyaveng <oriyvavon mail.com>
wrote:
Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a
fact-checker and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the
article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let
us change it? | don't want to delete the original since your website said that once
it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us know how to
proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

http://reds atcher.com/article.asp?id=160375
Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> wrote:
We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the Iowa
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

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <ori n mail,com>
wrote:
To alf concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight

lowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter

Population — at Least 18,658 Extra Names on lowa Voting Rolls

| highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {Feb 3,
2020} because they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is
fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links
to is about Gateway Pundit.

2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

3) Our article links back to the Judicial Watch press release

4} Judicial Watch's data source is the one that will be used for
‘actual voting whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census
data does not collect information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook
linked to for this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check,
he clearly avoided actually fact-checking Judicial Watch {which is our
source) demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that takes you to the
information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial Watch, they
are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial Watch
president Tom Fitton:

“It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mistead lowans and
Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolfs.

ludicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official
voter registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance
Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election
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roifs and reassure voters that Jts efection process is being administered in
compliance with federal law and common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and
their success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rells shows
that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted
source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our source,

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page,
this potentially reduces reach and reduces our credibility, This can also
affect a websites financial viability. | recommend that this fact-check be
corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor

816-599-1144

https://www facebook.com/DonaldTrumpdPresident

sim Hoft-

Founder-Editor

The Gateway Pundit _
hitps:/fwwe.thegatewaypundit.com/
midwestiim@charter,net "
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From: Alan Duke

To: Sanh Oilvavona

Ce Ehizavaughni3@gmaltoom: Jm Holl: Appeals; cruz pressiioruz senate qov; Infp@iudicaivwatch.org;
press@ib.com; Towa Secretary of Stote Pail B, Pate; Wayng Drash; zuckéfb com

Subject: Re: Dispubieg fact-check of Judicial Watch press velease on our Facehook page

Dates Monday, Februaty 3, 2020 10:22:21 PM

We have lifted the false rating. Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast reaction.
Alan Duke
Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at §:10 PM Sanh Oriyavong <ogivavengi@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a fact-checker
and we appreciate it, We have made the changes and updated the article on our website,
Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let us change it? I don't want to delete
the original since your website said that once it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can
you please let us know how to preceed and if the fact-check was removed?

atewatcher.comyarticle.asp?id=16
Thank you,
Sanh Oriyaveng
On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com™ wrote:

We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the Towa Secretary
of State and include a statement at the top of the story neting the update. You should also
revise your headline to make it clear that there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial
Waich.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyaveng@lgmail.com™ wrote:
To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken drrect!y from Judicial Watch: Eight lowa Counties

| highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {Feb 3, 2020} because
they are wrong. Flat out wrong. 1t s clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker
because:

1} Our source was Judicial Watch vet the page the fact-check links to is shout
Gateway Pundit.

2} We used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release

3} Qur article links back to the Judicial Watch press release
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4} Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for actual voting
whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect
information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook linked to for
this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided
actually fact-checking Judicial Watch {which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a
Newsguard link that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data
from Judicial Waich, they are standing by their data according to a statement from the
Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton;

“It Is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and Americans
ohbout the accuracy of the state’s registration rofls.

Hudicial Watch's analysis of lowa’s stale registration rolls is based on officiol voter
registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC)
for publication in 2019,

fowa's Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and
reassure voters that its election process Is being administered in compliance with federal
low and common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their
success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are
capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we
used Judiclal Watch as our source,

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial
viability. | recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need {o consider legal
options,

Thank you from a person who Is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Griyavong
Redstatewatcher.com editor
orivavong@gmail.com
916-589-1144
https: /fwww |
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From: Sanh Oriyavong

To: Alan Duke

Cc: Eliza.vaughn13@®amail.com; Jim Hoft; appeals@leadstories.com; cruz_press@cruz,senate.qov;
info@judicialwatch.org; press@fb.com; Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate; wayne@teadstories.com;
2uck@fb.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebock page

Date:! Monday, February 3, 2020 10:10:40 PM

Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a fact-checker
and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the article on our website.
Should we resubmit the article since Faceboolk won't let us change it? 1 don't want to delete the
original since your website said that once it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you
please let us know how to proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

ttn://redstatewatcher.com/article.asp?id=160375

Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com™ wrote:
We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the Iowa Secretary of

State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the update, You should also
revise your headline to make it clear that there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial

Watch.
Alan Duke
[.ead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <orivavong(@gmail.com> wrote:
To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from ludicial Watch: Eight lowa Counties

Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter Population — at Least 18,658 Extra
Names on lowa Voting Rolls '

I highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed (Feb 3, 2020) because
they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker

because:

1} Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links to is about
Gateway Pundit.

2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release

3} Our article links back to the Judicial Watch press release

4y Judicial Watch's data source is the one that will be used for actual voting
whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect

information on voters.
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Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook linked to for
this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually
fact-checking Judicial Watch {which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a
Newsguard link that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from
Judicial Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial
Watch president Tom Fitton:

“It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and Americans about
the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official voter
registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for
publication in 2019,

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure
voters that its election process is being administered in compliance with federal law and

common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their success
in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are capable in
pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial
Watch as our source.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial viability.
| recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need to consider legal options,

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor

orivavong@gmail.com

916-599-1144

https://www.facebo DonaldTrump4President
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Fram:

To: Tows al

Subject: vober registystion

Pate: Manday, February 3, 2026 10:10:0% PM

Mr, Paul Pate, Secretary of State

Please be falr to the state and get our voter registration roles cleaned for a more accurate election,

Thank you!

BREAKING: hidicial Watch President Tam Fitton made the folfowing statement regarding lowa secretary
of state misleading Americans and state residents about the aceuracy of lowa’s registration rolls;

"It is shameful that the secrefary state of Towa would mislead Iowans and Americans about the accuracy of
the state’s registration rolls,

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official voter registration data
provided by Jowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication i 2019,

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election volls and reassure voters that ifs
election process is being administered in compliance with federal law and common sense.”

READ: httpi/fiwatch.us/ 1 DUMYe
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From: Alan Duke

To: Sanh Oriyavong

Cc: Eliza.vaughn 13@agmail.com; Jim Hoft; appeals@leadstories.com; cruz_press@cruz,senate.gov;
info@judicialwatch,org; press@fb.com; Iowa Secietary of State Paul D. Pate; wayne@leadstories com;
zuck@fb.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:54:12 PM

We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the Towa Secretary of
State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the update. You should also revise
your headline to make it clear that there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch,

Alan Duke
Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong(@gmail.com> wrote:
To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight lowa Counties

Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter Population — at Least 18,658 Extra

Names on lowa Voting Rolls

t highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {(Feb 3, 2020) because they
are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1} Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links to is about

Gateway Pundit.

2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

3) OQur article links back to the Judicial Watch press release

4) Judicial Watch's data source is the one that will be used for actual voting
whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect

information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook linked to for this
fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually fact-

checking Judicial Watch (which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link
that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial Watch,
they are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial Watch president

Tom Fitton:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and Americans about
the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rofls is based on official voter
registration data provided by fowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for

publication in 20189,




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure
voters that its election pracess is being administered in compliance with federal law and

common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their success in
the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are capable in pulling
the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as

our source,

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial viability. |
recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong
Redstatewatcher.com editor
orivavong@gmail.com
916-599-1144

s:/fwww faceboo m/DonaldTrump4President




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Scully, Brian

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; mbenson@ss0.0rg

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie; Lindsey Forson; Masterson, Matthew

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref;_00DAOKQAS, _5004A1sUCP:ref §

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:53:19 PM

Attachments; imageQ01.png
imaged02.png
imaged03.ong
knageQ04.ong
imaged0s.ong
imageQ06.png

Ck. Thanks Kevin.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:50 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyi@cisa.dhs.gov>; mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <iforson@sso.org>; Masterson, Matthew
<Matthew.Masterson@cisa.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref;_00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCP)ref ]

CAUTION: This email origlnated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click finks or open attachments unless you recogn[ze .
and/or trust the sender Contact your component SOC wath questions or Concerns. EE R

Nope. Facebook flagged it as misleading. Twitter flatly rejected any actions.

Get Qutlogk for i0S

From: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:46:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; mbenson@sso.org <mbenson@sso.orgs

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>; Masterson, Matthew
<Matthew.Masterson@cisa.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref; 00DAOKOAS, 5004A1sUCPJ:ref]

Thanks for the update Kevin, Will let you all know when | hear back. Know you're busy, so
understand if you can’t answer, but what was the rationale from Twitter? And did they take any

actions short of removing?

Regards,
Brian

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:35 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov>; mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141226122 [ ref._ O0DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPl:ref ]

ICAUTION&_ This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize |
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land/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

They refused to remove.

Get Outlook for iQs

From: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM

To: mbenson@sso.org <mbenson@ss0.0rg>

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey
Farson <iforson@sso.org>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS&._5004A1sUCPJ:ref |

Sorry...been out of pocket a bit. Will reach out to Twitter. Let me know if you get something.

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(202) 450-8046

brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov

From: Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:26:29 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl @cisa.dhs.gov>

Cc: Kevin Hall <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov>; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson
<|forson@sso.org>

Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 | ref:_ O0DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCP):ref

]

CAUTION: This email onglnated from outsnde of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments u ess you recogn:ze
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component 50C with questtons or concerns, TR

Hey Brian,

Can you report this as well? Hannity is now retweeting and Twitter isn’t playing ball with us. I've cc’d
Kevin Hall who you met Saturday. He's I1A S05’s Communications Director. He’s been reporting and
playing wack a mole by trying to reply to misleading tweets.

Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Hali, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.come

Subject: RE: We need a littie more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_QODACKOAS. B004A1sUCPLref ]

hitps://freitter comfTombitton/starus/ 1224362801 128950146

attpsftwitter com/TomFitton/statys/12 243876 74888339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon.
Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false dlaims:

OFFICE OF THE tOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE -
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Comimunications Director
{515) 725-2942

IMEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office
shows this information is false.

“it’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
ragistration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said, “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding iowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erode voter confidence in glections, They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly avaitabie on the Secretary of State's
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
ludicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about towa population are greatly underestimated, arcording to actual data

from the .S, Census Bureau,
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

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul I, Pate
{515y 725-2942

|&QVULE§1 %@sg&;g)ﬂa £0¥

PARTEC}PATI ON INTEGRITY

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.come

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 FM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] «Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122
ref: O00DAOKDAS, GO0AAISUCP]ref ]

Hello,

:Thaﬁks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we'd be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

+ Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please
include links, not screenshots.)

Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to
know?

When did the harassment from this account start?

Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else?

*

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll 5
get back to you as soon as we can. ’




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Thanks,

Twitter

Help | Puivagy

Twitter, Inc, 1355 Market Street, Suite 506 San Francisco, CA 84103

ref;_DODAOKOAS. _HOD4ATSUCPLref

.
*

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. it is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized Lo receive it If you are not the reciplent, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action In relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawiul,

This emall has been scanned for viruses and matware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Lid, an innovator in Software as a Service {Saa%) for business. Providing a safer and more
usefud piace for your human generated data, Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
mare Click Here,
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From: Hall, Kevie: [SO53
Te: Matfe Barison
Cet Kevin Kane: gov@iwiiter.com
Subject: RE: We nesd 3 Hile morg afo about @ 0141236122 [ ref._00DAOKGAS, 5004A1UCPTref §
Date: Tuesday, Fehruary 4, 2020 8:34:00 AM
Attachmants: EnaaeGal ong
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Facebook, thankfully, was helplul. | would suggest perhaps reviewing your policles at Twitter and
putting them more in line with what Facebook is doing to counter election misinformation.

Here are 3 prorminent fact checkers that examined the daims and rated ther false

Lead Storles
s PolitiF
s AP

And the message from Rache! at Facebook below:

From: Rachel Holland <tachelhalland@fh. com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 P

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin. Hall@sos lowa gove; Aleksander, Kristing [SGS]
<Kristina.Aleksander @sos lowa gov>

Subject: Re; lows Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kewin,

Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch. Our third-party fact
checkers have rated this content false, and we have applied a ffiter over the content warning users
before they click to see it that the content has been rated false by independent fact checkers.

Please cantinue to report violating conterit to us by emailing repc

copying me (RachelHolland@fb.comy, as 1 will be on an airplane for the next coupie heurs Le% me
know if vou have any questions or concerns regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942
in.] s0s.jowWa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY
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From: Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.qrg>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <kKevin. Hall @sos.iowa.gov>

e Kevin Kane <kkane @twitter.com>; govi@twitier.com

Subject: Re: We need a litte more info about @ 6141236122 [ ref._CODAOKOAS, 5004AT1sUCP ref |

Hi Kevin,
} echo Kevin Hali‘s concern, particularly as more states gear up for their respective primaries.

Maria Benson
NASS Director of Communications

Sent from my IPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 5:38 PM, Hall, Kevin [$08] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Kevin,

When a group is Talsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in
the county, that IS voter suppression. It ieads people to belleve thelr vote Is invalid or
won't count. it absclutely does rise to the level of voter suppression,

Their claims are false, we've proven their false, mainstream media like the Washington
Posl have proven their false. What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul TJ, Pate
(515) 725-2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
<image00l.png>
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From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM

To: mbenson@@sso.org

Ce: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov-; gov@iwitter.com
Subject: Re: We need 3 little more info about @ 0141236122
ref: DODACKOAS, 5004A1sUCPLref ]

Thanks Maria -

This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of cur glection integrify policy

as it does not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when, where, or
how to vole. | understand this is not the oulcome you are seeking and
appreciate you continuing to report Tweets to our team.

Best,

Kevin

On Mon, feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <gqbenson@sso.org> wrote:

Hi Kevin,

lowa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter
has declined to take it down. As you can see from facts the tweels are clearly wrong.
[ wanted to bring this to vour attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

I've co’d Kevin Hall, thelr Communicators Director,

Tharks,

haria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]” <KevinHall@sos iowa.gov>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST
To: Twitter Support <support@witter.coms
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Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_00ODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref ]

https://twitter.co Fitton/status/1224362801138950146
https://twitter.co itton/status/12243876 339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release
this afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false

claims:
https;//www.washingtonpost.co olitics/2020/02/03 /conservatives-

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
numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population.
Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data
regarding voter registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose
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

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the
Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly. These
numbers show that the ones claimed by ludicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.
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Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
organization’s claims about lowa population are greatly
underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and
the methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#i#

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
cvinHalli@sos.iowa. gay
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

B | E

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.co

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:.51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos. jowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref: O0DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPI:ref |

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help
from you, and we'd be grateful if you could answer the
;foliowmg questions:

« Are there specific Tweets you can share with us?
(Please include jinks, not screenshots.)

« Are there any other details you think would be helpful
for us to know?

« When did the harassment from this account start?

« Do you happen to know if this account is targetlng
anyone else?
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iOnce you've had a chance to reply to us, we’ll take another
look and we'll get back to you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

gTwitter

Help | Privacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

ref;_OODAOKOAS. S004A1sUCPref

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawfuk.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business.
Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out mere Click Here.

<image007.png>

Kevin Kane

Twitter Public Policy
703.304.6911
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confldential. It is intended solsly for use
by the recipient and athers authorized to recelve it If you are not the recipient, you are herasby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action In relation of the contents of this informalion is sirictly
prohibited and may be unlawful,

This emait has been scanned for viruses and malwars, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimacast Ltd, an innovalor in SoRware as @ Service {SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your hwnan generated dats. $Specializing in; Securily, archiving and compliance. To find out

more Click Here.
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From: Euthans, #id| [S05]
Ter Half, Kevin 1S05); Ross, Michizel FSOST; Widen, Melly [SOSE mbensun®ssnopg
Cet Bate. PauliS0s
Subject: Fe: Tows Cmpases - Fatebook Reporiing Chiznngl
Datet Morzy, February 3, Z80) 54812 6
Attachmenis: #magelllong
Ren02.ong
Jnaoells o

Wonderful, Very encouraging!

Get Qullaok for 108

From; Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov>

Seat: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33:26 PM

To: Rass, Michael [S05 <Michael Ross(@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heldi Burhans@:sos.iowa gove; Widen, Molly 1S0S]
<Molly Hammer@sos, iowa gov>; mbenson@sso.org <mbensonfsso.crg>

Ce: Bate, Paul [SOST <PaulPate@sos lowa gover

Subject: Fuec lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channe!

Facebook at least doing sotnething,

Get Quilogk for 108

From: Rachel Holand <rachelhaliand @fh.com»

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM

To: Halt, Kevin [505] <KevinHall@sos. lowa.pove; Aleksander, Kristina [50S) <Kristina.Aleksander@sos. iowa. gov>
Subject: Re; lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Cireling back with an update reparding the conient posted by Judicial Watch. Our thivd-party fact checkers have rated this
content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to see it that the content hag

been rated falye by indepondent fact checkers.

Please continue to report violating content to us by emailing reportsi@eontent. facebook.com, and copying me
{RachelHolland@.oom), as I will be on an airplanc for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
coneerns regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [505]° <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.govs
Date: Nariday, February 3, 7020 at 512 PM
To: Rachel Holland <rachetholland@fb.coms, "Aleksander, Kristinag [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.jowa gove

Subject: RE: lows Caucuses - Facehook Reporting Channe)

Rachel,

WP va beers gﬂa',img whack-z-mole mth this false ﬁtonr ali éav is there anyth%ng yous can de o halp:

&&WMM&EMW&QMM&M&M

MEzgggméyﬁ bfg 57 ;;5 gag;g ]&E 3 g;j :{ijE;Emgg §2]mg§§fwlv {!Z kLJEIZ(:tAFZW& tny =R




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here’s our rebuttal: hitps://sos.jowa.gov/news/2020_02_02.htrnl

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Scerctary of State Paul I, Pate
(515) 725-2942
. . , .

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Rachel Helland <rachelholland @fb.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Ce: Hall, Kevin [50S) <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kris - Resending this to make sure it is on the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin too. This channelis managed 24/hours a
day and your email addresses have been whitelisted for access —feel free to flag content for us this way if convenient for your

office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholiand@fb.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristi sander@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris — just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching closely for any content escalations through the caucuses, lust a reminder, to report any content that you believe
violates Facehook’s yoter interference policy please:
1. Email reports@content facebook.com, and cc me {RachelHolland@fh.com), with a link to the content you are
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

And | will be on call if yau have any other questions or concerns throughout this time.
Thanks,

FACEBOOK

Rachel Holland

U.S. Politics & Government Outreach
land@th con
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From: Scully, Brian

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; mbenson@sse.org

Cce: Reynolds, Leslie; Lindsey Forson; Masterson, Matthew

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPI:ref |
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:46:30 PM

Attachments: imaged01.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Image0d6.png

Thanks for the update Kevin. Will let you all know when | hear back. Know you're busy, so
understand if you can’t answer, but what was the rationale from Twitter? And did they take any
actions short of removing?

Regards,
Brian

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS5] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:39 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov>: mbhenson@sso.org

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_G0DAOKOAR. H004A1SUCPIref]

CAUTiON This emall or:glnated from outSIde of DHS. DO NOT click Ilnks or open attachments unless you recogntze

and/or trust the sender, Contact your component SOC with questlons Or concerns.

They refused to remove,

Get look for i0S

From: Scully, Brian <brian.scully1@cisa.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM

To: mbenson@sso.org <mbenson@sso.org>

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey
Forson <Hforson@sso.org>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_O0DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCP):ref |

Sorry...been out of pocket a bit. Will reach out to Twitter. Let me know if you get something.

Brian Scully

DHS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(202) A50-8046

brian.scully1l@cisa.dhs.gov

From: Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:26:29 PM
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To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov>
Ce: Kevin Hall <Kevin.Halli@sos iowa. gove; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson

<Hforson@sso.orgs
Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref;_DODAOKOAS, S004A1sUCPLref

)

CAUTION: This email orlginated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachmenis uniess you remgmze
and/or trust the sender. Contact your co;r;;;oﬁgnt SOC with questioas of concerns. B i

Hey Brian,

Can you report this as well? Hannity is now retweeting and Twitter isn't playing bafl with us. I've co'd
Kevin Hall who you met Saturday. He's [A S0%'s Communications Director. He's been report ng and
playing wack a mole by trying to reply to misleading tweets.

Tharks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevia.§%a!l@sbs.iawa.gov:»

Date: February 3, 2020 21 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter. com>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_OODAOKOAS, _S004A1sUCPLref ]

hiftps.//twi €om Fit fatus/ 12243 11 (314

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon.
Also, the Washmgt{}r‘; Post has zepmrteé on %he false claims:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTALCT: Revin Hall
Communications Director
(%15} 725-2042
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MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties, Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office
shows this informatien is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organizaticn, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Iudicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

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

HiH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_DODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPLiref |
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Hello,

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we'd be grateful if you couid answer the following questions:

Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please
include finks, not screenshots.)

» Are there any other details you think would be helpfut for us to
know?

When did the harassment from this account start?

Do you happen to know if this account is targeling anyone else?

-

Once you've had a chance fo reply to us, we'll take another look and we'lt -
get back to you as sooh as we can, ;

Thanks,

Twitter

,l
Heln | Privacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 200 San Francisco, CA 924103

i

ref: O0DAGKOAR, S004ATsUCELref
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Disclaimer

The information contained In this conymunication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive L If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copving, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business, Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data, Speclalizing in; Sscurity, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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From: Scully, Brian

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS]; mbenson@sso.or

Cc: Revnplds, Leslie; Lindsey Forson; Masterson, Matthew

Subject: RE: We need a Ilttle more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_DODAOKOAS._5004A1sUCP):ref ]
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:53:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Ok. Thanks Kevin.

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

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_ 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPLref ]

CAUTION: This email orlgmated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open. attachments unless you recognlze _
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. ’ : :

Nope. Facebook flagged it as misleading. Twitter flatly rejected any actions.

Get Outlook for iQS

From: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:46:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>; mbenson@sso.org <mbenson@sso.org>

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.org>; Masterson, Matthew
<Matthew.Masterson@cisa.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE; We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCP):ref ]

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

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson <Iforson@sso.org>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref. O0DAOKOAS. _5004A1sUCPLref ]

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you _reco'gria
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landfor trust the sender. Contact vour component SOC with questlons oy concerns.

They refused to remove.

Get Quttook for i05

From: Scully, Brian <briansculivi@cisa.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM

Ta: mbenson@sso.org <mbenson@ssc.orgs

Ce: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gove; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.orgs; Lindsey
Forson <[forson@sso.org>

Subject: Re; We need a little more info about @ 0141226122 [ ref: Q0DAOKOAS, S004A1sUICP)ref }

Sorry...been out of pocket a bit. Will reach out to Twitter, Let me know if you get someathing

Brian Scully

DH Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

{202} 450-8046

brian.scullyi@cisa.dhs.gov

From: Maria Benson <mbensoni@sso.org>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020 4:26:29 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.govs

Ce: Kevin Hall <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org»; Lindsey Forson
<Hforson@sso.org>

Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: 00DADKOAS._5004A1sUCPref

]

CAUTION: This emall orlgznated f{{}m outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments aniess you rec;:zgmze
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions 0F LONCEINS, -~ i id el

Hey Brian,

Can you report this as well? Hannity is now retweeting and Twitter isn't playing ball with us. I've cc'd
Kevin Hall who you met Saturday, He's 1A 505 s Communications Director. He's been reporting and
playing wack a mole by trying to reply to misleading tweets,

Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my Phone

Begin forwarded message;
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
ref: OODAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPJ:ref |

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146
https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/12 24387674888339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon.
Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03 /conservatives-push-false-
claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washingion D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration informaticn in eight lowa counties. Judicial
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

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently faise.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about lowa poputation are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the LS. Census Bureau,
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The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#ith

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
Kevin.Halli@sos.jowa.gov

TICIPATION -

INTEGRITY

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com:»

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPI:ref |

Hello,

‘Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we'd be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please
include links, not screenshots.)

« Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to
know?

When did the harassment from this account start?

Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else”?

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we II
get back to you as soon as we can. -
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Thanks,

Twitter

Eeln | Privacy.

Twiter, no. 1366 Marke! Strest, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 84103

rLf _DODAGKOAB. SU04A1SUCP) ref

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the reciptent znd others authorized to recelve it If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distibution or taking action it relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unfawful

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (Saa8) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated dats. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find cut

more Click Here,
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From: Siffn, Janelle

To: Hadk, Kevi (5051

Subjects Re: CHN Intervisw Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monchay, Februaty 3, 2020 93305 pM

No problem- thank you!

Sent from wmy iPhone

On Jeb 3, 2020, at 10:28 P, Hall, Kevin [SO8] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

Sure. Use only for deadline emergency plz. 515-306-4255

Get Quttook for 08

Fram: Griffin, Janelle <janele Griffin@turnsr.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:45% PM

Tao: Hall, Kevin 1505] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN interview Request: Paul Pate

That’s too bad, but I appreciate you getting back to me.
May I have your ¢cell number for my records?
Sent from my iPhons

Cn Feb 3, 2020, at 10:09 P'M, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos. fowa,.gov>
wrote:

Hey Fanelle, tomorrow morning i3 not going to work, Sorry. I'm sure youll have
loads of cancus stuff to cover,

Feel fiee to reach out in the fuhime,

Get Dutloglk for i08

Fram: Griffin, lanelle <lanelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Sent; Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:29 PM

To! Hall, Kevin {SOS! <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa.gov>
Subject: RE: NN interview Request: Paul Pate

Totelly get it- we'd love to make it work, so plesse keep me posted

May I have yvour cell mamber for my records?

From: Hall, Kevin [30%] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gove
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Griffin, Janelle <lanefle Griffin@turner.com>
Subject: Re: CNN interview Requaest: Paul Pate

¥ checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit befere | can get back
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to you.

Get Qutiook for i0S

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos,jgwa.gov>

Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?

From: Griffin, lanelle

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Kevin.Hall@sos.ijowa.gay

Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Importance; High

Hi Kevin,
I hope your Monday is going well.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto
hoping lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.

Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4 in the
9:45a et OR 10:45a et?

This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns
over viral misinformation about voter registration and related political
news.

Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404) 452-7769 to let me
know.

Thanks for your time- T look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janele Griffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: janelle griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From; Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Ta: Griffin, Janelle

Subject: Re; CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:28:02 PM

Sure. Use only for deadline emergency plz. 515-306-4255

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:45 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

That’s too bad, but I appreciate you getting back to me.
May 1 have your cell number for my records?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 10:09 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Hey Janelle, tomorrow nrorning is not going to work. Sorry, I'm sure youll have loads of
caucus stuff to cover.

Feel free to reach out in the future.

Get Qutlock for i0S

From: Griffin, Janelie <lanelle Griffin@turner.com:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:25 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Totally get it- we’d love to make it work, so please keep me posted

May I have your cell number for my records?

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

I'm checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before | can get back to you.

Get Qutlook for i0

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle Griffin@turner.com:
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

From: Griffin, Janelle
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Kevin.Halk@sos.igwa.gov
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Importance: High
Hi Kevin,
1 hope your Monday is going well.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping
Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4t in the 9:45a

et OR 10:45a et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over

viral misinformation about voter registration and related political news.
Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404) 452-7769 to let me know.

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Buogts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: japelle griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Griffin, Janelle

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS,

Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:52 PM

That’s too bad, but I appreciate you gefting back to me.
May I have your cell number for my records?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 10:09 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Hey Janelle, tomorrow moining is not going to work. Sorry. I’'m sure youll have loads of
caucus stuff to cover,

Feel free to reach out in the future.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Griffin, lanelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com:
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:23 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Totally get it- we'd love to make it work, so please keep me posted

May | have your cell number for my records?

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle. Griffin@turner.com>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

'm checking. We're in the middie of caucus night so might be a bit before | can get back to you.

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can male something work?

From: Griffin, Janelle
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM
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To; Kevip Hali@s0s lowa.gov
Subject: CNN Interview Reguest: Paul Pate
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,
I hope your Monday iz going well.

Pm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping
lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4P in the 9:45a

ot OR 10:45a et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over
viral misinformation about voter registration and related political news.

Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404) 452-7769 (o let me know,

Thanks for your time- 1 look forward to hearing from you scon,

Tanelle Griffin-Butts
Edifgrial Producer, CNN

Email: janelle griffin@turnencom | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Heall, Koyl {S0S}

To: Guiffin, Japelle

Subject: fa: (RN Interview Request: Paud Pata
Date: Monday, Februery 3, 2020 9:69:47 PM

Hey Janelle, tomorrow morning is not going to work. Sorry. I’'m sure yonll have loads of caucus
stuff to cover,

Feel free to reach out in the future.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Griffin, lanelle <janelle Griffin@tumer.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2620 6:57:29 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [305] <Kevin. Hall@sos.lowa.gov>
Subject: RE; CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Totally get it- we'd love to malke it work, so please keep me posted

May I have your cell number for my records?

From: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.govs
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:.57 P

To: Griffin, lanefle <lanelle. Griffin@ turner.com:>
Subject: Re: CNN interview Request: Paul Pate

Fm checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before | can get hack to you.

Get Qutlook for 105

From: Griffin, Janelle <lanefle Griffin@turner,.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39.46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin s0s.lowa,
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Reguest: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?

From: Gritfin, Janelle

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 506 PM
To: Kevin Hall@@sos jowa.

Subject: CNN interview Request: Paul Pate
importance: High

Hi Kevin,

I hope your Monday is going well,
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I’'m reaching out on bhehalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping lowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4t in the 9:45a et OR

10:45a et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over viral

misinformation about voter registration and related political news.
Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404) 452-7769 to let me know,

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Butts
Editoriat Producer, CNN
Email; janelle griffi ner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Scully, Brae
Te: Hall, Xevin ISGS]; mbenson@issn.org
Cot Beynolds, 1este; Lindsey Forson; Masterson, Maithew
Subject: 2E; We need a Bile more info about @ G141236122 [ ref:_O0DADKOAS. SD04A1SUCPIref |
Date: Monday, February 3, 2026 9:46:30 PM
Altachments; image0sl.ong

imaged02.pna

ImageQd png

ImageQl4.png

Imagebis.pag

EnageGiG.png

Thanks for the update Kevin, Will let vou all know when | hear back. Know you're busy, so
understand if you can’t answer, but what was the raticnale from Twitter? And did they take any
acticns short of removing?

Regards,
Brian

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.govs

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:39 PM

To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl @disa.dhs.gove: mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.orgs; Lindsey Forson <lforson@sso.ore>

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: 00DADKOAS. _5004A1sUCPlref |

A{}TSGN. This email ongm&teé from putside of DHS. DO NOT dick | aks or open atta{hmenis uﬁtess you rez:egmze
and/or trust the sender, Contact your component SOC with guestions or concerns. S AR

They refused 1o remove.

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyi@cisa.dhs.govs

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM

To: mbenson@sso.org <mbenscn@sso,org>

Cc: Hall, Kevin [50S] <Kevin Hali@sos.iowa.govr; Reynolds, Leslie <reynolds@sso.org>; Lindsey

Forson <lforson@sso.orgs
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPlref]

Sorry...been out of pocket a bit. Will reach out 1o Twitler. Let me know if you get something.

Brizn Scully

DMS Countering Foreign Interference Task Force
National Risk Management Center

(202) 450-8046

brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gov

From: Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4.26:29 PM
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To: Scully, Brian <brian.scullyl@cisa.dhs.gove
Ce: Kevin Hall «Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gove; Reynalds, Leslie <revnolds@sso.org>; Lindsey Forson

<Horson@sso.org>
Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref._00DACKOAS. 5004 A1sUCPLref

]
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arzd}br trust the sender. Centact your compeaent SDC w1th quasneﬁf; or concems

Hey Brian

Can you report this as well? Hannity is now retweeting and Twitter isn’t playing ball with us. I've ool
Kevin Hall who vou met Saturday. He's 1A SOS's Communications Director, He's been reporting and
playing wack a mole by trying to reply to misleading tweets.

Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hali, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin Hall@sosjowa.gove

Date: February 3, 2020 5t 3;54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.come>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_0ODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCP):ref )

nttgs:ffowitter.com/TomFittor/status/12 24302801138950146

hitps://rwitter.com/TomFitton/status/ 12243876 7488833594 64

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent aut this news release this afternocn.
Also, the Washmgf:ea Past has r@ofmd on the false claims:

GFFICE OF THE [OWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACLT: Kevin Hall
Communications Direclor
(515) 725-2942
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MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MDINES — A Washington D.C-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight lawa counties. ludicial
watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data comiplied by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office
shows this Information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's espedially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made simitar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s vater registration statistics are publicly availabie on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration rumbers, the organization’s
clalms about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the L5 Census Burgau.

The lowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rofls,

ity

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secratary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hallfmsos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£

infg 3l > EA

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.coms>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

Tor Hali, Kevin [S0S5] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gove

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 {
ref: QODAOKOAR, 5004A15UCELref ]
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Hello,

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we'd be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

« Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please
include links, not screenshots.)

» Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to
know?

« When did the harassment from this account start?

« Do you happen to know if this account is fargeting anyone else?

Once you've had a chance to reply o us, we'll take another look and we’ll
get back to you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

;Twi'ite?

]

Help | Privacy

Twitter, Ine. 1355 Market Street, Sulte 900 San Francisco, CA 84103

l |

ref:_O00DACKOAS, 5004A1sUCPEref
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication fram the sender Is confidential. It is intendded solely for use
by the redpient and others authorized to receive i If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unfawful.

This emal] has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an inmnovator in Software as a Service ($aaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human gensrated data, Specislizing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out

mare Click Hare,
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From: Sanh Orlyavong

To: wayne@leadstaries.com; appeals@eadstories.com

Cc: alan@leadstories.com; Info@judicialwatch.org; Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate; Jim Hoft;
Eliza.vaughni3@arnait.com; zuck@fb.com; press@fb.com; cruz_press@cruz.se

Subject: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:19 PM

To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight lowa Counties Have

Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter Population — at | east 18,658 Extra Names

on lowa Voting Rolls

| highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {Feb 3, 2020) because they
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

4) Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for actual voting whereas
the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect information on voters.

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

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and Americans about the
accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official voter registration
data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in
2019,

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure
voters that its election process is being administered in compliance with federal flaw and

common sense."

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their success in
the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are capable in pulling the
correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our
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source.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial viability. 1
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

tns: //www.facebook.com/DonaldTrump4Presiden
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From: Michael Hohenbeink
Tor Hall, Kevin FS05]
Subjach: Re; MEDIA RELEASE: (Mficial data rebuts false claims regarding Towa voter registration
Date: Maonday, Fabruary 3, 2020 7:1023 PM
Attachments: magednl. oo

Imanen2.ong
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imagelid.nng

imagells.ong

ImagebGipng
We got this,
Thank you.
Mike Hohenbrink
Editor

Calmar Courier
563-362-3488

Fram: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:29:26 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration .

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEOIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevirs Hall
Cormmunications Cirector
(515} 725-2941

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington 0.0 -based organization made false claims today in a news release
reparding vater registration information In eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch ¢laims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter popuiation. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information [s false,

“W’s unfortunate this organization contirues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and I's especially disconcerting they chase the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said, “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that thelr data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their Talse claims erode voter confidence In elections. They
should stap this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are

updated meonthly, These numbers show that the ones claimed by udicial Watch in their news
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release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the arganization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS. Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

HiHt

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iewa Secretary of State Paul D. Pale
{515) 7235-2942

Kevin Hall@@sos jowa.gov

SERVECE PAR’I‘I(,IPATI()N INTEGRITY




From:

Tei
s

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Rached Mol
el et [S05)
Hehsander, Kestna [SCoi

Subjech: Res fowa Cawcuses - Facebook Repotbng Channg

Date:
Abtachments!

Menday, February 3, 2020 6:59:58 B4

ift:ace00Lae
0E002 e
imeRisnng
e0ld.ong
Ineeelilionn
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Thanks for Begging — we've got a full team with eyes on this now and are applying the false filier to similar artivles as well. 'l
gend you an additional update shortiy)

Rachel Holland | facebook
U.5. Politics & Government Dutreach

¥t RachelHolland@flh.com

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:57 M, Hali, Kevin [SO8] <KevinIIalligsos Jowa gova wiote:

Thank yonl They have new posts up, doubling down on the false claims,

Get Quifook for {03

From: Rache! Holland <rachetholland@fb.conm-

Senk: Monday, February 3, 2620 6:101:21 M

For Hall, Kevin 1805] <Kevin Hall@sosiowa.govz; Aleksander, Kristing [SOS] <Kristina Aleksander®sos.iows.gov>
Sublect: Re: lowa Cavcuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Circling back with an update reparding the content posted by Judicial Watch, Our third-party fict checkers have rated
this content false, and we have applied a filter over the conlent warning users before they click to see it that the

- content has been rated false by independent fact checkers,

Please continue (o report viclating confent o us by exmailing repors@eontent facehook com, and copying me
{RachelHollpnd@fb.com), as T'will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any
questions or conceins regarding dis or any olher matiers.

Thanks,
Hachel

From: “Hall, Kevin [BOST <KevinHalldsosiowa.gow
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 01 5:19 £
To: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@h.coms, "Alaksander, Kristing 1505]" <Kristing Aleksander@sos.iowagov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachal,

We've been playing whack-a-rnole with this false story all day. Is there aﬁ‘g‘{hing youscan do to heip:
Mmmmmmmmm@mmm 1pPEaRcEWaOOYASTLCROUCGG:
RIS NOoboAeaarv Wyl RASevEMEBmM(2 2 7001 9cPAU B R2edk Ok IR TRYM0eRGIL-

We've told them is fake, They have It PINNEQ to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitpsi//sos jowa.gov/news/2020_02, .02 0tml
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Tevin Hall

Commaunications Director

{ffiee of howa Secretary of State Paul 11, Pate
(315)725-2942

Halldns ¥
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
simage(f! g

ShuageldZ e

From: Rachel Hotland <rachetholiand @fb.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:51 PM

To; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristinm Aleksander@sosjowa gow>
Co Hall, Kevin [S08) <KevinHallEgsos.iowa.gove

Subject: Re: tlowa Caucuses - Facebook Reportlng Channel

Hi Krls - Resending this to make sure it is on the top of your Inbox, and copying in Kevin too. This channel s managed
Z&fhours o day and your emzil addresses have bean whitelisted forarcess —feel free to fag content for us thisway if
ennvenient for your office,

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachal Holtand <rachgiholand @fh.come>
Date: Sunday, February 2, 20200t 10018 AM
To: "Aleksarder, Kristing [SOSI” <kpistine Alsksander@sas jowa poe>

Subject: lows Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris = just wanted to give you a heads up that we started owr lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozess of
people watching closely for any content escalations through the caucuses. Just 2 reminder, to repart any cordent that you

believe vivlates Facebook’s voter interference policy please:
1. Emaif reports@content.facebook.com, and cc me {Racheitolland @fb.com), with & link to the content you are
reporting.
3. Plazse send in as much information as you have about the content (link to content, screenshot, fink of
ihe page or profile that posted the cortent, ete.] — but the fink is the best way for us to be able to quickly
identify something,

And Dwill be on cail #f you have any other questions or concerns throughout this e,
Thanks,

<imaged7.gif>

Kachel Holland
118, Politics & Government Quireach
E: Rachelboflandi@iv.com
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From: Griffin, Janella

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:33:05 PM

No problem- thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 10:28 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

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

On Feb 3, 2020, at 10:09 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
wrote:

Hey Janelle, tomorrow morning is not going to work, Sorry. I’'m sure youll have
loads of caucus stuff to cover.

Feel fiee to reach out in the fiiture.

Get Qutlook for iQS

From:; Griffin, Janelle <Janelte. Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:29 PM

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

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Griffin, Janelie <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

¥'m checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before | can get back
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to you.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:35:46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hafl@s0s.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,
Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?

From: Griffin, Janelle
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
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

Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4™ in the
9:45a ¢t OR 10:45a et?

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
know,

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN
Email; janelle griffin@turner.com | Twilter: @janellegCNN
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From: Hall, Kevin [S08]

To: Giifin,. Janelie

Subject: Re: CNN Intervdew Renuest: Faul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2026 &:56:144 PM

I'm checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before I can get back to you,

Get Outlook for 108

Froim: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle Griffin@turner.com»
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:3%:46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5) <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE; CNN Interview Regquest: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?

Fram: Griffin, Janelle

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Kevir Hall@sos.jowa.gov

Subject: CHN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,
I hope your Monday is going well.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping lowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview,
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4 in the 9:45a et OR

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

Janelle Gri ffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: janellepriffin@turner.com | Twitter: @jansllegCNN




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: Rachel Holland; Aleksander, Kristina [S0S]
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses - Facebook Repasting Channel
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:55:49 PM
Altachments: image001.png

imacel)?.prg

image00d3.p09

imaael04.p06
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Thank you! They have new posts up, doubling down on the false claims.

Get Qutlook for ¥O8

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland @fh.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Jowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,
Circling back wiil an update regarding the confent posted by Judicial Watch. OQur third-party faet checkers have rated this
content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to see il that the content has

been rated false by independent fact checkers.

Please continue to report viokating content to us by emailing reports@content.facebook.com, and copying me
(RachelHolland@fb.com), as I will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns regarding this or any other matters,

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: Rachel Holland <rachelholtand@fb.com:>, "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day, Is there anything you can do to help:

INQobpheaa vEMBMa227 5D3tdk9kt88 Db~
rUdUYXA|PRWD Vi 3Tm3vg] DV -
SvovBamYX3Achwplr SciMEQQad iL CdvBxsSeshc87AZ EE T-

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: https://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020 02 _02.html

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of Staic Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Cevin ITalli@sos. iowa gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY
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From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fh.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Ce: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

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

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [S0S)" <Kristina.Ale i >
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
1. Email reports@content.facebaok.com, and cc me (RachelHolland@{b.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting. '
a, Please send In as much information as you have about the content {link to cantent, screenshaot, link of the page
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
11.8. Politics & Government Outreach

E: RachelHolland@fb.com
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From: Ball, Kevin [505]

To: Griffin, Janglia

Subjech Re: CHN Interview Request; Paud Pate
Date: Moniday, February 3, 2020 9:28:07 2M

Sure, Use only for deadline emergency piz. 515-306-4255
Get Outloek for 108

From: Griffin, Janelle <fanelfe. Griffin@turner.coms
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:45 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS5] <KevinHall@sos.iowa govs
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Reguest: Paul Pate

That’s too bad, but 1 appreeiate you gefting back to me.
May I have vour cell number for my records?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 10:09 PM, Hall, Kevin [SO8] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowagov> wrote:

Hey Janelle, tomorrow morning is not going to work, Sorry. I'm sure youll have loads of

caucus staff to cover.
Feel free to reach out in the future.

Get Outlook for 108

From; Griffin, lanelle <lanelle Griffin@turner.come
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 :57:29 PM

To: Hall, Keviry [305] <Kevin. Halli@sos.iowa.gove
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Totally gat it- we'd love to make it work, so please ksep me posted

May I have your cell number for my records?

From: Hall, Kevin [S0OS! <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Griffin, Janelle <Janelie Griffin@tureer.coms
Subject; Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

frn checking, We're in the middle of caucus right so might be a bit before | can get back to you.

Get Cutlook for 108

From: Griffin, Janefle <lanelle Griffin@iyrmer.corn>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM
Ta: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <Kevin Hall@®sos iowa . goy>
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Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?

From: Griffin, Janelle
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 P

To: Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov
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
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4™ in the 9:45a

et OR 10:45a et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over
viral misinformation about voter registration and related political news.

Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404} 452-7769 to let me know.

Thanks for your time- 1 look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: janeHe griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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Fram: Hada Benson
Tos gl e [SO%]
Subiect: et Yowa Caucuses « Fatebook Reponing Charned
Date: Moivlay, Fabruary 3, 2020 5:37:02 P
Attachrienks: imzaefidisng
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Good?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:33 PM, Hall, Kevin [SGS] <Kevin Hall@sus. iowa.govi> wrole:

Facebook at feast doing something,

Get Qutlook for j08

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholiand@th.coms

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:23 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa.govr; Aleksander, Keistina [S08] <Kristina. Aleksander@sosiowa govs
Subjoct: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channed

Hi Kevin,

Circling back with an update regarding the content posicd by Judicial Watch, Our third-party fact checkers have rated
this content false, and we have applied a filter over the content warning users before they click to see it that the
content hag beesn rated fulse by independent fact checkers,

Pleage continue 16 report violating content to us by enmiling reportsiggcontent. facebook.con, and copying me
(RachelHoliand@h com), as I will be vn an airplane for the next conple hours. Tet e kaow if you have any
questions or concains regarding this or any other matiers.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin Hali@sos jowa.govs
Bater Monday, February 3, 2024 2t 519 PW
To! Rachel Holland <rachethollanod@ib. conp=, SAleksander, Kristing [S0S]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gove

Subject: RE; lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We've been playing whack-a-miole with this false story all day. & there anything you can do to help:

we've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitos:Asos owa gov/news/ 2020 07 02 himl

Ievin Hal
Commanfestions Director
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Office of [owa Secrefary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725.2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATZON - INTEGRITY
<i Long>
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From: Rachel Helland <rachelholland@fb.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS) <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Xevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channe!

Hi Xris - Resending this to make sure it is an the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin taa. This channel is managed
24/hours a day and your email addresses have been whitelisted for access —feel free to flag content for us this way if
convenient for your office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fb.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristi iowa.gov>
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kiis — just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our fowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of
people waiching closely for any content escalations through the caucuses. fust a reminder, to report any content that you

believe viclates Facebook's voter interference policy please:
1. Email reports@content.facebook.com, and cc me (RachelHolland@fh.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting. .
a. Please send in as much information as you have about the content {link to content, screenshot, link of
the page or profite that posted the content, etc.} — but the link is the best way for us to be able to quickly

identify something.
And | will be on call if you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time,
Thanks,

<imageB07.gil>

Rachel Holland
U.S. Politics & Govermment Qutreach

F: RachelHolland@h.com
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Disclaimer

The infermation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended salely for use by the recipient and others autherized to
receive it. 1f you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

This emall has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing In; Security, archiving and
cempliance. To find out mere
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Froem: HallEavin [SO3]

To: mmum %ﬁz’ﬁaﬂﬁ.ﬁm&jﬁgﬂ Widen, Molly 8506F mbenson@sso.om
L
sulifect: Pwd Teea Cavcuses - Facebook Reporting Channed
Drate: Monzhy, February 3, 2020 6:3%:2F PM
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Facebook at least dolng something.

Get Cutlook for [0S

From: Rachel Holkand <rachelholtand @fh.coms

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:11:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {30S] «Kevin Hall @sos.lowa.gove; Alsksander, Kristina [SO5] <Eristina. Aleksander@sos. jowa govs
Subject: Re: lowa Caueuses - Facebook Reporting Charngl

Hi Kevin,
Circling back with an update regarding the content posted by Judicial Watch, Our third-party fact checkers have rated this
corstent falsc, and we have applied a {filter over the content warsing users before thoy click 1o sce it thatl the content has

been rated false by Independent fact checkers.

Please continue to report violating content to us by emailing reporisi@eontent. facebook.cotn, and copying me
{RachelHgll nny), as 1 will be on an airplane for the next couple hours. Lef me know if you have any questions or
concerns regaidding this or any othes matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

Frows: "Hall, Kevin [SOST" «Kevin Hallisos.iowa.govs
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:18 PM
To: Rachel Hellard <rachelholland@th.com>, "Aleksander, Kristina [S0S)" <Kristina.Aleksander @sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowsz Coucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Rachel,

We'va been playing whack-a-role with this false story all day, 1 there anything you can do to help:

MMWM&WQMM&

xis j{};mﬁg ARCUEDfseWOrTagAqt Iy B} : £
jﬁﬁ§§§|\]§)gbﬂ,ﬁ §[§ﬁy!(§ ggf MEmMQ2 2K }iE LSg?’Q SDitdkwismmb_

We've told them is fake, They have it PINNED 1o the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal https//fsosowasod/news/2020 02 G2.htwd

Kevin Hall
Comawnications Pirector
Office af Towwa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

(515) 7252942
KevinHall@aosiowagoy

SERVICE I’ARTICKPATION INTEGRITY
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From: Rachel Holland <rachelholiand @fb.coms

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristing [S05) <Kristina Aleksander@sos.lowa gove
Ce: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <Kavin Hall@sos.iowa.gov

Sublect: Ra: lowa Caucuses ~ Facebook Beporting Chapne!

Hi Kris - Besending this to make sure it is on the top of your inbox, and copying in Kevin too, This channel is managed 24/hours 2
day and your emall addresses have besn whitelisted for access — feel free 1o flag content for us this way If convenient for your

office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holtand <zachelbolland@th.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10019 AM

Tao: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina Aleksanger@sos. lowa.gove
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris — just wanted o give you 2 heads up that we started our Jowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching closely for any content escalations through the caucuses, Just a reminder, to report any content that you believe
vigiates Facebook’s yoter interference policy please:
1. Email reports@content. facebook.com, and oo me {RachelHaolland@ih.com), with a link to the cantent you are
reporting.
a. Please send in as much infarmation as you have about the cardent (link to content, screenshot, link of the page
or profile that posted the content, ete.}—but the fink is the best way for us to bs able to quickly leentify
something.

And { will e on call F you bave any other quostions of concerts throughout this time,

Thanks,

FACEBOOK
Rachel Helland
V.S, Politics & Governmesnt Cutreach

B: RachelHolland@ib.com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOST
To: Pate, Paul [SOS]
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:32:05 PM

Attachments: Imageld1.png
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Tts in the email:  “to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over viral misinformation about voter
registration and related political news.”

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:16:31 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

For what topic?

Paul D, Pate
Towa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:07:18 PM

To: Pate, Paul [SOS} <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

CNN wants you tomorrow morning. Interested?

Kevin Hali

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942 '
Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa

SERVICE  PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

llin T ]

From: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle. Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:.06 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov>
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Importance; High -

Hi Kevin,

I hope your Monday is going well,




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping lTowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an inferview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4P in the 9:45a et OR

10:455 et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over viral

misinformation about voter registration and related political news,
Please feel free to contact me via email or at {404) 452-7769 to let me know.

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon,

Janelle Griffin-Buits
Editorial Producer, CNN

Emall: janellegriffin@tureercom | Twitter: @janeliegCNN




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Pate, Paul [SOS
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Ross, Michael| [SOST; Widen, Mofly [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS
Subject: Re: Can you please?
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:22:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Paul D Pate
lowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:09 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS5] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Can you please?

Judicial Watch now escalating it:

Kevin Hall

Commuumications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.go

PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

8

From: Rood, Lee <lrood@registermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Can you please?

Have Pate call me about this Judicial Watch press release? 515-778-6670
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Judicial Watch President Tom Fitton made the following statement
regarding the lowa secretary of state misleading Americans and state
residents about the accuracy of lowa’s registration rolls:

It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and
Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official
voter registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance
Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019. Data concerning such
registrations must be reported to the EAC by law under federal regulation 11
C.F.R.§9428.7.

Based on this federal data, Judicial Watch found eight counties with
registration rates over 100% of the voting age population. The next reliable
report on lowa’s registration rolls won’t occur until after the November
election, as the EAC’s next report will be released in 2021.

The lowa secretary of state’s release of interim voter registration data
further confirms our concerns and shows that five of the eight counties we
listed are still over 100%. Nearly three dozen counties have a registration
rate over 95% of the voter age population, which is extraordinarily high. Our
data has proven to be a strong indicator of voter registration issues and a
basis for further inquiry. Based on lawsuits alleging the same voter
registration issues, Judicial Watch has obtained three statewide settlement
agreements, including a consent decree in the Commonwealth of Kentucky
in 2018 and a settlement with Los Angeles County and the State of
California in 2019.

California last year began the process of removing up to 1.5 million
“inactive” names from Los Angeles County voter rolls. Kentucky also began
a cleanup of up to 150,000 names last year. In 2018, the Supreme Court
upheld a voter roll clean up in Ohio that resulted from a Judicial Watch
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settlement. A federal court ordered the State of Maryland to produce voter
list data for its largest county based on the work of Judicial Watch. Our
approach has survived federal court scrutiny in four states.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election
rolls and reassure voters that the state’s election process is being
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense.

ter Rood

Des Moines Register
515-284-8549
515-778-6670
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Fram: Pate, Payl [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin ISOST
Subject: Re CN interview Request: Paul Pate
Drate: Morday, February 3, 2020 6:16:32 PM
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For what topic?

Paul D. Pate
lowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa .gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 202040718 PM

To: Pate, Paul [SOS] «<Paul Pate@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: FW:; CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

CHNN wants you tomorrow morning. Interested?

Kevin Hall

Communications Direcior

Office of lowa Seeretary of State Paul D). Pate
(518Y725-2542

Kevin. Hall@sos jowa gay

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£ W linial > [a

From: Griffin, Janelle <janelle. Grffin@tumer.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:.06 PM

Ta: Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa gove
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,
T hope your Monday is going well,

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping Iowa
Secretary of State Panl Pate can join for an interview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4t ir the 9:45a et OR

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
Email: janellegriffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Pate, Paul [SOS

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhtans, Heidi [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS
Subject: Re: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:16:01 PM

Attachments: image001.png
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Obviously I think they should take down the false and incorrect information. This just shows
once again that the social media is not being responsible.

Paul D. Pate
lowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12:06 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly. Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Pau] [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Washington Post Request

See below.
I've been trying all day to get Twitter to take these down.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

juens

From: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: Washington Post Request

‘Hey Kevin,

I'm a reporter with the Washington Post, where | cover tech policy. | wanted to reach out
today to see if you had any comment on Twitter and Facebook's decision to allow the posts
vour office debunked to remain their service. Does the secretary think the services should take
down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 8 lowa




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

counties are larger than the eligible voter population?

Thanks,
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From: Pate ISOS
To: Hall, Kevin [SQSE
Subject; Re; Can you please?
Date: Munday, Fetruary 3, 2020 6:15:19 PM
Attachments: mage001.pan
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Maybe we need to have AG sue them...

Paul D. Pate
Towa Secretary of State

From; Hall, Kevin [50S] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gove

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:09 PM

To: Ross, Michael [50S) «Michael . Ross@sos iowa.govy; Widen, Molly [S05]

<Muolly. Hammer @sos.iowa.gove; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heldl Buthans@sosjowagovs
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos.dowa.govs

Subject: FW. Can you please?

Judicial Watch now escalating it:

Kevin Hall

Communications Divecior

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725.2942

Kevip Hallisos.io ;

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Rood, Lee <rood@registermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020517 PM

Yo Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Can you please?

Have fate call me about this Judicial Watch press release? 515-778-6670

Judicial Watch President Tom Fitton made the following statement
regarding the lowa secretary of state misleading Americans and state
residents about the accuracy of lowa’s registration rolis:

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
C.F.R. § 9428.7.

Based on this federal data, Judicial Watch found eight counties with
registration rates over 100% of the voting age population. The next reliable
report on lowa’s registration rolis won’t occur until after the November
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
seftlement. A federal court ordered the State of Maryland to produce voter
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
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense,

Lee Raad

BDes Moines Register
515-284-8545
515-778-6670
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From: Bachal Hofand
To: HallKevin [S05Y; Aleksandsr, kristing (S05]
Sublech #er Jows Caveuses - Facebook Reporting Charssl
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 611,37 PM
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Hi Kevisn,

Cireling back with an update sugarding the condent posted by Judicial Witch. Our third-party feot checkers have rated this
epntent false, and we have applied a tilter over the content warning users before they elisk to see it that the content has
been rated false by independent fact checkers.

Please continue fo report violaling content to us by emailing reporisg¢icontent. facebook.com, and copying me
{RachelHoltandgitb com), as I will be on an aliplane for {be next couple hours. Let me know if you have any questions or
conceras regarding this or any other matters.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: "Hall, Kevin [505]" <¥evin Hall@sos.Jowa.gov>

Date: Monday, Febiruary 3, 2020 &t 5:19 PM

To: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@®h.coms, *Aleksander, Kristina {505]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sosjowa. govs
Subject: RE: lowa Cavcuses - Facebook Reparting Channel

Rachel,

We've bean playing whack-s-mole with this false story all day. is there anything you can do to help:

attos fwww facebooe comdiudicialWaich/posts/ 101 R 758 23648510437
2 { .

We've told them is fake, They have & PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: htigsi//sos jowa gov/news/2020 072 _02.himi

Fevin Hall
Cosmmunications Direotor
{ffice of Towa Seerctasy of State Paul I3, Pate
{515)725-2942
i’ s i .
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£ [Wlinjca] »

Al

From: Rachel Holland <rachelhoflar=i@h.coms

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:31 P

To: Aleksander, Kristina [BO5} <Kristina. Aleksander@sos.lowa gove
Ces Hall, Xevin {505] «Kevin Hallf@sos fowa gov>

Subject: Ry fowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channed

Hi Kris - Resending this to make sure it {s on the top of your inbox, and capying in Kevin toe, This chaonel is managed 24/hours a
day and your emaii addresses have been whitelisted for aceess — feef free to flag eontent for us this way f convenlent for vour
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office.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Rachel Holland <rzchelholland@fb.com>

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:15 AM

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander @sos,i >
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

Hi Kris — just wanted to give you a heads up that we started our lowa election escalations room yesterday with dozens of people
watching closely for any content escatations through the caucuses. Just a reminder, to report any content that you believe
violates Facebook's yoter interference policy please:
1. £Email reports@content.facebook.com, and cc me {RachelHolland@ftb.com), with a link to the content you are
reporting.
a. Please send in as much information as you have about the content {link to content, screenshot, link of the page
or profile that posted the content, etc.} — but the link is the bast way for us to be able to quickly identify
something.

And | will be on call if you have any other questions or concerns throughout this time.
Thanks,

FACEBOOK
Rachel Holland
U.S. Politics & Governmenit Qutreach

E: RachelHolland@fb.com
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Maria Benson

Hatl, Kevin [SOS

Kevin Kane; gov@iwitter.com

Re: We need a little more infe about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAQK0AS, 5004A1sUCPI:ref ]
Monday, February 3, 2020 5:37:06 PM
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Hi Kevin,

I echo Kevin Hall’s concern, particularly as more states gear up for their respective primaries.

Maria Benson

NASS Director of Communications

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 5:36 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS]| <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

wrote:

Kevin,

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in
the county, that IS voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or
won't count. It absolutely does rise to the level of voter suppression.

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
in.Hall(sos.iowa.go
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Kevin Kane <kkane@®twitter.com:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM

To: mbenson@sso.org

Ce: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gove; gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [
refi_00DAOKOAB._5004A1sUCPLref]

Thanks Maria -
This was reviewed by our team and is not In violation of our election integrity policy
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
On Mon, Felbr 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson@sso orgs> wrote:
Hi Kevin,

iowa Secretary of State has reported the below ¢lection misinformation, but Twitter
has declined to take it down. As vou can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong.
i wanted to bring this to your attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

Fve co'd Kevin Hall, thefr Communicators Director.
Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin 5081 <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.pove

Date: Fehruary 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twilter Support <support@iwitter.come:

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
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ref:_DODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPLref ]

hitps:/frwitter.comTomEition/fstatus/12 243876 74885330456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release
this alternoan. Afso, the Washington Post has reported on the faise
claims:

‘WMWMM&KMM,

OFFICE OF THE JOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Cormmunicstions Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa
voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C-based arganization made false claims
today in a news release regarding voter registration information in
eight lowa counfies, Judicial Watch claims that tofal registration
nurnbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population,
Officlal data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false,

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data
regarding voler registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose
the day of the towa Caucus fo do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office
has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims,
that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims
srode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this
misinfarmation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise
lowa volers.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the
Secretary of State’s website, They are updated monthly. These
pumbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in thair news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
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arganization’s claims about lowa population are greatly
underestimated, according to actual data from the U5, Census Bureau,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and
the methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HHH

Kevin Hall
Communications [Hrector
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
evin Hall@ags.iowa.pov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

| m [

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Sent: Mongday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS5] <Kevin Hall@sos owa goy>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 {
ref;_ODRAOKOAS,_S004AT1sUCP ref |

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

« Are there any other details you think would be helpfui
for us to know?

« When did the harassment from this account start?

« Do you happen to know if this account is targefing
anyone elsa?
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Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another
look and we'll get back to you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

éTwitter

Help | Privacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Strect, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication fram the sender is canfidential. 1t is
intended solely far use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in retation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticalty
archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business,
Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing In;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

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
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this infermation is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawfui.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business, Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out

more Click Here.
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From; Zakrzewski, Cat
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS
Subject: Re: Washington Post Request
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:20 PM
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Thanks for sharing this Kevin.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.com>
Subject: RE: Washington Post Request

|CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Cat,

Here’s the email chain with Twitter. Their response is disappointing {| misspelled “they’re” in the
ariginal reply to Kevin Kane. Fixed it below).

Kevin,

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in the county,
that IS voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or won't count. It absolutely
does rise to the tevel of voter suppression.

Their claims are false, we've proven they're false, mainstream media like the Washington Post have
proven they're false. What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.gov
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From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM
To: mbenson@®sso.org

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS)] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; gov@iwitter.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: Q0DAOKOAS, 5004A1sUCPJref]

Thanks Maria -

This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of our election integrity policy
[help.twitter.com] as it does not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when,
where, or how to vote. | understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and appreciate
you continuing to report Tweets to our team.

Best,

Kevin

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org> wrote:
Hi Kevin,

lowa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter has declined to
take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong. | wanted to bring this to your
attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

I've c¢’d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director.
Thanks,

Maria

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin, Halli@sos.jowa

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

LB
twitter.com} ln
voutuhe.com

n [facebook.coml
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

Hey Kevin,

I'm a reporter with the Washington Post, where | caver tech policy. | wanted to reach out
today to see if you had any comment on Twitter and Facebook's decision to allow the posts
your office debunked to remain their service, Does the secretary think the services should take
down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 8 iowa
counties are larger than the eligible voter population?

Thanks,

Cat
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From: Hall, Kevin {SOS
To: Ross, Michael {SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi {SOS

Cc: pate, Paul [SOS]
Subject: FW: Can you please?
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:00 PM
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Judicial Watch now escalating it:

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin. Hall(@sos.jowa.go

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

f[\

From: Rood, Lee <Irood@registermedia.com>
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
redarding the lowa secretary of state misleading Americans and state
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
report on lowa’s registration rolls won't occur until after the November
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
“‘inactive” names from Los Angeles County voter rolls. Kentucky also began
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

Lee Rood

Des Moines Register
515-284-8549
515-778-6670
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From: Rood, |es

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Can you please?

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:17:19 PM

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

Judicial Watch's analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official
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
registration issues, Judicial Watch has obtained three statewide settiement
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

- 515-778-6670
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From: Pate, Paul [SOS}

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Ross, Michael [SQOST; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOST
Subjecht: Re: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:16:01 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Obviously T think they should take down the false and incorrect information. This just shows
once again that the social media is not being responsible.

Paul D. Pate
Iowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12:06 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS)
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

4"'

From: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.comz>
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
your office debunked to remain their service. Does the secretary think the services should take
down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 8 lowa
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counties are larger than the eligible voter population?

Thanks,
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From: Amy Cohen

To: Burhans, Heldi [SOS

cc Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:41:38 PM
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| can try, but this is going to be a [ittle tricky because they’'re misusing and misinterpreting data
which isn’t guite the same as “Election Day is on Wednesday.”

Kevin, | take from your email helow that you've reparted these tweets via the Twitter portal, is that
correct? If not, can you tell me what actions you‘ve taken; or if you have, what other interactions
you've had with Twitter on this today?

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidential and intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copyinrg of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prehibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the criginal sender immediately by email and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your

computer,

From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:29 PM

To: Amy Cohen <acohen@nased.org>

Cc: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Washington Post Request

Hi Amy:

As a follow-up to what | sent you earlier about the misinformation we've been battling in lowa today, please see
emails below.

Is there any possibility that you can help our Communications Director, Kevin Hall {copied on this email)?

Thank you,

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
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515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

50S.iowWa.gov

heidi.burhans@sos.lgwa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS} <Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov=; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly. Hammer @sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Washington Post Request

See below.

['ve been trying all day to get Twitter to take these down.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

KevinHalltsos.iowa.eo

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat Zakrzewsk| hpost.con>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa,.gov>
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
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From: Hall, Kevin [50S

To: Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi {SOST; Aleksander, Kristing S
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SQS]; Gookin, Eric [SOS]; Hicok, Wes [SOS); Burhans, Heidi [SOS]; Merrick Joel
S0S]; Kramer, Lance [SOST]; Cole, Dale [SOST; Antle, Kendali [SOS]; Phillips, Kyle [SOS]; mbenson@sso.0rg

Subject: Monday clips
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:37:54 PM

Attachments: image001.png
jmage002.png
image003.png
jmage004.png
image005.png
image006.pna

I've been playing whack-a-mole on social media all day with the false Judicial Watch claims, and
haven’t had time for anything else, so this isn’t even close to all the media clips. Consider it Monday
pt. 1. To be continued...

Also, TVNews, where we get the video clips from, was hit with a ransomware attack last week, so we
don’t have any clips from them available right now.

Judicial Watch

DMR: The misinformation campaign: lowa SOS blasts Judicial Watch for insinuating voter fraud

Media from NASS

Fox News: lowa’s secretary of state concerned about ‘misinformation’ days ahead of caucuses

AP: Election officials get trainin ore 2020 voti

Wa Po: Election officials confident about security days before first contests of 2020

VoteShield

Clarksville Star: VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections
Sigourney News-Review: lowa's partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections

Voter reg

StateScoop: Securing elections starts with securing voter registration {(claims with “teamed up with

C10” for Vote Shield)

Felons
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KGLO Radio in Mason City: Governor clears hacklog, 400 ex-felons get vaoting rights in time for

Caucuses

WOI-TV in West Des Moines: lowa governar approves aver 400 applications from felons for voting
rights restoration

Elected official residence

lowa Public Radio: Weodbury County Supervisor resigns a week after voter registration canceled

Youth Straw Poll
KYOU-TV in Ottumwa: Mock caucus held for OHS students

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Sioux City Fast High participates in lowa Youth Straw Poll

Council Bluffs Daily Nonpareil: Students pick Yan ump in statewide straw

Cedar Rapids Gazette: Youth Straw Poll lan. 28

Mason City Glohe Gazette: Jowa Youth Straw Poll: Clear Lake, Mason City students on oppasite sides

USMCA signing

Spencer Daily Reporter: lowa contingent on hand for USMCA signing

Other states

Ilinois: Election officials reveal more jssues with automatic voter registration — this time with info
from 16-year-olds being forwarded

National

Huff Po: Twitter rolis out new tgol to report voting misinformation

McClatchy: Jason Kander’s voting rights group to merge with anti-Citizens United PAC
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Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin, Hall@socs.iowa.gay

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Mayria Benson
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS
Ce: Kevin Kane; govétwitier.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_DODAOKOAS._5004A1sUCP);ref ]
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:37:06 PM
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

On Feb 3, 2020, at 5:36 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
wrote;

Kevin,

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in
the county, that (S voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or
won't count. It absolutely does rise to the level of voter suppression,

Their claims are false, we’ve proven their false, mainstream media like the Washington
Post have proven their false. What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall{@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY
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From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM

To: mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 {
ref; OODAOKOAS._S004A1sUCPI:ref ]

Thanks Maria -
This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of our glection integrity policy
as it does not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when, where, or

how to vote. 1 understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and
appreciate you continuing to report Tweets to our team.

Best,

Kevin
On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson@sso,org> wrote:
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

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS}" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com:
Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
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ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPI:vef ]

5./ ftwitter.c TomfFitto atus/122436 1138950146
https:/fwitter.com/TomFitton us/1224387674888339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release
this afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false
claims:

https: washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03 /conservatives:

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
rmisinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise
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

The owa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and
the methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

i

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@@sos.iowa,

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

[

From: Twitter Support <support itter.com:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@so0s.jowa.goy>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref: OODAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPliref]

Hello,

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help
from you, and we’d be grateful if you could answer the
following questions:

+ Are there specific Tweets you can share with us?
(Please include links, not screenshots.)
« Are there any other details you think would be helpful
for us to know?
"« When did the harassment from this account start?
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

jThanks,

Twitter

Help | Privacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

(@

ref: OODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPEref

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender Is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, capying, distribution or taking
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
Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Speclalizing in;
Security, archiving and compliance, To find out more Click Hare.

<image007 png>

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
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the reciplent, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action In relation of the contents of this infarmation is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS} for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out

more Click Here.
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SCS
To: Amy Cohen
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Subject: FW: Washington Post Request
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:29:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

imageQ03.png

imageQ04.png

image005.png

image006.png

image0d7.ong

image(08.png

image009.pn

image0il.png

image0Ll.png

image012,nng

image013.png

Hi Amy:

As a foliow-up to what | sent you earlier about the misinformation we’ve been battling in lowa today, please see
emails below.

Is there any possibility that you can help our Communications Director, Kevin Hall (copied on this email)?

Thank you,

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate |

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

505.iowa.gov

eidi.burhans@@sos.lowa.qov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12 PM 7

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Mlichael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS)
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Washington Post Request

See helow.

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
evin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

£7

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
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From: Kevin Kane

To: mbenson@ss0.0rq

Ce: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; gov@Ltwilter.com

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAB. _5004A1sUICPI:ref ]
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23:25 PM

Attachments: image.png

Thanks Maria -

This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of our election integrity policy as it
does not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when, where, or how to

vote. | understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and appreciate you
continuing to report Tweets to our team.

Best,

Kevin

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson(@sso.org> wrote:
Hi Kevin,

Towa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter has
declined to take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong. I wanted to
bring this to your attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

I’ve cc’d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director.

Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST
To: Twitter Support <su @iwitter.com>

Subject: RE;: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref |

Jiwitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146

hitps:/twitter.com/TomFitton/status/12243876748 456
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We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this
afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Cominunications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter
registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims
today in a news release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa
counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties
are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Towa
Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding
voter registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the
Iowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this
organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding
Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections.
They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to
disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Towa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of
State’s website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones
claimed by Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.
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Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the
organization’s claims about Towa population are greatly underestimated,
according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau,

The Iowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the
methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#Hit

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

CFIEIGIE

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_00DAOKOAS. S004A1sUCPJref ]

Hello,
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éThanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
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

iOnce you've had a chance to reply to us, we’ll take another look and
we’ll get back to you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

Twitter
Help | Privacy
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

ref: 00DAOKOASB._5004A1sUCPI:ref

Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action In relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovater in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find

out more Click Here.

5

Kevin Kane

Twitter Public Poficy
703.304.6911




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Fram: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS

Cc: Pate, Paul {SOS
Subject: FW: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12:00 PM
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See below.
I've been trying ali day to get Twitter to take these down.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hallsos.iowa,

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

I'm a reporter with the Washington Post, where [ cover tech policy. | wanted to reach out
today to see if you had any comment on Twitter and Facebook's decision to allow the posts
your office debunked to remain their service. Does the secretary think the services should take
down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 8 Iowa

counties are larger than the eligible voter population?

Thanks,
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From: Zakizewski, Cat

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject! Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:09:47 PM
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
To: Pate, Paul {SOS]
Subject: FW: CNN Interview Reguest; Paul Pate
Date: Menday, February 3, 2020 4:07:00 P
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CNN wants you tomorrow morning. Interested?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.jowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

3 »

From: Griffin, Janelle <janelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:06 PM

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

ls Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4™ in the 9:45a et OR
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

Thanks for your time- I loolk forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelie Griffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: janelle. griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Griffin, Yanelle

To: Hali, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:05:50 PM
Hi Kevin,

I hope your Monday is going well.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping lowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4th in the 9:45a et OR

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

Email: janelle.griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Wide| lly [SOS

To:

Subject: RE: Voter registration in Iowa

Date: Monday, February 3, 2G20 3:58:00 PM

Good Afternoon || IR

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office publishes voter registration totals for every county at the
beginning of each month. You can find totals for January 2020 on our website using this link:
ttps://sos.iowa.gov/elections RStatsArchive/2020/Colan?2Q.

Historical data from the last two decades is available on our website.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel

Office of the lowa Secretary of State
Office: (515) 281-5864

Mobile; (515) 210-4634

Email: molly. widen@sos.iowa.gov
rrorm:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:07 PM
To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate <§ 50S.i0Wa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration in lowa

f understand lowa Secretary of State Pate is concerned about information published by judicial

Watch voter registration in eight counties and states the information is not correct. The SOS can
immediately put this allegation to rest by publishing total registration of eligible voters for those
counties versus the population of eligible voters in those counties. Problem solved. Unless JW is

correct!
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From: ptads

To: Halt, Kevin (S0S

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa veter registration
Date: Menday, February 3, 2020 3:40:48 PM

You have been awesome. Thank you,
Mari
On Feb 3, 2020, at 3:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

lowa Code §48A.30 covers the reasons why a voter’s registration may be cancelied.

Avoter can move directly from active to cancelled for the foliowing reasons:

1. The registered voter dies.

2. The registered voter registers to vote in another jurisdiction, and the County
Auditor [typically via the SoS) receives notice of the registration from the
registration official in the other jurisdiction.

The registered voter requires the cancellation in writing.

. A verified felony conviction.

. The registered voter is adjudged mentally incompetent to vote.

The registered voter declares that they are not a United States citizen on a jury
form.

o v w

A voter moves from active to inactive for the following reasons:

If one of the following maitings is sent and it is returned as undeliverable hy the post
office, the voter’s status must be changed to “Inactive”;

= Voter registration acknowledgement mailing

m NCOA card

= No Activity in 4 Years card
= Countywide mailing postcard for counties that do not use NCOA
= Absentee Ballot

“Inactive” status also includes the following:

s Voters who have been identified in the NCOA process as having moved outside
the county.

= Voters who are mailed an NCOA, a countywide mailing, or a No Activity notice
and a third party responds to the notice indicating the voter does not live at that
address anymore. This is the only time you can take action on a voter’s record
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based on a third party notice.

= Voters identified by county registrars during the multi-state match process as
having more recent voter registration activity in another state.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY
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From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter
registration

What ways are inactive voters removed from the list?
On Feb 3, 2020, at 1:35 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

Here are the November 2016 numbers by county:
s://50s.jowa. elections/pdf/VRStatsArchiv 16/CoNovie.pdf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive
general elections and failed to respond to official mailings. Usually, these
are people who have moved. The active voter registration totals are more
accurate.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
<image0Q1.png> <image002.pnp> <image(03.png>
<image004.png> <image005.png> <image(06.png>

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>
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Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos . jowa.gov>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding
lowa voter registration

Forgive me again, please. | am looking at the 2016 November numbers.
How does the SoS office define active vs. inactive voter and how to you
get that information?

Thanks again.

On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
(515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding
lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based crganization made
false claims today in a news release regarding voter
registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these
counties are larger than the eligibie voter population. Official
data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows
this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out
inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it's
especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa
Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told
this arganization, and others who have made similar claims,
that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should
stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on
the Secretary of State’s website, They are updated maonthly.
These numbers show that the enes claimed by Judicial
Watch in their news release today are patently false.
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Along with their false claims about the voter registration
numbers, the organization’s claims about lowa population
are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from

the LS. Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county
auditors and the methads they use to provide clean and
accurate voter rolls,

HHH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION  INTEGRITY
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From: Maria Benson

To: Kevin Kane

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; gov@twitter.com

Subject: Fwd: We need a litle more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref;_00DAOKOAB._5004A1sUCP):ref |
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:36:43 PM

Attachments: Imagef0l.png
image0Q2.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
imageQ06.ong

Hi Kevin,

Towa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter has
declined to take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong. | wanted to
bring this to your attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

I’ve c¢’d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director.

Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Subject: RE: We need a little more iufo about @ 0141236122 |
ref: (0DAOKO0AS. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref )

s:/twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146
httos://twitter.com/TomFitton/sta 1224387674888339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon.
Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:
https:/fwww.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02 /03 /conservatives-push-false-
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

DES MOINES — A Washington .C.-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. ludicial
Watch ctaims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office
shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization cantinues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
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

Kevin Hal!

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

KevinHalli@sos.io oV

SERV

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
ref: ODDAOKOAS. S5004A1sUCPJ:ref |

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we’d be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

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

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll :
get back to you as soon as we can. 3

Thanks,

Twitter

Help | Privacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

ref: DODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPL:ref
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It Is intended solely for use
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
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out

more Click Here.
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From: Michael Hohenbrink
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS
Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false daims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:11:23 PM
Attachments; image001.png
image002.png
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image006.prg
We got this.
Thank you.
Mike Hohenbrink
Editor

Calmar Courier
563-562-3488

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:29:26 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

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
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise iowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
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

Hi

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.ijowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ‘ INTEGRITY

i
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From: Burhans, Hejdi {SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin {SOS]
Subject: RE: Response to Judicial Watch™s false dlaims
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:26:52 PM
Attachments: image007.phg
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Thanks!

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250,7021 Mobile

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:30 PM
Subject: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims

Dear County Auditor,

Secretary Pate asked me to share this information with you. Judicial Watch issued ihis news release
today, claiming 8 lowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population.

In response, we sent out this media release:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

FCR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
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
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible vater population. Official data
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
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter canfidence in elections. They
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

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the crganization’s claims about
lowa popufation are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS. Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

Hit#

Addltionaliy, the Washmgton Post already has a story up, also debunkmg their clalms

twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretaty of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Maria Benson

Brian Scully

Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Reynolds, Leslie; Lindsey Forson

Fwd: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPI;ref ]
Monday, February 3, 2020 3:26:37 PM
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image005.png
ImagelQ6.png

Hey Brian,

Can you report this as well? Hannity is now retweeting and Twitter isn’t playing ball with us.
I’ve cc¢’d Kevin Hall who you met Saturday, He’s 1A SOS’s Communications Director. He’s
been reporting and playing wack a mole by frying to reply to misleading tweets.

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
ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref )

hitps://ftwitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224387674888339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon.
Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false ¢laims:

https.//www.washingtonpost.com/pelitics/2020/02 /03/conservatives-push-false-

claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucu

OFFICE OF THE iIOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Halt
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
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are farger than the
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

from the LLS. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

fHf

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Halli@soes.ig 0

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
ref;_OODAOKOAS. S5004A1sUCP):ref|
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

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we’ll
get back to you as soon as we can.

‘Thanks,

Twitter

Help | Privacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

ref:_OODAQKOAS8._5004A1sUCP:ref

,,,,,,,,,,,,,
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential, It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this infermation is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been autcmatically archived by
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

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:40:48 PM

You have been awesome. Thank you.
Mari
On Feb 3, 2020, at 3:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

lowa Code §48A.30 covers the reasons why a voter’s registration may be cancelled.

A voter can move directly from active to cancelled for the following reasons:

1. The registered voter dies.

2. The registered voter registers to vote in another jurisdiction, and the County
Auditor (typically via the SoS) receives notice of the registration from the
registration official in the other jurisdiction.

The registered voter requires the cancellation in writing.

A verified felony conviction.

The registered voter is adjudged mentally incompetent to vote.

The registered voter declares that they are not a United States citizen on a jury
form.

oW

Avoter moves from active to inactive for the following reasons:

If one of the following mailings is sent and it is returned as undeliverable by the post
office, the voter’s status must be changed to “Inactive”: '

Voter registration acknowledgement mailing

NCOA card

No Activity in 4 Years card

Countywide mailing postcard for counties that do not use NCOA

Absentee Ballot

“Inactive” status also includes the following:

» Voters who have been identified in the NCOA process as having moved outside
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

s Voters identified by county registrars during the multi-state match process as
having more recent voter registration activity in another state.

Kevin Hall

Comimunications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.go

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY
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From: ptads <ptads{@tcaexpress.net>

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
On Feb 3, 2020, at 1:35 PM, Hall, Kevin {SOS] wrote:;

Here are the November 2016 numbers by county:
https://sos.jowa.gov/elections/pd sArchive/2016 v16.pdf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive
general elections and failed to respend to official mailings. Usually, these
are people who have moved. The active voter registration totals are more
accurate.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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<image004.png> <image(05.png> <image(06.png>

From: ptads <ptads@tcaex net>
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
How does the 505 office define active vs. inactive voter and how to you
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

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made
false claims today in a news release regarding voter
registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these
counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official
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
this organization, and others who have made similar claims,
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

lowa’s voler registration statistics are publicly availabie on
the Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly.
These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial
Watch in their news release today are patently false.
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Along with their false claims about the voter registration
numbers, the organization’s claims about lowa population
are greatly underestimated, according to actusl data from
the 1.5, Cansus Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county
auditars and the methods they use to provide clean and
accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul 12, Pate
(515)725.2642

Kevin Halli@sos.jowa.goyv

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Kevin Kane

To: mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS7; gov@twitter.com

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref;_00DAGKOAB._5004A1sUCPY:ref |
Date: Meonday, February 3, 2020 4:23:25 PM

Attachments: lmage.pna

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

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <inbenson@sso.org> wrote:
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

Pve cc’d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director.
Thanks,

Maria

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST
To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com=>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref | l

JShwitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801 138950146

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224387674888339456
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We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this
afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:

https: ashingfonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-

OFFICE OF THE TOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

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
are larger than the eligible voter population, Official data compiled by the Towa
Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding
voter registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the
Towa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this
organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding
lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections,
They should stop this misinforimation campaign immediately and quit trying to
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
organization’s claims about Jowa population are greatly underestimated,
according to actual data from the 11.S. Census Buyreau.

The Jowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the
methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

1t

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
in.Hall{@sos.jowa.go
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Twitter Support <supporf(@twitter.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [
ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPIyef ]
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

Are there any other details you think would be helpfui for us to
know?

When did the harassment from this account start?

Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else?

L ]

‘Once yowve had a chance to reply to us, we'll take ancther ook and
we'll get back to you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

Twitter

Help | Brivacy

Twitter, Inc. 13565 Marke! Street, Suite 800 San Francisco, CA 84103

(&

ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A 1sUCP:ref

bisclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned far viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data, Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out mare Click Here,

=2

Kevin Kane

Twitter Public Policy
703.304.6911
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS
To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS1
Subject: FW: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:45:00 PM
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:30 PM
Subject: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims

Dear County Auditor,

Secretary Pate asked me to share this information with you. Judicial Watch issued this news release
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

DES MOINES - A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
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
and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
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
release today are patently faise.
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Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the arganization’s claims about
lowa pupulation are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS, Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditars and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rotls.

A

Additionally, the Washington Post already bas a story up, also debunking their claims:
https://www.washingfonpost.cam/palitics/2020/02 /03 /conservatives-push-false-claims-voter-fraud-
fwitter-ipwansprepare-caucus/

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

KevinHallidsos iowa.goy
SERVIC? PARTICH’AT!ON INTEGRITY
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From: all, Kevin [SOS

To: Ernily Bixnbatm

Subject: RE: The Hill newspaper inquiry - Countering Iowa caucus-related misinformation?
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:29:00 PM
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['m foliowing the social media channels for this sort of thing as it relates to lowa elections. It's
important to remember the lowa Caucuses are run by the political parties. They are not official State

of lowa elections.

Twitter, Facebook and Google have been helpful in partnering with secretaries of state on the NASS'
#TrustedInfo2020 initiative.

Kevin Hall

Cominunications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

KLevin Hall{@sos.i .Z0V

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

ST

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirnbaum@thehill.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.fowa.gov>

Subject: Re: The Hill newspaper ingquiry - Countering lowa caucus-related misinformation?

Thanks, Kevin. For my reporting: do you have anyone monitoring for this kind of social media
misinformation in your office?

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 1:33 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sgs.iowa.goy> wrote:

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

“It's unfortunate this crganization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,”
Secretary Pate said, "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar
claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and thetlr false claims erode voter
confidence in electicns. They should stop this misinformation campaign inwnediately and guit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Jowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secrefary of State’s website. They
are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false,

Mong with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS. Census

Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of Staie’s Office stands with its county auditars and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rols.

HitH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director ,

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pale

(515} 725-2542

Kexi Hihsos.iow

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY
s .

Ell

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirnbagm@thehill.com:
Sent: Monday, February 3, 202012:31 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos iowa. govs

Subject: The Hill newspaper inguiry - Countering lowa caucus-refated misinformation?

Hi Kevin,

I hope this emnail finds you well. My name is Emily Sirnbaum and I'm a tech policy reporter with
The Hill newspaper.

I'm working on an article right now about social media misinformation around the lowa caucus.
And P'm wondering what the lowa secretary of state's office is doing to counter any viral
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falsehcods and conspiracy theories bubbling up online.

Is anyone with the secretary of state's office available to chat sometime today or tomorraw about
your approach, the challenges you're facing and what you're seeing on the platforms?

| know this is a crazy time, to say the least, But if you're able to make someone available or share a
statement about what you're doing to counter misinformation, I'd appreciate it immensely.

Thanks so much for any input you could provide! My number is 301-525-4563 if that's any easier.

Emily Birnbaum
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter
c: 301-525-4563

ehirnbaumd@thehill.com

Follow me on Twitter @birnbaum_e

Emily Birnbaunm
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter
e: 301-525-4563

ebirnbaum(@thehill.com

Follow me on Twitter @birnbaum_e
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From: Denise Beyer

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: RE: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:17:05 PM

Attachments: imageQQ1.png

Thank you!! | cannot believe, after Eric Churchwell himself CAME HERE to Allamakee County to visit,
and Dawn Williams asked him why they include “all” statuses in their voter numbers and they said to
be consistent, and Dawn explained our practices for keeping voter rolls as clean as possible and how
their practice creates false results, and he left here seemingly satisfied and we never heard from him
again — | cannot believe they continue with this “garbage” information!]

Thank you for following up with me!

Denise

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
{515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties, Judicial Watch claims that total
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
said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
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regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections, They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
vaters.” ’

lowa's voter registration statistics are pubilcly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voler registration numbers, the ofganization’s claims about
lowa popuilation are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Cffice stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rofls.

fHH

Additionally, the Washington Post already has a story up, also debunking their claims:

https:/fwww washingtonpost.com/potitics/2020/02/03 /conservatives-oush-false-claims-voter:

twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{5153 725-2942

Kevin. Halli@sos.jowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

1o
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From: Hall, Kevin [S0S

To: Daniel Funke

Subject: RE: Quick information request from PolitiFact (Deadline: 4:30 p.m. EST}
Date: Monday, Febiuary 3, 2020 2:09:00 PM
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Daniel,

Here’s the full news release. Let me know if you need anything else.

OFHCE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

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

“It's unfortunate this organization continues 1o put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus (¢ do this,” Secretary Pate
said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and guit trying to disenfranchise lowa
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
fowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau.

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
Communications Dirvector
Office of lowa Secretary of State Pau! D. Pale
(515) 725-2942

i ] 5 10w
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION -

INTEGRITY

-
hats

From: Daniel Funke <dfunke@poynter.orge

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:52 PM

Tor Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Quick information reguast from PolitiFact (Deadline: 4:30 p.m. EST)

Hi Kevin,

I hope you're doing well, I'm a reporter for PolitiFact and I'm reaching out for your office's recent
statement shout a Judiclal Watch report.

Here is part of the statement, which was posted on Twitter and

efsewhere: https://iwitter com/lessicatlyseman/status/1224405284044574 720

would vou mind sending me this statement for use in my fact-check? [ expect my story will publish
today around 4:30 p.m. EST.

Thanks so muchl!

Daniel Funke

Reporter, PolitiFact

politifact.com

727-553-4336 (office)

T70-298-77906 {cell + messaging apps)
Newsle!
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From: Hall, Kevin FS081
To: Shelby Barber
Subjack: RE: Resporse to Judicial Watch™s false claims
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:08:00 PM
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Not yours.
Kevin Hall

Communications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942
i F Isas jowa,
SERV

.
=

From: Shelly Barber <sharber@henrycountyiowa.us>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:.04 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov»
Subject: RE: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims

wWhat counties are they supposedly to be?

Shelly Barber

Henry County Auditor&
Commissioner of Elections
100 E Washington S, Ste 202
Mt Pleasant, 1A 52641
sharher@henrycountylowa.us
Phone; 319-385-0758

Fax: 319-385-3601

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kpvin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 130 FPM
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
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judiciat Watch claims that total
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
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S, Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rofls.

#itt

Additionally, the Washington Post already has a story up, also debunking their claims:
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tns:/lw washin
twitter-lowans-prepare-saucyus/

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515) 725-2942

Kevin Hallg@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Shelly Barber
Toi Hall, Kevin {SOS
Subjuct: RE: Response to Judicial Watch™s false claims
Date: Monday, Febraary 3, 2020 2:03:43 PM
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What counties are they supposedly to be?

Shelly Barber

Henry County Auditor&
Commissioner of Elections
100 E Washington St, Ste 202
Mt Pleasant, 1A 52641

sharber@henrvecountviowa.us

Phone: 319-385-0756
Fax: 319-385-3601

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Mall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:30 PM
Subject: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims

Dear County Auditor,

Secretary Pate asked me to share this information with you. Judicial Watch issued this naws release
foday, claiming 8 towa counties have total registration rates larger than efigible voter population.

In response, we sent out this media release:

OFHCE OF THE HOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTALT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
(515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data vebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties, hudicial Watch claitns that total
registration nurbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the [owa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
andd it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus Yo do this,” Secretary Pate
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sald. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made simifar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and thelr false claims ercde voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly, These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LS. Census Bureau,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

HifH

Additionally, the Washington Post already has a story up, also debunking their claims:
hitns:/Awww washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03 /conservatives-push-false-claims-voter-fraud-

twitter-jowans-prepare-cauciys/

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul I, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sosdowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

n \ i




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Erorm: Stevers, Mike [S05

Tat Hall, Kepdin [SOST; SOS-IT Hals Deck

Subjectz RE: MEUAIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false dlaims regarding Towa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 7626 1:56:38 PM

Attachments: finagef0ipog

This is posted.

From: Hall, Kevin [SO8] «<Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gove

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020 1:41 PM

Tor SOS5-IT Help Desk <helpdeski@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Can we get this posted ASAP?

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Sccretary of State Paul . Pate
(513) 725-2942
i 1| jow
SERVICE - FPARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

s

From: Hal, Kevin [SOS)
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37 PM
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
DES MOINES — A Washington 0.C.-based organization made faise claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registratton numbers in thase counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data

compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out Inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
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and it's espedially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar ¢laims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trving to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly avallable on the Secratary of State’s website, They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news

release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the erganization’s claims about,
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actua! data from the US. Census Bureau.

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

KevinHall@sosiowa goy

SERVI(‘B, PARTIC[PATI{}N INTEGRITY
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From: Daniel Funke

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Quick information request from PolitiFact (Deadline: 4:30 p.m. EST)
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:51:46 PM

Hi Kevin,

I hope you're doing well. I'm a reporter for PolitiFact and I'm reaching out for your office's
recent statement about a Judicial Watch report.

Here is part of the statement, which was posted on Twitter and

elsewhere: https:/twitter.com/JessicaHuseman/status/1224405284044 574720

Would you mind sending me this statement for use in my fact-check? I expect my story will
publish today around 4:30 p.m. EST.

Thanks so much!

Daniel Funke

Reporter, PolitiFact

politifact.com

727-553-4336 (office)

770-298-7796 (cell + messaging apps)

Newsletter | ProtonMail |[PGP
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Widen. Molly [503]

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false clalms regarding Iowa voter registration

Date:

Monday, February 3, 2020 1:42:00 PM
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Can you help with this one please?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pale
(515) 7252942

Kevin Halli@soes.jowa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From:

ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false ctaims regarding lowa voter registration

What ways are inactive voters removed from the list?
On Feb 3, 2020, at 1:35 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

Here are the November 2016 numbers by
county: hitps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/VRStatsArchive/2016/CoNovl.pdf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive general elections and failed to
respond to official matlings. Usually, these are people who have moved. The active voter registration
totals are more accurate.

IKevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Paie

(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.ipwa.gov

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY
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From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>

Seni: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Forgive me again, please. | am looking at the 2016 Noverber numbers. How does the 505 office define
active vs. inactive voter and how to you get that information?
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Thanks again.
On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS5] wrote:

OFFHCE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-20942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES BADINES — A Washington D.C-hased organization made false claims taday in a news
release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties, Judicial Watch
claims that total registration numbers In these counties are larger than the eligible vater
pepulation. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information s false,

“It's unfortunate this orgamization continues to put cut Inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and It's especiaily disconcerting they chase the day of the lowa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate sald. "My office has kold this organization, and others who have made
similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false clgims erode
voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately
arsi quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s vater registration statlstics are publicly avaifable an the Secretary of State’s website,
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in
their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the orgarization's
claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, accerding to actuat data from
the LLS Census Bureay.

The towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they
use ta provide clean and accurate vater rolis,

GEE

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos jowa.gov

SERVICE « PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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Fram: Sievey ke [S03

Tao: Hall, Keyiz FSOST; SOS-1T Help Deck
Subjach: RE; MEDIA RELEASE: (fficial data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:52:38 PM
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This is posted.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS5] <Kevin, Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020 1:41 PM

To: SO5-IT Help Desk <helpdesk@sos.iowa gove

Subject: FW: MEIDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Can we get this posted ASAP?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hall 0w, L

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false daims regarding lowa voter registration

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT, Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration
DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today In a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population, Official data

compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false,

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the towa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said, “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar ¢laims, that their data
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
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LS, Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HitH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul ID. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa
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Fram: Hall. Kevin [SOS1

To: ptads

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:35:00 PM

Attachments: imaaeQ0t png
image002.png
image003.png
imageQ04.pna
image(05.png

maae006.png

Here are the November 2016 numbers hy county:
ttps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/VRStatsArchive /2016 /CoNov16. pdf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive general elections and failed to respond
to official mailings. Usually, these are people who have moved. The active voter registration totals are more

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

Subject: Re: MCDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Forgive me again, please. { am looking at the 2016 November numbers. How does the So5 office define active
vs. inactive voter and how to you get that information?

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
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compiled by the lowa Secretary of State's Gffice shows this information is false,

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out Inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especiaily disconcerting they chase the day of the lowa Caucus ta do this,”
Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this erganization, and others who have made sirmilar
claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter
confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters,”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They
are updated monthly. These purnbers show that the ones claimed by ludicial Watch in their news
_ release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the 115, Census

Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of Slate’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use o
provide clean and accurate voter rolis,

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 725-2042

Kevin Halli@sos. lowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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Fromit Halt, Kevin [S0S1
To: Hads
Subject: FEs MEDIA RELEASE: Officiat data rebats false clalms regerding Iowa vater registration
Date: fonday, Febriary 3, 2020 1:35:00 PM
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Here are the November 2016 numbers by county:

https:/fsosdowa.govielections/ndi/VYRStatsArchive/2016/CoNov1 6 ndf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least wo consecutive general elections and failed to respond
to official mailings, Usually, these are people who have moved, The active voter registration totals are more

accurate,

Kevin Hall

Comununications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725.2942

KevinHall@sos jowngov
SE}EZVICE I’AR’I‘ICIPA’?‘K}N INTEGRITY

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.nat>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: MEDHA RELEASE: Offictal data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter reglstration

Fargive me again, please. | am looking at the 2016 November numbers, How does the 505 office define active
vs, fnactive voter and how to you get that information?

Thanks again.
On Feh 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

OFFICE OF THE 1OWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTALT: Kevin Hall
Communications Birector
{515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration
DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-hased organization made false dlaims today in a news release

regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties, ludicial watch claims that total
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
Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this arganization, and others who have made similar
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
are Updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census

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

Kevin Halli@sos.iowa,gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin {SOS

To: Marks, Joseph

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date; Monday, February 3, 2020 1:;32:00 PM
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Nothing like that planned as of now. Impartant to remember the political parties run the caucuses.
They are not official State of lowa elections. Will let you guys know if anything else pops up.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hallf@sos.iowa.go

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

=

From: Marks, Joseph <Joseph.Marks@washpost.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject; Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Hi Kevin,

Nice meeting you in person on Thursday! Here's the story ICYMI. Do you know yet about plans
to report out any issues during the caucuses tonight? Is Secretary Pate planning on putting out
a statement or doing a call if there are/ aren't issues?

Thanks,

Joe

Joseph Marks

Staff Writer, Washington Post

(Cybersecurity 202 newsletter author, subscribe here)
(202) 334-6431 {desk)

(202) 664-7910 {cell)

Joseph,marks@washpost.com

@Joseph_Marks_
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{I typically work Sunday to Thursday. If you email me on Friday, I'll likely get back to you
Monday).

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos. lowa.gove
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding iowa voter registration

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR IMMFEIDATE RELEASF
CONTACT: Kevin Hall

Communications Director
{515) 725-2542

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false clalms today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Offictal data
compiled by the fowa Secretary of Stare’s Office shows this information is Felse,

“tt’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and i"s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
vaters,”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available [sag iowa gov] on the Secretary of State's
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show [s0s5.jowa.gov] that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently falze,

Along with thelr false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa popuiation are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LS, Census Bureau

[censys.sovl,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

HaH
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
{(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPA
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From: Hall, Kevis {5051
Bog: Auditor@adaircotitviowa.org; aoaudi@adamscountylscony dicyer@co. allpmakesiaus;

uhlte@darkecountyiowa.crg; mpitts@co.cay.la ug; mmm@ﬂm@atﬁmmm vaniancker@iclintoncourty:
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Subject: Ressonse to Judicial Watch™s false clains
Date: Monday, Febroary 3, 2028 1:29:00 PM

Attachments; image0dlong

Dear County Auditor,

Secretary Pate asked me to share this information with you. Judiclal Watch Issued this news releagse
today, claiming 8 lowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population.

In response, we sent out this media refease:

OFFICE OF THE 1OWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515} 725-2542

WVIEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration
DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in 2 news release

regarding vater registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch ciaims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
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compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voler registration,
and it's especiaily disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this arganization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
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

Along with their Talse claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U,5. Census Bureau.

The towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HitH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Road, Lee

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Can you calt me?

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:21:53 PM

About Judicial Watch? Thanks

Lee Rood

Des Moines Register
515-284-8549
515-778-6670
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From: Hall, Xevin [SOS

To: Marks, Joseph

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa veter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32:00 PM
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Nothing like that planned as of how. Important to remember the political parties run the caucuses.
They are not official State of lowa elections. Will let you guys know if anything else pops up.

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942
Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.go
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

loseph Marks

Staff Writer, Washington Post

(Cybersecurity 202 newsletter author, subscribe here)
(202) 334-6431 (desk)

(202) 664-7910 (cell}

Joseph.marks@washpost.com

@ Joseph_Marks_
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{1 typically work Sunday te Thursday. if you email me on Friday, I'll ikely get back to you
Monday).

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos. lown gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Officlal data rebuts false claims regarding towa voter registration

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RFLEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515} 725-2942

WIEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washingion D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration infarmation in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
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
said. “My office has told this organization, and athers who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available {s0s.igwa.govl on the Secretary of State’s
website, They are updated manthly. These nurbers show isos.iowa.govl that the ones claimed by

Judicial Watch in their news release taday are patently false,

Along with their Talse claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims sbout
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U5, (ensus Bureau
nsys.g

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolis.

i
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall¢wsos.iowa,go

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTGRITY

ﬁ facebook.com l
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From: ptads

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:11:34 PM

Thank you. This is good information from a good source. Thanks for doing the footwork.

As an aside, Judicial Watch is a far right think tank supported largely by Republicans. When is
enough enough from Iowa Republican elected officials? Sheesh.

Thank you,

Mari Radtke

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

fowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website, They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false,

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
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolis.
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Hii

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa,

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS
To: Hall, Kevin [SQS}; Ross, Micha 0S]; Widen, Molly [S0S

Cc: pate, Paul [SOS5
Subject: RE: Media reports already
Date! Menday, February 3, 2020 1:09:26 PM
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If you need help convincing Twitter to remove false posts, reach out to Amy Cohen, executive director of
NASED. She has direct contacts to whom she can explain and convince to remove false posts. Her contact
details: acohen@nased.org, phone 240.801.6029, and mobile 203.536.3660.

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

S0s.iowa.qoy

eidi.hurhans@sos.iowa,go

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin {S05] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS| <Michael. Ross@sos.iowa.gov; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gav>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Media reports al'ready

Washington Post story: https://www washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-
false-clajms-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Sectetary of State Paul D, Pate




(515) 725-2942
Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa
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SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Amy Cohen

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS]

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:08:47 PM
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Lucky you!

Judicial Watch has gone after many of your colleagues recently, but nice of them to capitalize on the
caucus attention. [ believe [ spoke to Clay Helms in Alabama about this a few months ago, but | also

know they've gone after Maryland.

It was great to see you! | hope you enjoyed the conference and that the rest of today goes
smoothly!

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are confidential and intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the original sender immediately by email and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your

computer,

From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 2:04 PM

To: Amy Cohen <acohen@nased.org>
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter

registration

Here s what we re dealing with in somai media today:

|owans-prepare -calcus/.

See our press release below. At least WaPo called us for comment and actually listened.

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line
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515,250.7021 Mobile
heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

i

Fror: Hall, Kevin [SOST <kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gove
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:28 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false clairns regarding lowa voter registration

OFFICE OF THE JOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE REIEASE
COMTACT: Kevin Hall
Commundcations Director
(515} 7252942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight towa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers In these counties are larger than the eligible voter population, Official data
compiled by the lowa Setretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chase the day of the towa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said, “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode vater confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchize lowa
voters,”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthiy. These nuinhers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false daims about the voter registration numbers, the orgas“iézatien’s claims about
lows population are greatly underestimated, accarding to actual data from the LLS, Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use io
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provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

fHH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos.jowa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS]

To: Amy Cohen
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:04:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png
jmage002.png
jmage003.png
jmage004.png
jmage005.png
image006.png
imagedd7.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010,png
image01l.png
image0)2.png
image013.png

Heres what we' re dealing with in somal media today:

joWans- Qrepﬁ[g-caucus/.

See our prass release below. At least WaPo called us for comment and actually listened.

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate ?

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250,7021 Mobile

S08.| .qov

heidi.b Ns@sos.io oV

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

OFFICE OF THE {OWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based arganization made false claims today in a news release
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regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false,

“It’s unfartunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
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

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website, They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by ludicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

Hit

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul ID. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@@sos.jowa.gov

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
Date: Monday, Februeary 3, 2020 1:11:39 PM

Thank you. This is good information from a good source. Thanks for doing the footwork.

As an aside, Judicial Watch is a far right think tank supported largely by Republicans. When is
enough enough from lowa Republican elected officials? Sheesh.

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
shows this information is false,

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues ta put out inaccurate data regarding vater
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the towa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erade voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
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

from the L.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.
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HHi

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

To: “Paul Pate"

Subject: Fwd: MEDEA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:51:51 pM
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Paul D, Pate
Iowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Manday, February 3, 2020 12:28:09 PM
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
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the owa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “Mly office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
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
updated manthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
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
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From: Magks, Joseph
Tor Elall, Kewvin £508]
Subject: Re:; MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false ¢lakns regarding Towa voler registration
Diata: tMonday, February 3, 2020 12:50:36 PM
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Hi Kevin,

Nice meeting you in person on Thursday! Here's the story ICYMI. Do you know yel about plans
to report out any issues during the caucuses tonight? Is Secrelary Pate pianning on putting out
a statement or doing a call if there are/ aren't issues?

Thanks,

loe

Jaseph Marks

Staff Writer, Washington Post

{Cybersecurity 202 newsletter author, subscribe here)

{202) 334-5431 (desk}

(202) 664-7910 (cell}

Joseph.marks@washpost.com

@Joseph_Marks

(I typically work Sunday to Thursday. If you email me on Friday, I'll likely get back to you
Maonday).

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa.gov>
Sent; Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts faise claims regarding lowa voter registration

|CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER - = "
OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Xevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration
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DES MOINES - A Washington D.C.-based organization made false clatms today in a news release
regarding voter registration information In eight lows countes. Judictal Watch clalms that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Officia! data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out naccurate data regarding voter registration,
and It's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. "My office has told this arganization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding fowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections, They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying te disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available [sos.lowa.govl on the Secretary of State’s
wehsite. They are updated monthly. These numbers show [sos.jowa.gov] that the ones daimed by

Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the votar registration numbers, the organtzation’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LS. Cengsus Bureau

[census.pov].

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

H#i#

Kevin Hall

Communicattons Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2542

Kevin Hallig@sos.iowa, goy
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From: Pate, Paul 1305]
lrn= L s
Subject: Fweel; MEDIA RELEASE: Officlal data rebuts false claims regarding Towa voler registration
Data) Monday, February 3, 2020 12:49:45 PM
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Paul D, Pate

Towa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHali@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:28:09 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

OFFICE OF THE ITOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTALT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — & Washington D.C.-based organization made faise caims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
comaited by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues t¢ put out inaccurete data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said, “My office has told this organization, and others who have made sinilar cleims, that thelr data
regarding lowa s deeply Hawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
shouild stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website, They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the anes clatmed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
fowa population are grestly underestimated, according to actual data from the WS, Census Bureay,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter reiis,
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Hi

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall{@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION  INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: Emily Birabaam

Subjoct: fE; The Hill newspaper gy - Countering Towa caucus-related misinfermation?
Date; Monday, February 3, 2620 2:29:00 PM
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P foliowing the social media channels for this sort of thing as it relates to lowa elections. It's
important to remember the lowa Caucuses are run by the political parties. They are not official State

of lowa slections,

Twitter, Facebook and Google have been helpful in parthering with secretaries of state on the NASS
#Trustedinfo2020 initiative,

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of Towa Sceretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515} 725-2942
- ] .

- INTEGRITY

From: Ermily Birnbaum <ebirnbaum@thehili.com>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [505} <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov»

Subject: Re: The Hill newspaper inquiry - Countering lowa caucusrelated misinformation?

Thanks, Kevin. For my reporting: do you have anyone monitoring for this kind of social media
misinformation in your office?

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 1:33 PM Hall, Kevin [SCS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.jows . gove> wrote:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SLCRETARY GF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Cormmunications Director
{515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Oftficial data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D,0.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voler registration information in eight towa counties, Judicial Watch claims that total
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registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding vater
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,”
Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar
claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter
confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters,”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They
are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news

release today are patently false.

Alang with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the arganization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census
Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the metheds they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

Hit#

Kevin Hall
Communications Ditector

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - P

INTEGRITY

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebi um ill.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:31 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.j .Bov>

Subject: The Hill newspaper inquiry - Countering lowa caucus-related misinformation?
Hi Kevin,

| hope this email finds you weill. My name is Emily Birnbaum and I'm a tech policy reporter with
The Hill newspaper.

I'm working on an article right now about social media misinformation arcund the lowa caucus,
And I'm wondering what the lowa secretary of state's office is deing to counter any viral
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falsehoods and conspiracy theories bubbling up online.

Is anyone with the secretary of state's office available to chat sometime today or tomorrow about
your approach, the challenges you're facing and what you're seeing on the platforms?

tknow this is a crazy time, to say the least. But if you're able to make someone available or share a
statement about what you're doing to counter misinformation, I'd appreciate it immensely,

Thanks so much for any input you could provide! My number is 301-525-4563 if that's any easier.

Emily Birnbaum
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter
¢: 301-525-4563

ebirnbaumd@thehill.com

I‘o]low me on Twnttcn @birnbaum_e

Emily Birnbaum
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter
¢: 301-525-4563

ebirnbaum@thchill. com

Fo]low me on Twitter @birnbaum_c
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From: Pate, Paul [SOSE

To: "Paut Pate"

Subject: Fwd: Media reports already

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:45:27 PM
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Paul D. Pate
lowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37:26 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul {SOS] <Paul.Pate @sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Media reports already

Washington Post story: hitps: ingtonpost.co olitics/2020/02/03/conservatives-
alse-claims-voter-fraud-twitter-io 5= -Caucus
Kevin Hall

Communications Director
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION

519

INTEGRITY
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From: Halk, Kevin [SOS
To: Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi {SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS]

Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS}
Subject: Medla reports already
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37:00 PM
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Washington Post story: hitps://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03 /conservatives-push-

false-claims voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul . Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY
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Froms ) i
Te: Emily Birnbaym
Subject: RE: The Hi# newspaper inquiry - Countering Iowa caucus-related misinformation?
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:33:00 PM
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OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevir: Hail
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
regarding voter registratiot information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Wateh clatms that total
reglstration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population, Officiat data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this Information Is false,

“N's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especlally disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said, “My office bas told this organization, and others who have made simifar claims, that thelr data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erodea voter confidence in elections, They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit tryving to disenfratichise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publiclv avallable on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These humbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
rejease taday are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U5, Census Bureat.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Gifice stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HiHt

Kevin Hall

Communications Divector

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
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Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa, gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirnbaum@thehill.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: The Hill newspaper inquiry - Countering towa caucus-related misinformation?

Hi Kevin,

| hope this email finds you well. My name is Emily Birnbaum and I'm a tech policy reporter with The
Hill newspaper.

I'm working on an article right now about social media misinformation around the lowa caucus. And
I'm wondering what the lowa secretary of state's office is doing to counter any viral falsehoods and
conspiracy theories bubbling up online.

Is anyone with the secretary of state's office available to chat sometime today or tomorrow about
your approach, the challenges you're facing and what you're seeing on the platforms?

| know this is a crazy time, to say the least. But if you're able to make someone avaifable or share a
statement about what you're doing to counter misinformation, ['d appreciate it immensely.

Thanks so much for any input you could provide! My number is 301-525-4563 if that's any easier.

Emily Birnhaum

The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter
¢ 301-525-4563
ebirnbaum@thehill.con

Follow me on Twitter @birnbaum_e
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From: all, Kevin [SOS

Bees lash B Haskelli@abr com; lazk v.date@abe com; amber.wane@abe.com; Alana AbramsonfiBme.com;
ralmeldatian.org; meped@ap org; slarsond@blogmberg, net; mross@hoovcony: pooionel@hotmall. com;
kathedne miller@itnzsfeed corsy aray.rosieZéamailcorm; kamith@e-span org; incardle@c-sian org:
watsone@chsnews.comy, facethenation@chsnews.com; dilibit@amsil.com; aditf. sangai@ternec.com;
kevin.colller@turner.com; jacobfischier@crroficall.com; helio@ovbersconp.com; stale com;
gmwmbﬂsm _ﬁmm@gmm__mun i mmimﬂmma kaplan@foxa speclal@ifoxmews.cony;

Subjact: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false daims regarding lowa vater registration
Date: Monday, Febraary 3, 2020 12:32:00 PM
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

DES MOINES — A Washington B.C-based organization made false clairms today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. ludicial Watch claims that totai
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter papulation. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and It's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
sald. “My office has told this crganization, and cthers who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voiers.”

lowsa’s voter registration statistics are puhlicly gvailabie on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly, These numbers shiow that the ones claimed by ludictal Watch in their news

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
Eet : ]
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QFFICE OF THE [OWA SECRETARY OF STATE

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
regarding voter reglstration information in eight lowa countles, Judicial Watch clalims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Officlal data
cornpiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unforiunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voles registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections, They
shouid stop this misinformation campaign immedlately and quit trying to disenfranchise towa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly availahie oh the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These pumbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch In their news
release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LLS. Si g

The lowa Seaeiéry of State's Office stands with {15 county auditors and the methods they use to
provide dlean and accurate voter rolls.
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.goy
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

The issue s that they are using numbers that include inactive voters. Many list maintenance procedures require a voter
to move fom active -2 Inactive -3 to cancelled

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel
Office of the lowa Secretary of State
Office: {515) 281-5864

Mobile: (515} 210-4634
Emait: molly widen@sos jowa. goy

From: Burhans, Heidi [505] <Heidi. Burhans@sos.iowa gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin Hall@sosiowa.govs; Ross, Michael [S0S] <Michael Ross@sos.jowa.govs Widen, Molly
[SO5] <Molly. Hammer@sos lowa.govs

Ce: Pate, Paut {SO8] <Paul.Pete@sosiows.gove
Subject: RE; Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

2DIBEAVS Public

Total Total Active % CVAP to %CVAR D
County zniifjjs ﬁjﬁ:s Active and [Votersas of]  CVAP EAVS Active | Total Active P::::;:tge

" Inactive pIE T Yaoters as of 2/3/20
Assurmptions

Voters

Dallas | 584 A30s| 62800 sesl  6Isds|  9s.05W|  o6omE 1148
lohn 97132 d7ies!  1t4207]  seess| 108230 89.75% 89.31% 1079
Ly{zrt o 3058, &2 8530 _ Bil4  B318 BE90%!  DRETH| 125
Madison | 11113 73| nese|  dosdsl w1707 94.0%%|  o2ge%| 1025
Pt}weshsek 13166 314 14880 wel) 1#158‘? _soaek 38,{13% L 1021
Dickinson | 13012 758 13770 1297|1366 dsofk|  gsdzl 1009
Scolt 118184 12144 128308 1152&9 128436  Bod41% 0 BaRs 1008
Warten | 3331 2062, 36394|  3810; 36787 53.A%|  oL3eW| 1008

in additien to nofing thal our VR numbars are updated monthly ko the website, should we peint out that their population count is
wrong as well and direct prople fo census numbers?

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pale
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$15.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7421 Mobile
eidi ans iy oV
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos lows gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 &AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidh. Burbans@isos.owa.gove; Ross, Michael [S0OS] <MicheelRoss@sosiowa.gove; Widen,
Mally [SOS] <Molly Hammer@sosjnwa.gove

Cc: Fate, Paul [SO5] «<Paul Pate@sos lowa.gov>

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

Here"s what | have so far. Michael and Paul have approved:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
[515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registyation

[ES MOINES — A Washington D.C. organization made false clasms today in a news release regarding voter registration
information In eight iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger
than the eligible voter populatien, Qfficial data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information
is false.

s ynfortunate this organization continges to put out inaccurate data regarding voter reglstration, and It's especially
disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate sald. "My office has taid this
arganization, and others who have made similar claims, that thelr data regarding lowa is deeply Hawed and their faise
claims erode voter confidence in elections, They should stop this misinformation campalgn immediately and quit trying
to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Jowa's’ voter registration stodstics ere publichy available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are updated monthly,
These numbers shiow that the ores gaimed by Judicial Watch in thelr news release today are patently false.

Kevia Hall

Communigations Director

Office of lowa Secrstary of State Paud . Pate
(S13) 725-2942

Eevin.blalifsos.inwe.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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Frors: Burhans, Heid| [SOS} <Heidi.Burhans@sos lowagov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [305] <Kevin.Hall@sos lowa,govs; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos.iowa.govs; Widen, Molly
[SOS] <Moily. Harnmer@sos, lowa.gov

Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pateisos. iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Judicial Walch press release

We need to alert these counties immediately. Please craft what you want me o tell them,

Heidi 1. Burbians

Birector of Elections
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Ling
515.250,7021 Mabile
cicdi] 5505, ov
SERVICE » PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <kevinHall@sos fowa.goy>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10254 AM

To: Ross, Michas! (S05] <Michael Ross@sos.iowa sove,; Burhans, Heidi [305] <Heldi Burhans@sos.lowa gove; Widen,
Molly [$0S] <oy Hammer@sos.iowa.gox>

Ce: Pate, Fay! [SOS) <Paul.Pare@sos.jowa goy>

Subject: judicial Watch press refease

tmportance; High

https/ Amww judicialwaich.org/pressrelpases/udicial-watch-eight-lowa-gounties-have-total-registration-rates-lamer-
than-a|jgible-voter-sopuistion-arleast- 18658-extra-namas. on-iowa. voting.rolls-2/7
utm,_source=facebonk&utm medinmssocial&uim, campaign=press, relsase&thclid=lwAR2:
GoProNzfDAYEPCZ8TEROrOfPXD_ A9kHmOyKEnbrrvatz75e BiolAd

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

{Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul 1), Pate
{515} 725.2942

Keyin Hallggsos.foven.goy

SERVICE PARTI(*&’ATION INTEGRITY
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From: Hall. Kewln 15053

To: RBurhans, Heidi [SQS]; Ross, Michae [SO5T Widan, Molly {5061
Ce: F i {408

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press refease DRAFT

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1L:50:00 AM

Attachmernts; Imaged0l.pag
Image002.pug
imagell3.png
[rerelld.png
irage005.pag
imagells pag
Imagela7.pny
inagelOL.png
Emagell2d.png
InageliGong
Inmgell1l png

image013png

OFHCE OF THE JOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hal
Communications Director
{515} 725-2942

MEDMA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowsa voter registration

DES MOINES - A Washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding
voter registration information in eight fowa cournties. ludicial Watch clalims that total registration
numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the
fowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this informalion is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues tc put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said., “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, thar thelr data
regarding lowa Is deeply flawed and their false daims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa's’ voter registration statistics are publicly avail on the Secretary of State’s webslte, They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judiclal Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with thelr false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims abiout
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U5, Censys Bureay,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#i4
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Kevin Hall

Cominunications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Burhans, Heidi [S08] <Heidi Burhians@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [305] <Kevin.Hall@saos.fowa.gove; Ross, Michael [S05] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gove;
Widen, Molly {SO5] «Molly. Hammer@sas.iowa.gove>

Cc: Pate, Paul [S0ST «<Paul.Pate @sos. jowa.gov>

Subiject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

In addition to nofing that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we paint out that their
population count is wrong as well and direct people to census numbers?

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line

515.250.7021 Mohile

heidi.bur .

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SO8] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidl.Burhans@sos. jowa.gove; Ross, Michael [SO5]
<Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gove; Widen, Molly [SO5] <Mgpliv Hammer@sos. lowa.gove
Ce: Pate, Paul [505] <Payl. Pate@sos.iowa gov

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

Here’s what | have so far, Michael and Paul have approved:

OFFICE OF THE |OWA SECRETARY OF STATE
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTALT: Kevin Hall
Commiunications Director
(515) 7252942

MEDIA RELEASE: Officiaf data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding
votar registration information in eight lowa counties, Judicial Watch claims that totat registration
numbers in these counties are larger than the gligible voter population. Official data compiled by the
lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“Ws unfortunate this organization continues to put out Inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus o do this,” Secretary Pate
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

lowa's’ voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones clatmed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATHON - INTEGRITY

£IMinl] > FAd

From: Burhans, Heidi [SCS] <Heidi.Burhans@sosdowa.goy>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevi l@sgs.io >; Ross, Michael {SO5] <Michael Ross@sos. iowa.govs;
Widen, Molly {SO5] <Moily. Hammer@sos.jiowa govs

Ce: Pate, Paul [S0S5] «Paul Pale@sos lows gov>

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release

We neet fo alert these counties immediately, Please craft what you want me to tell them.
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Hei{iiKL. Burhans

Direcior of Elections
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Moblle

heidi.burhans@ses.fowa.goy

BERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

ic 0

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kavin Hall@sos lowa.govs
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michae! [SOS! <Michael Ross@sas jowa. gove; Burhans, Heldi [SOS]
<Heidl.Burbans@sos.jowagov; Widen, Mally [SO8] < s Hammer@sos jowa.govs
Cc: Pate, Paul [SO3] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gove

Subject: Judicial Watch press release

Importance: High

hitns:/fwww. judicialwatch.org/nressreleases/ydicial-watch-eight-lowa-rounties-have-total-

registration-rates-larger-than:eligible-voter-population-at-least ;1&55 -exira-names- gg Q,\M& voling-
rodls-2featm sources facgt;oog&ggtrr _medidm=socia =0rEss sasedibclid
GoPmNziDLYdl ]

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
QOffice of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515} ’?25~2942
(IS8 I0WA B0V
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Burfiang, Heidi [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin L30SY; Ross, Michasl [SOS]; Widen, Molly {SO3]
et Pate, Paul [SOST
Bubject: RE; Judicial Watch press release DRAFT
Data: Mondey, February 3, 2020 11:43:28 AM
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In addition o nofing that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point out that their
populafion count is wrong as well and direct people to census numbers?

Heidi L. Barhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul 1, Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile
5.k goy

SERVICE « PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

Eram: Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevin Hall @sos.iowa.gove

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:24 AM

Ta: Burhans, Heidi [SCS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov; Rass, Michael [SOS]
<Michael Ross@sos,jowa.gove; Widen, Mally [SO5] <Molly. Hammer@sos.iowa.gove
Cc: Pate, Paul [S05] <Paul Pate@sos jowa.gove

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT

Here's what [ have so far, Michael and Paul have approved;

OFFICE O THE KAWA SECRETARY OF STATE

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

DFS MOINES - A Washington [.C. organization made false claims today in a news refease regarding
voter registration information In eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration
numbers in these counties are larger than the eligibie voter population. Official data compiled by the
lowa Serretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false chims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and gquit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.” '

fowa's” voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s webslte. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch In thelr news
release today are patently false.

Kevin Hall

Commumications Dircctor

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515) 71252942

Kevin Hafli@sos.fowa.gov

SERVICE -

INTEGRITY

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOST <HeldiBurhans@sos iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Hall, Kevin 1505] «<Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gove; Ross, Michael [SOS] <MichaelRosssas jowa.sov,;
Widen, Molly I508] <Mpliy. Hammer@sos,iowa.govs

Cer Pate, Faul [SOS] <PaulPate@sos iowagovs

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release

We need to alert these counties immediately. Please craft what you want me to tell them.

Heidi L. Bﬁrhans

Director of Elections

Office of ITowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
515,725,0067 Direct Line
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515.250.7021 Mobile
heidi.burhans@sos.icwa, agv
SERVICE » PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHal@sos.jowa govs

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gove; Burhans, Heidi [SO8]
<Heid],Burbans@sos.iowa.gove; Widen, Mally [SO8] <violly Harmmer @50s.i0wa govs
Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sgs.iowa.gov>

Subject: ludicial Watch press release

importance: High

htips://www. judicialwatch.org/nress.releases/iudicial-watch-eight-iowa-counties-have-total
registration-rates-larger-than-eligible-voter-population-at-least- 18658 -extra-names-na-fowa-voting-
rolts-2/2utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&uim_campaign=press release&fbclidsIwARZ-
GoPmpzrf 01 YdPC/RTEROOIFXD BOKHmOyKPrbmynHz75¢_BjolAQ

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
inHall@sos.i
SERVICE

INTEGRITY
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From: & S08)

Tor Burhans, Heidi [S05]; Ross, Michael {SQSE Widen, Molly [50S]

Cot Pate, Paul 15053

Subject: RE: Judiciat Walch press release DRAFT

Date: Menday, February 3, 2020 11:33:00 AM
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Here's what [ have so far. Michael and Paul have approved:
OFFICE OF THE 1OWA SFCRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Coramunications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding
voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration
numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the
lowa Secretary of State’s Gffice shows this information is false,

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said, "My office has told this organization, and others who have made simifar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in efections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters,”

lowa's’ voter registration statistics are pubilicly available on the Secretary of State’s welbsite. They are
updated monthly. These niumbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in thelr news
release today are patently false.

Kevin Hall
Commmications Direcior
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
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(515) 725-2942
2vj ensos.
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Burhans, Heidi [SO5] <MHeidi.Burhans @sos.iowa.gove

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gove: Boss, Michagl [505] «Michael Ross@sos.lowa.gove;
Widen, Molly [505] <Molly. Hammer @sos.iowa.gov>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press releass

We need to alert these counties immediately. Please craft what you want me fo tell them.

Heidi L., Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
515,725.0067 Direct Line

515,250.7021 Mobite

a.,

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin !JOS} < all @y
Sent: Monday, February 3, 20201054 skM

To: Ross, Michae! [S0S] <Michael Ross@sos.jowa.govs; Burhans, Heidi [SO5]

<Heidi Burhans@sos.iowa.gove; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly Hammer @ sos iowa.gove
Cer Pate, Paul [S08] <Paul.Pate@sos jowa.goy>

Subject: Judicial Watch press rejease

importance: High

reglstratmn ret&s»lamer than-eligible- voter‘nopuiatiqn at-least- 18658w<ex2ra names-or-owa-voting-
rofls-2/7utm_source=facebook&utm_me 1Jm~§0z:|al&1n can}[}ﬁ;gﬂ_mgg _release&Ibolid=lwAR2-
GoProNzZfDIYAPCZETEpOrrOfPXD BolkHmMOyYKP

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Patﬁ
(515) 725-2942
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Kevin Hall@sos.iowa, gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Ha¥, Xevin S
To: Ross, Michael [S0S1; Burhans, Heldi {S0OS]; Widen, Molly [SO81
Cor Pate, Paul 1S0S]
Subjact: RE: Judictal Watch press refease
Pate; Manday, February 3, 2020 11:20:00¢ AM
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Jamie Dupree &
@iamiedypree

The newest figures (released today}
by the lowa Secretary of State have
much lower voter registration
numbers than charged by Judicial
Watch.

sos.iowa.qov/elections/pdf/...
twitter.com/TomFitton/stat...

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{5153 725-2942

Eevin Hall@sos.i

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

L

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michasl Ross@sos.lowa.gove; Burkans, Heidi [SOS]

<Heidi. Burhans@sos.iowa.gav>; Widen, Molly {505] <Molly.Harrmmer @sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS) «<Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Judicial Watch press release

importance; High
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rolls-2/?utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=press_release&fhclid=IwAR2-

GoPmNzfD1jYdPCZBTEpOrrGfPXD_B9jkHMQyKPhbmvnHz75¢ BjolAQ

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul 1D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Ha S
To: Ross, Michoel [SOS]; Burhans, Heddi (SO83 Widen, Molly SOS}
Ces Pate, Paul [50S
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 11,20:00 AM
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The newest figures (released today}
by the lowa Secretary of State have
much lower voter registration
numbers than charged by Judicial
Watch.

sos.dowa.govielections/pdi/..
twitter.com/TomFitton/stat...

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(5 ES) ‘?25-2942
in @is Wi
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [S05]

Sent: Manday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michaet [SGS] «Michael Ross@sos.lowa.gove; Burhans, Heidi [S05]
<Heldi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SO5] <Molly Hamimer @sos.lowa.gov>
Co Pate, Paul [S0S5] <Paul.Pate @sos.lowa.gov>

Subject; ludicial Watch press release

Importance: High




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director
(ffice of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725.2542

KevinHall@sos.lowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: rh aidi

To: Hall, Kevin [SOSY: Ross, Michael ISOS]; Widen, Molly IS0S
Cor Pate, Paul [505]

Subject: RE: Judicte! Watch press refeass

Data: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01:30 AM

Attachmaonts: imegell? sy

Heidi L. Burhans
Director of Elections )
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

515,725.0067 Direct Line

515.250.7021 Mobile

heidl.hurhans@sos Jowa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS) <Michasl Ross@sos.jowa.gove; Burhans, Heidi [S0S]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos dowa.goves; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer @sos.iowa.govs
Co: Pate, Paul [SO5] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gove

Subject: Judicial Watch press release

Importance: High

nglsf{sa;;g g};es iarggr«zhan gl b!@ voter-pont
rolls-2/2utm_source=facebook&utm_medivm=social&utm, ¢ i
GoPmNDIYdPCZRTEROrQIPXD BIkHmOVKPnbmvnHz 75¢ ﬁ;g éﬂ}

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(5158) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.goy
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Froms: Hall, Kewin [S05]

To: Resg, Michael 5055 Burhans, Heidi [SOSE Widen, Molly 190S]
Ce: Pate, Pal [305]

Subject: Judicial Watch press release

Date: Monday, Febraary 3, 2020 10:54:00 A

Attachmaents: Iraagel0ipng

rolls-2/7utm_sources faaebook&utm medium SO al&atm campaign=press refease&fbdld IwARZ-
GoPmNACLYdPCZTERCreQiexD BY) YOVl mvnilz /o

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa. Secrelary of State Paul D, Pate
{515y 725-2942

Kevin. Halli@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY
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From: 4l el

To: Hall Kevin [SOSE Ross, Michael {SOS]; Widen, Moty {SO5]
Co: Pate, Paul [SOSE

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on vebing rofls in Iowa

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:30:04 AM

Attachmenty; Imacell7 ong

Joumnalist seems to be agreeing with us that Mr. Fitton's claims are false, Wouldn't it be good to ensure

journalist has the bast information we can provide on this topic?

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Pau [, Pate
515.725,0067 Direct Line
518,250.7021 Mobile
idi.byrhans Jowa.go
SERVICE « PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, Febraary 3, 2026 10:27 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SO8] <Michaal. Ross@sos.iowa.gove; Burhans, Heidi [SO5]
<Heidi.Burhansi@sos.jowa.gove; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly Hamrmer@sos.iowa.gov>
Ce: Pate, Paul [SOS! <Paul.Pate@sos.lowa.gov>

Subject: FW: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa

See below. Their ¢laims are false, Asking again for a statement.

Kevin Hali

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of Stale Paul D. Pate
{515) 725-2942

Kevin g s08.0wa.

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

Hlinf] |
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From: Kepper, David <D er org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [505} <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa.gove

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa
Kevin,

| inguired with Mr. Fitton’s organization and was given the eight counties ha mentioned — Dallas,
lehnson, Lyan, Dickinson, Scott, Warren, Madison and Poweshiek — and indeed, it appears the
number of people he is claiming are on the voter rolls is inaccurate, For instance, in Dafias County
Mr. Fitton ¢laims there are more than 91,000 peaple registered 1o vote, when the 505 database
shows 63,000 total voters, active and Inactive,

the other seven follow a similar pattern.

Mr, Fitton is also using inaccurate population totals for several of the counties; For instance, he
clalms there are 80,000 people in Dallas County, when the US Census Buraau shows there to be
more than 90,000,

The AP will be writing a story evaluating Mr. Fitton’s claim. Prn happy to include the information
you've slready provided me, but I wanted to see if you or 505 Pate wanted to send me 3 statement
{or, if he's bored on Caucus Day, a telephone call) to talk about the veracity of My, Fitton's clabm of a
serious problem in the state’s vater rolis,

Best,

David Klepper

The Assocdiated Press
Klepper@ap.orn

{518} 269-2290

@davidklepper

from: Hall, Keyvin [S0S]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Klepper, David

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa

This Is a false ddafm. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see, It's broken down by county and updated every month, Here Is the direct link:

https://sos.dowa govielectionsfvoterreg/county. htimd

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter past as well.




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Kevin Hall
Commuunications Director
Office of lowa SBecretary of State Paul D, Pate
{515) 725-2942
eyvin 5081 )
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

IR 2y

s

From: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.orgs
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevin Hallf@s0s. 20
Subject: AP inquiry on voting rofls in lowa

Kevin,

Good morning. We're obviously watching for online claims relating to lowa elections today, and
though this isn't specific to today’s Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Eitton of Judicial
Watch is getting traction today:

BO1A067 379024

Basically, he's alleging that thanks to non-active voters {dead, moved away, etc) the rolis in eight
counties outnumber the voting population,

Do you have & minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever perspective the 505
has on this claim. Happy to discuss more what I'm jooking for. I'm sure you're busy today, so happy
to correspond on ensail too.

Best,

David Kiepper

The Associated Press
dklepper@ap.org
{518) 269-2290
@davididepper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissernination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have
received this communication in error, please notlfy The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.

........................................................................................................................................................




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in errar, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have
received this communication in error, please natify The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank vou.




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Hatl, Kevin [5083 :
Toz Ross, Michael [SOSE Bushans, Heldi {5051 Widen, Molly [S0S
Cot

Subject: FYW; AP inguiry on vating rolls in Toswa

Date: donday, February 3, 2020 10:26:60 AM

Attachments: Bqdq224585042 Z7HEY

See below. Their claims are false. Asking apain for a statement,

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul 12, Pate
(515)725-2042

Kevip Halliisos fowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.org>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Hall, Kevin {305} <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: AP Inguiry on voting rofls in fowa

Kevin,

1ingquired with Mr. Fitton’s organization and was given the eight counties he mentioned — Dallas,
Johnison, Lyon, Dickinson, Scott, Warren, Madison and Poweshiek — and indeed, it appears the
number of people he (s claiming are on the vater rolls Is inaccurate. For instance, in Dallas County
Mr. Fitton claims there are more than 91,000 people registered to vote, when the SOS database
shows 63,000 total voters, active and inactive.

The ather seven follow a simllar pattern.

Mr. Fitton is also using inaccurate papulation totals for several of the counties: For instance, he
claims there are 80,000 people in Dallas Cournty, when the US Census Bureau shows there o be
more than 90,000,

The AP will be writing a story eveluating Mr. Fitton’s claim. I'm happy o include the information
you've already provided me, but  wanted to see if you or 508 Pale wanted to send me a statement
{or, if he’s bored on Caucus Day, 2 telephone call) to talk about the veracity of Mr, Fitton’s claim of a
serigus preblem in the state’s voter rolls.

Best,
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David Klepper

The Associated Press
le ag.

{518) 268-2250

@davidklepper

From: Hail, Kevin {505]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Klepper, Davi
Subject: RE: AP inguiry on voting rolls in fowa

This Is a false claim. The actual data Js available on the Secretary of State’s website for anvone to
see, It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:

https://sos jowagovielectionsfvoterres feounty ibml
Secrefary Pate has responded directly 1o this Twitter post as well.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.jowa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£Ielinlca] ~ Dag

From: Klepper, David <Dilepper@an. org>
Sent: Maonday, February 3, 2020 8:16 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <kKevin, Hall@sos iowagoys

Subject: AP inquiry on voting rofls in lowa

Kevin,

Good morning, We're obvicusly watching for online claims relating to lowa elections today, and
though this isn’t specific to today’s Coucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial
Waich is getting traction today:

hitos:/frwitter.com/eharliekirk] 1/status/1 2240689140673 25024

Basically, he's alleging that thanks to non-active voters {dead, moved away, eic) the rolls in eight
counties outnumber the voting population.

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever perspective the 505
has on this claim. Happy to discuss more what ['m looking for, 'm sure vou’re busy today, 5o happy
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to correspond on email too,
Best,

David Kiepper

The Assaciated Press
dklepper@ap.org
{518] 269-2290
@davidklepper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is net the intended recipient, you are
hereby notiffed that vou have receivad this communication in error, and that any review,
dizsemination, distribution or copying of this commaunication is strictly prohibited. if yvou have
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press imrmediately by telephone
at+1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.

The information contained jn this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have recelved this communication in error, and that any review,
dissermination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have
received this communication in error, please natify The Associated Prass immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you,
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From: 055, Michas!

Tot Buthans, Heidi [S08}; Hall, Kevin [S08%: Widen, Molly 1505
Ce: Pate, Paul [S051

Suhject: RE: AP Inquiry on veling rolis in fowa

Deate: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:25:27 AM

Alrachmients: imagelU1,png

Kevin, .
P good with your response, | don't see a need to additional information.

Michael Ross
Deputy Secretary of State
Chief of Staff

Direct: (515) 725-2874
michaelross@sos.jowa.qov

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gove

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:43 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.Jowa.gove; Ross, Michae! [SOS5] «Michael . Ross@sas lowa.govs,;

Widen, Maolly {$05] «Molly.Hammer@sos.lowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos.iowa.govs
Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa

Yes, non-active voters are on the rolls, per lowa Code direcing our list maintenance.

Heidi I.. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paui D, Pate !
515.725.0067 Direct Ling

515.250.7021 Mobile

heidi.b 5 A o

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Halli@sos.iowa.goy>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael {S05)

<Michael Ross@sos.lowagove; Widen, Molly [SO5] <Molly Harnmer@sos. iowa, goyv>

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos.iowa.govr
Subject: FW: AP inquiry on voling refls in lowa

F¥l.
See below.

I've been shooting this down on Twitter as well.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

(fice of fowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(5157252842

Kevin Hallipsos iowa, pov

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Klepper, David <Dklepper 0

Subject: RE: AP inguiry on vating rolls In fowa

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see. s broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:

hitps://sos.iowa gov/elections/voterreg/county.html
Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Klepper, David <BKlepper@an.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [305] <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gov>
Subject: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa

Kevin,

Good morning. We're obviously watching for online claims refating to lowa elections today, and
though this isn’t specific to today's Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of judicial
Watch is getting traction today:

Basically, he’s alleging that thanks to non-active voters (dead, moved away, etc) the rolls in eight
counties outnumber the voting population,

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want to Include whatever perspective the S05
has on this claim. Happy to discuss more what I'm locking for. Fm sure you're busy today, so happy
to correspond on email too,

Best,

David Klepper

The Associated Press
dklepper@ap.org
{518) 269-2290
@davidklepper

The informaticn contained In this communication is intended for the use of the designated
reciplents named above, If the reader of this comrmunication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. i vou have
recefved this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this amall. Thank you,
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From: 1, Lavi

To: Hall, Kevin FS051

Subject: RE: AP inguiry on voling rofls in Jowa

Date: Manday, February 3, 2020 10:24:08 AM
Attachments: R4 24443 7ARS92567,6ng
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Kevin,

linguired with Mr. Fitton’s organization and was given the eight counties he mentioned — Dallas,
Johnson, Lyon, Dickinson, Scott, Warren, Madison and Poweshiek — and indeed, it appeats the
number of people he is claiming are on the voter rolls is inaccurata. For instance, in Dallas County
Mr. Fitton ciaims there are more than 91,000 people registered o vote, when the SOS database
shows 63,000 tatal voters, active and Inactive.

The other seven follow a simiiar pattern.

Mr. Fitton is afso using inaccurate population totals for several of the counties: For instance, he
clabms there are 80,000 people in Dallas County, when the US Census Bureau shows there to be
more than 90,000,

The AP will be wiiting a story evaluating Mr, Fitton’s claim. 'm happy to include the information
vou've already provided me, but | wanted to see if you or 505 Pate wanted to send me a statement
(or, if he's bored on Caucus Day, a telephone call} to falk about the veracity of Mr. Fitton's claim of a
serigus probilem in the state’s voter rolls.

Best,

David Klepper

The Associated Press
diklepper@an.ore
{(518) 269-2290
@davidkiepper

From: Hall /|
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:34. AM

To: Klepper, David
Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa

This is a faise claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anvone to
see, It's broken down by county and updatad every month. Here is the direct link:
https.//s0s jowa g ;

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
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION + INTEGRITY

5
R

From: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <KevinHall@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: AP inquiry an voting rofls in lowa

Kevin,

Good morning. We're obviously watching for online claims refating to fowa elections today, and
though this isn’t specific to today's Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial
Watch is getting traction today; )

hittps:/Awitter.com/charliekirkl 1/status/1224068914067329024

Basically, he’s alleging that thanks to non-active voters (dead, moved away, otc) the roils in eight
counties outnumber the voting population.

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? we'll want to include whatever perspective the SOS
has on this claim, Happy to discuss more what 'm looking for. 'm sure vou're busy today, so hapoy
to correspong on emait too,

Best,

David Klepper

The Associated Press
dklegper@ap.org
{518) 269-2200
@davidkiepper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
reciplents named above, I the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this cormmunication is strictly prohibited. If yvou have
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immaediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank yau.
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The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above, If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you
are hercby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

i aeseived thiscommunication in eporspleasenotify The.Assaciated Press immediately by
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From: Stanley-Backer, Isaag
Te: Hal Vi
Subjoct: Ret Regponding to vou calt
Date; Monday, February 3, 2020 9:32:22 AM
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Does Secretary Pate want 1o say any more about how dangerous this is? The false tweets have
more than 100,000 interactions. And the platform seems to be letting them be. His
perspective would he much appreciated.

From: Stanley-Becker, saac <lsaac.Stanley-Becker @washpost.con»
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.Hall @sos.jowa.gov»

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Mary tharks.

From: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Stanley-Becker, 1saac <Isaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.coms
Subject: Responding to you call

CAUTION: EXTERNALSENDER - . . = - . |

Isaac,

Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is avallable on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see. It's broken down by county and updated every menth, Here is the direct link;

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.html [sos.igwa.gov]
Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well.
Let ine know If you need more info.

Kevin Hall

Communications Direclor

Office of [owa Secrefary of State Paul I, Pate
(515 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa, goy
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INFEGRITY

n facebook.com] = ‘n
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From: te Paul e

To: Hall, Kevin 1508

Subjech FW: WashPost inquiry: Twiter and caucus misinfo
Diate: Monday, February 3, 2020 ::122:15 AM

From: Romm, Tony <Tony.Romm@washpost.com

Sent: Monday, February 3, 20209:21 AM

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa gov
Subject: WashPost inquiry: Twitter and caucus misinfo

Hey all, hope you're well. Tony Romm here from the Post,

| saw this tweet from the secretary of state, trying to rebut faise information about the caucus

that had gone viral on Twitter: https: //twitter. com/lowasSOS/status/12243306592891936771 7
5=20

Would love to talk with him {and | recognize 1oday is a tough day for that} about the challenge
in combatting this kind of misinformation. Have v'all been in touch with the company? Have
you had trouble with this elsewhere?

215.779.9597. Many thanks.

Tony Romm

Tech policy reporter

The Washington Post

fony. romm{@washposi.com
215.779.9597
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From: Dawson, Emily {SC5] on behaif of lowa Secretary of State Payl D, Pate
Ta: Hall, Kevin 1505]

Subject: FW: WashPost inquiry: Twitter and caucus misinfo

Date; WMenday, Felvuary 3, 2026 $:22:00 AM

From: Romm, Tony <Tony.Romm@washpost.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:21 AM

To: fowa Secretary of State Paul [ Pate <SO5@sos.iowa.govs
Subject: WashPost inquiry: Twitter and caucus misinfo

Hey all, hope you're well. Tony Romm here from the Post.

I saw this tweet from the secretary of state, trying to rebut false information about the caucus
that had gone viral on Twitter: https://twitter.com/lowaSQS/status/122433A85928919367717

Would love to tatk with him {and | recognize today is a tough day for that) about the challenge
in combatting this kind of misinformation. Have v'all been in touch with the company? Have
you had trouble with this elsewhere?

215.779.9557. Many thanks.

Tony Romm

Tech policy reporter

The Washington Post

tony rommi@washpost.com

215.779.9597
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Frony Romm, Tony

To: Tows Socretary of State Faul ), Pate
Subject: WashPust inquivy: Twitter and caucus mignfo
Date: Monday, Febyuary 3, 2020 9:20057 AM

Hey all, hope you're well. Tany Romm here from the Post.

| saw this tweet from the secretary of state, trying to rebut false information about the caucus
that had gone viral on Twitter: https;/AAwitter.com/lowaS0OS/status/12243365328919367717

s

Would love to talk with him {and | recognize teday is a tough day for that} about the challenge
in combatting this kind of misinformation. Have y'all been in touch with the company? Have

vou had trouble with this elsewhere?
215.779.9557. Many thanks.

Tony Romm

Tech policy reporter

The Washington Post
tony.romm@washpost.com
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From: Stanlpy-Ba Isa

Tt Hall, Kevin FS05]

Subjech: Re: Responding to vou call

Date: Monday, February 3, 2030 §:04:14 AM
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Many thanks.

Fraom: Hali, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gove

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 AM

To; Stanley-Becker, Isaac <isaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com=
Subject: Responding to vou call

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

lsaac,
Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
sea. it's broken down by s::ounty arel upddi‘@d evzzfy mon%h Here is the direct link:
5./ /508, g :

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well,
Let me know if you need more info.,

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
evin Hall(gsos.i
SERVI(,E PARTICWATI{)N INTEGRITY
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From: ) Hall, Kevin 1S05)
Ta: izaac.st -het wash £OMm
Subjech: Responding o you call
Date: ‘ Monday, February 3, 2020 9:02:00 AM
Attachments: Imagelil.ong
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[saac,

Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see. [t's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:

hitps:/fsos.iowagov/elections/voterreg/county html
Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well,
Let me know if you need more info,

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
(Office of lTowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515)y725-2942
KevinH 308, 10w ;

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

n g@@@%&r s
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From: Merrick Jo 05

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS
Subject: Washington Post Call
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:00:40 AM

Attachments: jmaged0L.png
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Isaac Becker - Washington Post
- 773-480-2423

Saw on Twitter:
8 Counties have more adults registered than population.

Joel Merrick
Cybersecurity Coordinator
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 242-5071

joel.merrick@sos.iowa.gov 50s.i0Wa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Bugshang, Heldl {5051
To: Hall, Xevin [S0S); Ress, Michaed [SOST; Yeiden, Molly [505]
Co Pate, Paul {5051
Subjeck RE: AP inguiry on voling rolls in Iowa
Date: Manday, Febrimry 3, 2020 8:43;27 AM
Attachmenis: tmane00Z png
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Yes, non-active voters are on the rolls, per fowa Code directing our list maintenance,

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

515,725.0067 Direct Ling
515.250.7021 Mobile

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION » INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] «Kevin Hali@sos jowa.gow>

Sent; Monday, Febryary 3, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [S0S] <HeidL.Burhans@sos.iowa.govs; Ross, Michael [SCS]
<Michael Ross@sos.jowa.gove; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gove
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.govs

Subject: FW: AP inquiry on voting rolls in lowa

Fyl,
~See below.
I've been shooting this down on Twitter as well,
Kevin Hall
Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(518) 725-2942
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fowa.

From: Hall, Kevin [5305]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.org>
Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in fowa

This is a false claim. The actual data is avaitable an the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see, It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here Is the direct link:

httns:/fsps.iowa.goy/electionsfvaterreg/county.htmi
Secretary Pate has responded dirgctly to this Twitter post as well.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul I, Pate
(515} 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos. towa.goy

SERVICE i’AR'fiCIPATIQN INTEGRITY

From: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16 AM

Ta: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@s0s iowa.gov>

Subject: AP inquiry on voting rolis in lowa
Kevin,

Good morning. We're ahviously watching for online dlaims relating to lowa elections today, and
though this isn't specific to today’s Caucus, we're seeing a ciaim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial
Watch is getting traction today:

hitps/ftwitter.cam/chariekirk 11 /statys/1224068914067325024

Basically, he's alteging that thanks to non-active voters {dead, moved away, etc) the rolls in eight
counties outnumber the voting population.

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever perspective the 503
has on this claim. Happy to discuss mare what ' looking for., I'm sure you're busy today, so happy
to correspond on email too.
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Best,

David Klepper
The Associated Press
dkle ap.or

(518} 269-2250
@davidkepper

Thie information containad In this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this commurnication is not the intended reciplent, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. if vou have
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you,
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From: Hanley-Backer, Ispac

To: I Secretary of i, Pate

Subject: Washington Post question about voler registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2620 8:41:28 AM

Many thanks,
Isaac

Isaac Stanley-Becker
The Washington Post
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From: Klegper, David
To: Hall, Kevin fS081
Suhject: RE: AP inguiry en vobing rolis in Towa
Date: Munday, February 3, 2020 8:35:28 &M
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Great. This is very helpful. And thank you for alerting me to S0S Pate’s response as well,

David Klepper

The Asseciated Press
dklepper@ap.org
(518) 269-2290
@davidklepper

From: Hafl, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos jowa.gove
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34:29 AM

To: Klepper, David <Dlepper@ap.org>

Subject: RE: AP inguiry on voting rolls in lowa

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see, It's hroken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:

L0500 10Wa ZoV/ 21eCHIONS/VOTCITeg /CoUn Ty, U

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitlter post as weill.

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secrctary of State Paul I3, Pate

{515)725-2942
in Halli@sos iowa.gov
SERVICYE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall@sos.iowa.govs
Subject: AP Inquiry on voting rolls In fowa

Kevin,

Good morning. We're obviausly watzhing for online claims relating to lowa elections today, and
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though this isn’t specific to today’s Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial
Watch fs getting traction today:

Basically, he's alleging that thanks to non-active voters (dead, moved away, etc) the rolls in eight
counties outnumber the voting populaticn.

Do you have a2 minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever parspective the 505
has on this claim. Happy to discuss more what 'm looking for. I'm sure yol're busy today, so happy
to correspond on email too.

Beast,

David Kiepper

The Associated Press
kle a

{518) 269-2250

@davidklepper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipienis named above. if the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that vou bave recelved this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemnination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
recelved this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.

The information contaimed in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,

dissemination, dssmbutmn or zzopymg, x of this ci}mmumcatmn is stricily prohibited. If you have
d thi iy ; leas fy The égated Press immediately by
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Fronn Ball, Kevin [S05]
To: Hughans, Heldi [508); foss, Michael [S05): Widen, Molly £305]
Cet Pate, Pawd [SOSE
Subject: FY: AP inguiry on voling rolls in Towa
Date: Monday, February 3, 2090 8:35:40 AM
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FYI.
See below.

I've been shooting this down on Twitter as well.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@@sos jowa,goy
SERVICE - ?AR’I'ICI?A [I{’}N INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [S05]

Sent: Mondlay, February 3, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Klepper, David <DKlepper@ap.org>
Subject: RE: AP inguiry on voting rolis in lowa

This is a false claim, The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see, I1's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:

https://sosiowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. itiml
Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as wefl.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov
SFRYICE PARTiCEP&TI(}N INTEGRITY
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

Good morning. We're abviously watching for online claims relating to lowa elections today, and
though this isn’t specific to today’s Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial
Watch is getting traction today:

https://twitter.com/charliekirk11/status/1224068914067329024

Basically, he’s alleging that thanks to non-active voters {dead, moved away, etc) the rolls in eight
counties outnumber the voting population.

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want te include whatever perspective the SOS
has on this claim. Happy to discuss maore what I'm looking for. I'm sure you're busy today, so happy
to correspond on email too.

Best,

David Klepper

The Associated Press
dklepper@ap.org
(518) 269-2290
@davidklepper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named abaove. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby natified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
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

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:34:00 AM
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
though this isn't specific to today’s Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial
Watch is getting traction today:

https://ftwitter.com/charliekirk1/status/1224068914067329024

Basically, he’s alleging that thanks to non-active voters (dead, moved away, etc) the rolls in eight
counties outnumber the voting population.

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever perspective the SOS
has on this claim. Happy to discuss more what I'm looking for. I'm sure you're busy today, so happy
to correspond on email too.

Best,
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David Klepper

The Associated Press
dkiepper@ap.org
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
hereby notified that you have recefved this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.
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From: Kleoper, David

To: Hetil, Kevin [505?

Subject: AP inguiry on voling rolls In fowa
Date! pMunday, February 3, 2020 8:16:20 AM
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

hitps:/ftwitter com/charliekirk11/status/12 2406891406 7329024

Basically, he's alleging that thanks to non-active voters {dead, moved away, et¢) the rolls in eight
counties cutnumber the voting population,

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever perspeciive the 505
has on this claim, Happy to discuss more what 'm loaking for. I'm sure you're busy today, so happy
to correspond on emai! too,

Best,

David Klepper
The Associated Press

dklepper@an.org
(518) 269-22590

@davidklepper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. 11 the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissernination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in errot, please notify The Associated Press immediately by

PR B | .-
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